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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

As of and for the years ended December 31 (in millions, except per share data)

2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Revenues $ 9,209 $ 8,472 $ 7,799 $ 9,885 $ 10,376
Income (loss) from continuing operations, $ 711 $ 421 $ (308) $ 857 $ 1137
net of tax
Income (loss) from discontinued operations,
net of tax (21) (2) 9 (6) (29)
Net income (loss) $ 690 $ 419 $ (299 $ 851 $ 1,708
DILUTED EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE
Income (loss) from continuing operations $ 2.36 $ 1.1 $ (1.21) $ 3.15 $ 416
Income (loss) from discontinued operations (0.08) (0.01) 0.03 (0.02) (0.11)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share attributable $ 2.28 $ 1.10 $ (1.18) $ 3.13 $ 4.05
to common stockholders
Dividends declared per common share $ - $ - $ 0.45 $ 0.35 $ -
FINANCIAL CONDITION
Total investments $ 42,655 $ 41,996 $ 35,003 $ 41,789 $ 44,096
Total assets 55,331 55,298 51,688 56,759 60,283
Insurance reserves 37,590 38,263 38,771 40,222 41,080
Long and short term debt 2,651 2,303 2,058 2,157 2,156
Stockholders’ equity 10,954 10,660 6,877 10,150 9,768
Book value per common share $ 40.70 $ 35.91 $ 2092 $ 37.36 $ 36.03
STATUTORY SURPLUS
Combined Continental Casualty Companies® $ 9,821 $ 9,338 $ 7819 $ 8,348 $ 8,056
Life company 498 448 487 471 687

References to Income (loss) from continuing operations, net of tax and Net income (loss) reflect amounts attributable to CNA, unless otherwise noted.

(a) Represents the combined statutory surplus of CCC and its subsidiaries, including the Life company.
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Overall, CNA finished the year with a very strong
balance sheet and capital position.

Net operating income in 2010 was $660 million, or $2.17
per common share, compared with $982 million, or $3.20
per common share, in 2009. Net income in 2010 was $690
million, or $2.28 per common share, compared with $419
million, or $1.10 per common share, in 2009.

The 2010 results include a $365 million charge associated
with the loss portfolio transfer we completed in the third
quarter to cede our legacy asbestos and environmental
pollution liabilities to National Indemnity Company. Before
the impact of this transaction, our 2010 net operating
income was $1 billion, or an operating return on equity of
9.1%, consistent with our 2009 results. On the same basis,
our net income was $1.1 billion, or a net income return on
equity of 9.6%, double 2009’s return.

The primary driver of our 2010 operating results was
continued favorable prior year loss reserve development.
The improvement in net income was driven by a significant
turnaround in realized investment results, as we generated
$51 million of investment gains in 2010 as compared

with 2009’s investment losses. The 2009 investment

losses were driven by impairments and sales of securities
as we rebalanced our holdings to better manage risk

and volatility.

IMPROVED FINANCIAL STABILITY
AND EARNINGS OUTLOOK

2010 was a year of significant strides to optimize our
capital structure and improve our financial stability and
earnings outlook.

In the second quarter, we sold our Argentine workers'
compensation subsidiary at an attractive valuation —
approximately two times book value — allowing us to
redeploy the capital to core operations. The sale was
consistent with our desire to focus on the U.S., Canada and
Europe as our core geographies.

In the third quarter, we completed a milestone

transaction as we ceded our legacy asbestos and
environmental pollution liabilities through a loss portfolio
transfer reinsurance agreement with National Indemnity
Company, a subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway Inc. The
transaction effectively eliminated the overhang from these
legacy liabilities and differentiates CNA from a majority

of our competitors.

Also in the third quarter, we completed a $500 million debt
offering and used the proceeds to redeem $500 million of
outstanding shares of our Senior Preferred Stock held by
Loews Corporation.




In the fourth quarter, we redeemed the remaining shares
of the Senior Preferred Stock. The redemption was the
culmination of a series of refinancings and paydowns,
which increased annualized earnings available to common
shareholders by approximately $90 million.

Following the redemption, we were pleased to announce
the resumption of a quarterly common shareholder
dividend of $0.10 per share.

We continued our capital actions in February 2011, when
we completed a $400 million debt offering on attractive
terms. The proceeds were used to redeem senior notes
due August 15th of this year. CNA does not have any other
significant debt maturing until December 2014.

Overall, CNA finished the year with a very strong balance
sheet and capital position. Book value per share increased
13% to $40.70 at year-end 2010, reflecting $11 billion in
common shareholders’ equity. Statutory surplus increased
5% to $9.8 billion. Our debt to total capital at year-end was
a modest 19.5%.

LETTER TO STOCKHOLDERS

PROPERTY & CASUALTY OVERVIEW

In 2010, our Property & Casualty Operations produced a
combined ratio of 94.8%, which equaled our best result in
the past 10 years. We were aided by continued favorable
prior year loss development. We have now had four
consecutive years of favorable prior year development,
which attests to our disciplined reserving practices. We
continue to be confident in the adequacy of our overall
reserve position.

2010 was a benign year for weather-related catastrophes,
which represented 2 points of the combined ratio. We
believe we have done a very effective job managing our
exposures by peril and geography.

Our expense ratio increased to 33.4%, reflecting our
strategic decision to increase our investment in human
capital, primarily in Field underwriting and production
staff. The expense ratio was also pressured by declining
premium volumes, reflective of the ongoing soft insurance
pricing environment and our desire to reprofile our
Commercial segment'’s portfolio. In 2010, our premiums
decreased 4%.



at the point of sale.

In 2010, we continued to invest in a more effective Field
organization to drive our Specialty and Commercial strategies

CNA SPECIALTY

CNA Specialty continued to deliver superior results in
2010. The combined ratio was 85%, and we were able to
keep premiums flat in a very competitive market. We are
particularly pleased that CNA Specialty saw submission
activity increase by 20%, a reflection of our strong franchise
in Directors & Officers, Errors & Omissions, healthcare
liability and other professional liability lines. Our market-
leading positions in aging services, lawyers, accountants,
nurses, and architects and engineers reflect the market’s
appreciation of our deep expertise in underwriting, risk
control and claims.

CNA COMMERCIAL

CNA Commercial continues to make progress to improve
profitability and become a significant contributor to

our growth and overall results in the future. In 2010, the
combined ratio improved to 102.9%, more than 3 points
better than in the prior year. Catastrophes contributed
3.5 points in 2010, approximately 1 point more than in the
prior year. In 2010, rates were up 1%. Exposures were down
1%, reflecting the current economic environment and our
customers’ reduced payrolls and sales revenues. At the
same time, submissions were up 5% as we continued to
communicate our broad and deep expertise in our select
industry verticals.

BUILDING A MORE EFFICIENT CNA

We continue to make meaningful progress building a more
efficient CNA. Business processes are being streamlined.
We are eliminating redundant systems and developing
systems that work across the enterprise, not just in part of
it. In short, we are simplifying the way we do business.

In 2010, we outsourced certain IT functions, which reduced
headcount by approximately 400. This transformation
enables us to direct more dollars to support our business
strategies. In addition, we further reduced corporate
center headcount by approximately 250 as a result of our
loss portfolio transfer as well as other efficiency efforts.




COMMITMENT, EXPERTISE, RESULTS

In 2010, we continued to invest in a more effective Field
organization to drive our Specialty and Commercial
strategies at the point of sale. Following the opening of a
new Chicago office in late 2009, we opened new offices in
Los Angeles, Washington, D.C., and Birmingham, Ala., to
improve our responsiveness to producers and their clients.
Our plans to open a fifth new office in 2011 will bring our
local presence to 36 U.S. branch offices, along with five
offices in Canada and 11 in Europe.

We have upgraded Field personnel at all levels: branch
management, underwriting, marketing and distribution
management. We have added business development and
underwriting leadership positions, as well as more than
100 new underwriters, to drive more business to CNA and
improve our results.

In addition, we continue to strengthen our relationships
with agents and brokers through clearer communication
of our underwriting appetite. We have introduced tools for
our Field underwriters that inventory prospective business
opportunities, that manage and improve our success rate
at winning business, and that identify opportunities to
cross-sell CNA products to existing customers. In addition,
more than 1,300 of our Field underwriters have completed
training in more effective sales call execution. We are
encouraged by positive feedback from our agents and
brokers, which has translated into increased submission
activity in our targeted industry groups.

LETTER TO STOCKHOLDERS

OUTLOOK AND SUMMARY

While we expect the current competitive environment to
persist through 2011, we believe we are well positioned to
sustain our progress.

In 2011, our focus continues to be creating long-term value
for our shareholders, as we:

e Build on our financial strength and further improve our
financial flexibility

e Strengthen our market-leading position in CNA
Specialty

e Improve our underwriting results in CNA Commercial
e Further simplify and streamline our operations

e Continue to invest in our business strategies and
our people

In summary, there are many challenges ahead. However, |
am encouraged by our achievements in 2010 and excited
by the opportunities of 2011 and beyond. | look forward to
reporting back to you next year on further improvement
and continued progress to make CNA a larger, more
profitable company.

\SERIARYIN ~v 90}

THOMAS F. MOTAMED
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
CNA Financial Corporation, March 24, 2011






“MARKETPLACE CHALLENGES
WILL ALWAYS BE THERE

... but what matters is the team you
have to help customers navigate
through those challenges.”

George Agyen
Zone Officer, Mid-Atlantic Zone

After leading branch teams for the past 11 years,
taking on the role of Zone Leader was a natural next
step for George Agyen. Building and mentoring
successful teams are among his favorite parts of the
job and what he is most proud of. “This role allows
me to build a culture where our customers are at
the heart of everything we do. My team takes great
pride in partnering with our producers to meet

our customers’ complex insurance needs. Nothing

makes me happier than when our team is able to

exceed our customers’ expectations.”




“CNA HAS PROVEN IT IS
COMMITTED TO THE
EUROPEAN MARKETPLACE.

| am proud of what we've achieved in
the UK and look forward to making our
business even stronger.”

Tina Booth
Professional Indemnity Manager, London, England

Tina Booth provides the strategic direction for
underwriting appetite and broker relationship
management for CNA's UK Professional Indemnity
business. In this role, she contributes to the success
of CNA's European operations by helping to

bring new products and value-added services to
her brokers. “I'm excited to be part of a growing
organization — helping to build a stronger brand
and long-term book of business.” Self proclaimed
as forward thinking and relationship driven, Tina is
always looking for innovative ways to deliver results

for her customers.




“MY GOAL IS TO BE
NUMBER ONE ON
THE SPEED DIAL

. on every one of my brokers’ phones.”

Dmitri lankine
Standard Lines Senior Underwriter, Toronto, Canada

For Dmitri lankine, Standard Lines Senior
Underwriter, a key responsibility is managing broker
relationships. "If | can make the relationship with
my customer as simple and personal as possible,

| can help our brokers grow. And when they grow,
so does CNA,” Dmitri says. “In this environment,
competition comes from many places. I'm always
trying to outdo not just the competition but myself.
| look for little facets that can make us stand out

in a very crowded marketplace so we can be the

preferred carrier for our brokers.”
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... because the quality of my
work correlates with our
customers’ satisfaction.”

Fanny Wang
Quiality Assurance Representative, Chicago, IL

Fanny Wang, a Policy Services Representative, is
responsible for rating, booking and issuing Casualty
policies for large business customers. Fanny
combines underwriting skills with an unyielding
dedication to getting the job done right. With
Fanny’s 100% quality rating behind them, her
customers can count on professional service and a
job done right the first time. I get a great feeling of
accomplishment knowing my work has an impact on

my customers’ experience with CNA,” says Fanny.







TO PLAY A PART
AGENCY
D CUSTOMER.

“ WAS HAPPY
IN MAKING THIS
A SATISFIE

My goal was to challenge their
perception of CNA's Claim services;
it appears it worked.”

Kimberly Okonieski
Senior Client Services Manager, Reading, PA

When George Fay, Executive Vice President,
Worldwide Claim, told his staff he expected them
to "wow our clients,” Kimberly Okonieski took his
words to heart. She made it her personal goal to
turn around a disappointing claim performance
rating CNA had received from an agency. Kimberly
swiftly brought together a team of claim and
underwriting colleagues, created a plan and began
addressing issues. She relentlessly monitored and
measured the plan’s progress to show the agency
what CNA service is all about. The agency was so
pleased by her efforts, it selected Kimberly as its
Claims Person of the Month.
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PART I

ITEM 1. BUSINESS

CNA Financial Corporation (CNAF) was incorporated in 1967 and is an insurance holding company.
Collectively, CNAF and its subsidiaries are referred to as CNA or the Company. References to “CNA,” “the
Company,” “we,” “our,” “us” or like terms refer to the business of CNAF and its subsidiaries. Our property and
casualty insurance operations are conducted by Continental Casualty Company (CCC), incorporated in 1897,
and The Continental Insurance Company (CIC), organized in 1853, and certain other affiliates. Loews

Corporation (Loews) owned approximately 90% of our outstanding common stock as of December 31, 2010.

Our insurance products primarily include commercial property and casualty coverages. Our services include
risk management, information services, warranty and claims administration. Our products and services are
marketed through independent agents, brokers and managing general underwriters to a wide variety of
customers, including small, medium and large businesses, associations, professionals and other groups.

Our core business, commercial property and casualty insurance operations, is reported in two business segments:
CNA Specialty and CNA Commercial. Our non-core businesses are managed in two business segments: Life
& Group Non-Core and Corporate & Other Non-Core. Each segment is managed separately due to differences
in their product lines and markets. Discussions of each segment including the products offered, the customers
served, the distribution channels used and competition are set forth in the Management’s Discussion and
Analysis (MD&A) included under Item 7 and in Note N to the Consolidated Financial Statements included
under Item 8.

Competition

The property and casualty insurance industry is highly competitive both as to rate and service. We compete
with stock and mutual insurance companies, reinsurance companies and other entities for both producers and
customers. We must continuously allocate resources to refine and improve our insurance products and services.

Rates among insurers vary according to the types of insurers and methods of operation. We compete for
business not only on the basis of rate, but also on the basis of availability of coverage desired by customers,
financial strength, ratings and quality of service, including claim adjustment services.

There are approximately 2,400 individual companies that sell property and casualty insurance in the United
States. Based on 2009 statutory net written premiums, we are the seventh largest commercial insurance writer
and the 13th largest property and casualty insurance organization in the United States.

Regulation

The insurance industry is subject to comprehensive and detailed regulation and supervision throughout the
United States. Each state has established supervisory agencies with broad administrative powers relative to
licensing insurers and agents, approving policy forms, establishing reserve requirements, prescribing the form
and content of statutory financial reports, and regulating capital adequacy and the type, quality and amount of
investments permitted. Such regulatory powers also extend to premium rate regulations, which require that
rates not be excessive, inadequate or unfairly discriminatory. In addition to regulation of dividends by
insurance subsidiaries, intercompany transfers of assets may be subject to prior notice or approval by the state
insurance regulators, depending on the size of such transfers and payments in relation to the financial position
of the insurance affiliates making the transfer or payment.

Insurers are also required by the states to provide coverage to insureds who would not otherwise be considered
eligible by the insurers. Each state dictates the types of insurance and the level of coverage that must be
provided to such involuntary risks. Our share of these involuntary risks is mandatory and generally a function
of our respective share of the voluntary market by line of insurance in each state.

Further, insurance companies are subject to state guaranty fund and other insurance-related assessments.
Guaranty fund assessments are levied by the state departments of insurance to cover claims of insolvent insurers.
Other insurance-related assessments are generally levied by state agencies to fund various organizations
including disaster relief funds, rating bureaus, insurance departments, and workers’ compensation second injury
funds, or by industry organizations that assist in the statistical analysis and ratemaking process.



Although the federal government does not directly regulate the business of insurance, federal legislative and
regulatory initiatives can impact the insurance industry in a variety of ways. These initiatives and legislation
include tort reform proposals; proposals addressing natural catastrophe exposures; terrorism risk mechanisms;
federal financial services reforms; various tax proposals affecting insurance companies; and possible regulatory
limitations, impositions and restrictions arising from the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer
Protection Act, as well as the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act, both enacted in 2010.

Various legislative and regulatory efforts to reform the tort liability system have, and will continue to, impact
our industry. Although there has been some tort reform with positive impact to the insurance industry, new
causes of action and theories of damages continue to be proposed in state court actions or by federal or state
legislatures that continue to expand liability for insurers and their policyholders. For example, some state
legislatures have from time to time considered legislation addressing direct actions against insurers related to
bad faith claims. As a result of this unpredictability in the law, insurance underwriting is expected to continue
to be difficult in commercial lines, professional liability and other specialty coverages.

The Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act expands the federal presence in insurance
oversight and may increase the regulatory requirements to which we may be subject. The Act’s requirements
include streamlining the state-based regulation of reinsurance and nonadmitted insurance (property or casualty
insurance placed from insurers that are eligible to accept insurance, but are not licensed to write insurance in a
particular state). The Act also establishes a new Federal Insurance Office within the U.S. Department of the
Treasury with powers over all lines of insurance except health insurance, certain long-term care insurance and
crop insurance, to, among other things, monitor aspects of the insurance industry, identify issues in the
regulation of insurers that could contribute to a systemic crisis in the insurance industry or the overall financial
system, coordinate federal policy on international insurance matters and preempt state insurance measures under
certain circumstances. The Act calls for numerous studies and contemplates further regulation.

The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act and the related amendments in the Health Care and Education
Reconciliation Act may increase our operating costs and underwriting losses. This landmark legislation may
lead to numerous changes in the health care industry that could create additional operating costs for us,
particularly with respect to our workers’ compensation and long term care products. These costs might arise
through the increased use of health care services by our claimants or the increased complexities in health care
bills that could require additional levels of review. In addition, due to the expected number of new participants
in the health care system and the potential for additional malpractice claims, we may experience increased
underwriting risk in the lines of our business that provide management and professional liability insurance to
individuals and businesses engaged in the health care industry. The lines of our business that provide
professional liability insurance to attorneys, accountants and other professionals who advise clients regarding
the health care reform legislation may also experience increased underwriting risk due to the complexity of the
legislation.

Employee Relations

As of December 31, 2010, we had approximately 8,000 employees and have experienced satisfactory labor
relations. We have never had work stoppages due to labor disputes.

We have comprehensive benefit plans for substantially all of our employees, including retirement plans, savings
plans, disability programs, group life programs and group health care programs. See Note J to the Consolidated
Financial Statements included under Item 8 for further discussion of our benefit plans.



Direct Written Premiums by Geographic Concentration

Set forth below is the distribution of our direct written premiums by geographic concentration.

Direct Written Premiums
Percent of Total

Years ended December 31 2010 2009 2008
California 9.3% 9.1% 9.2%
New York 6.8 6.8 6.9
Texas 6.5 6.6 6.2
Florida 6.1 6.2 6.5
Illinois 4.0 3.8 3.8
Missouri 4.0 3.6 3.1
New Jersey 35 3.7 3.8
Pennsylvania 3.4 3.2 33
All other states, countries or political subdivisions (a) 56.4 57.0 57.2
Total 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

(a) No other individual state, country or political subdivision accounts for more than 3.0% of direct written premiums.

Approximately 6.9%, 7.0% and 7.4% of our direct written premiums were derived from outside of the United
States for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008. Premiums from any one individual foreign
country were not material to aggregate direct written premiums.



Property and Casualty Claim and Claim Adjustment Expenses

The following loss reserve development table illustrates the change over time of reserves established for
property and casualty claim and claim adjustment expenses at the end of the preceding ten calendar years for
our property and casualty insurance companies. The table excludes our life subsidiaries, and as such, the
carried reserves will not agree to the Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8. The first section
shows the reserves as originally reported at the end of the stated year. The second section, reading down, shows
the cumulative amounts paid as of the end of successive years with respect to the originally reported reserve
liability. The third section, reading down, shows re-estimates of the originally recorded reserves as of the end
of each successive year, which is the result of our property and casualty insurance subsidiaries’ expanded
awareness of additional facts and circumstances that pertain to the unsettled claims. The last section compares
the latest re-estimated reserves to the reserves originally established, and indicates whether the original reserves
were adequate or inadequate to cover the estimated costs of unsettled claims.

The loss reserve development table is cumulative and, therefore, ending balances should not be added since the
amount at the end of each calendar year includes activity for both the current and prior years. The development
amounts in the table below include the impact of commutations, but exclude the impact of the provision for
uncollectible reinsurance.



Schedule of Loss Reserve Development

Calendar Year Ended
(In millions)

Originally reported gross
reserves for unpaid claim
and claim adjustment
expenses

Originally reported ceded
recoverable

Originally reported net
reserves for unpaid claim
and claim adjustment
expenses

Cumulative net paid as of:
One year later
Two years later
Three years later
Four years later
Five years later
Six years later
Seven years later
Eight years later
Nine years later
Ten years later

Net reserves re-estimated as
of:
End of initial year
One year later
Two years later
Three years later
Four years later
Five years later
Six years later
Seven years later
Eight years later
Nine years later
Ten years later

Total net (deficiency)
redundancy

Reconciliation to gross re-
estimated reserves:
Net reserves re-estimated
Re-estimated ceded
recoverable
Total gross re-estimated
reserves

Total gross (deficiency)
redundancy

Net (deficiency) redundancy

related to:

Asbestos

Environmental pollution
Total asbestos and

environmental pollution

Core (Non-asbestos &

environmental pollution)

Total net (deficiency)
redundancy

2000 2001 (a) 2002 (b) 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 (c)
$ 26510 $ 29649 $ 25719 31,284 $ 31,204 $ 30694 $ 29459 $ 28415 $ 27475 $ 26712 $ 25412
7333 11,703 10,490 13,847 13,682 10,438 8,078 6,945 6,213 5,524 6,060
$ 19177 $ 17946 $ 15229 17437 $ 17522 $ 20256 $ 21,381 $ 21470 $ 21262 $ 21,188 $ 19,352
$ 7686 $ 5981 $ 5373 4382 $ 2651 $ 3442 $ 4436 $ 4308 $ 3930 $ 3762 $ -
11,992 10,355 8,768 6,104 4,963 7,022 7,676 7,127 6,746 - -
15291 12,954 9,747 7,780 7,825 9,620 9,822 9,102 - - -
17,333 13244 10,870 10,085 9,914 11,289 11,312 - - - -
17,775 13,922 12,814 11,834 11,261 12,465 - - - - -
18970 15493 14,320 12,988 12,226 - - - - - -
20297 16,769 15,291 13,845 - - - - - - -
21,382 17,668 16,022 - - - - - - - -
22,187 18,286 - - - - - - - - -
22,826 - - - - - - - - - -
$ 19177 $ 17946 $ 15229 17,437 $ 17522 $ 20256 $ 21,381 $ 21,470 $ 21,262 $ 21,188  $19,352
21502 17,980 17,650 17,671 18,513 20,588 21,601 21,463 21,021 20,643 -
21555 20,533 18,248 19,120 19,044 20,975 21,706 21,259 20,472 - -
24058 21,109 19,814 19,760 19,631 21,408 21,609 20,752 - - -
24587 22547 20,384 20,425 20,212 21,432 21,286 - - - -
25594 22,983 21,076 21,060 20,301 21,326 - - - - -
26023 23,603 21,769 21,217 20,339 - - - - - -
26585 24,267 21,974 21,381 - - - - - - -
27207 24548 22,168 - - - - - - - -
27510 24,765 - - - - - - - - -
27,702 - - - - - - - - - -
$ (8525 $ (6819) $ (6,939 (3944) $ (2817 $ (10700 $ 95 $ 718 $ 790 $ 545 $ -
$ 27702 $ 24765 $ 22,168 21381 $ 20339 $ 21326 $ 21286 $ 20752 $ 20472 $ 20643 $ -
11,397 16911 16,279 14,639 13,507 10,846 8,541 7,180 6,168 5,559 -
$ 39099 $ 41676 $ 38447 36020 $ 33846 $ 32172 $ 29827 $ 27,932 $ 26640 $ 26202 $ -
$ (12,589) $ (12,027) $ (12,728) (4,736) $ (2642) $  (1,478) $  (368) $ 483 $ 835 $ 510 $ -
$ (1,590) $ (818) $  (827) @7 $ (123)$  (113) $ (1120 $  (107) $  (79) $ -8 -
(635) (288) (282) (209) (209) (159) (159) (159) (76) - -
(2,225)  (1,106) (1,109) (386) (332) (272) (271) (266) (155) - -
(6,300)  (5713) (5,830) (3,558) (2,485) (798) 366 984 945 545 -
$ (8525 $ (6819) $ (6,939) (3944) $ (2817 $ (10700 $ 95 $ 718 $ 790 $ 545 $ -




(a) Effective January 1, 2001, we established a new life insurance company, CNA Group Life Assurance Company (CNAGLA). Further,
on January 1, 2001 $1.1 billion of reserves were transferred from CCC to CNAGLA.

(b) Effective October 31, 2002, we sold CNA Reinsurance Company Limited. As a result of the sale, net reserves were reduced by $1.3
billion.

(c) Effective January 1, 2010, we ceded approximately $1.5 billion of net asbestos and environmental pollution (A&EP) claim and
allocated claim adjustment expense reserves relating to our continuing operations under a retroactive reinsurance agreement with an
aggregate limit of $4 billion, as further discussed in Note F to the Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8.

Additional information regarding our property and casualty claim and claim adjustment expense reserves and
reserve development is set forth in the MD&A included under Item 7 and in Notes A and F to the Consolidated
Financial Statements included under Item 8.

Available Information

We file annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other documents with the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (Exchange Act). The public may read
and copy any materials that we file with the SEC at the SEC’s Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, NE,
Washington, D.C. 20549. The public may obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room
by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC also maintains an Internet site that contains reports, proxy
and information statements, and other information regarding issuers, including CNA, that file electronically
with the SEC. The public can obtain any documents that we file with the SEC at www.sec.gov.

We also make available free of charge on or through our internet website (www.cna.com) our Annual Report on
Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, Current Reports on Form 8-K and amendments to those reports
as soon as reasonably practicable after we electronically file such material with, or furnish it to, the SEC.
Copies of these reports may also be obtained, free of charge, upon written request to: CNA Financial
Corporation, 333 S. Wabash Avenue, Chicago, IL 60604, Attn. Jonathan D. Kantor, Executive Vice President,
General Counsel and Secretary.


http://www.sec.gov/�

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

Our business faces many risks. We have described below some of the more significant risks which we face.
There may be additional risks that we do not yet know of or that we do not currently perceive to be significant
that may also impact our business. Each of the risks and uncertainties described below could lead to events or
circumstances that have a material adverse effect on our results of operations, equity, business and insurer
financial strength and corporate debt ratings. You should carefully consider and evaluate all of the information
included in this Report and any subsequent reports we may file with the SEC or make available to the public
before investing in any securities we issue.

If we determine that our recorded loss reserves are insufficient to cover our estimated ultimate unpaid
liability for claims, we may need to increase our loss reserves.

We maintain loss reserves to cover our estimated ultimate unpaid liability for claim and claim adjustment
expenses, including the estimated cost of the claims adjudication process, for reported and unreported claims
and for future policy benefits. Reserves represent our best estimate at a given point in time. Insurance reserves
are not an exact calculation of liability but instead are complex estimates derived by us, generally utilizing a
variety of reserve estimation techniques from numerous assumptions and expectations about future events,
many of which are highly uncertain, such as estimates of claims severity, frequency of claims, mortality,
morbidity, expected interest rates, inflation, claims handling, case reserving policies and procedures,
underwriting and pricing policies, changes in the legal and regulatory environment and the lag time between the
occurrence of an insured event and the time of its ultimate settlement. Many of these uncertainties are not
precisely quantifiable and require significant judgment on our part. As trends in underlying claims develop,
particularly in so-called “long tail” or long duration coverages, we are sometimes required to add to our reserves.
This is called unfavorable net prior year development and results in a charge to our earnings in the amount of
the added reserves, recorded in the period the change in estimate is made. These charges can be substantial.
Additional information on our reserves is included in the MD&A under Item 7 and Note F to the Consolidated
Financial Statements included under Item 8.

We are subject to the uncertain effects of emerging or potential claims and coverage issues that arise as industry
practices and legal, judicial, social and other environmental conditions change. These issues have had, and may
continue to have, a negative effect on our business by either extending coverage beyond the original
underwriting intent or by increasing the number or size of claims, resulting in further increases in our reserves
which can have a material adverse effect on our results of operations and equity. The effects of these and other
unforeseen emerging claim and coverage issues are extremely hard to predict. Examples of emerging or
potential claims and coverage issues include:

° the effects of recessionary economic conditions, which have resulted in an increase in the number and
size of claims due to corporate failures; these claims include both directors and officers (D&O) and
errors and omissions (E&O) insurance claims;

. class action litigation relating to claims handling and other practices; and

. mass tort claims, including bodily injury claims related to welding rods, benzene, lead, noise induced
hearing loss, injuries from various medical products including pharmaceuticals, and various other
chemical and radiation exposure claims.

In light of the many uncertainties associated with establishing the estimates and making the assumptions
necessary to establish reserve levels, we review and change our reserve estimates in a regular and ongoing
process as experience develops and further claims are reported and settled. If estimated reserves are insufficient
for any reason, the required increase in reserves would be recorded as a charge against our earnings for the
period in which reserves are determined to be insufficient. These charges could be substantial.



We have exposures related to asbestos and environmental pollution (A&EP) claims, which could result in
additional losses.

Our property and casualty insurance subsidiaries also have exposures related to asbestos and environmental
pollution (A&EP) claims. Our experience has been that establishing claim and claim adjustment expense
reserves for casualty coverages relating to A&EP claims are subject to uncertainties that are greater than those
presented by other claims. Additionally, traditional actuarial methods and techniques employed to estimate the
ultimate cost of claims for more traditional property and casualty exposures are less precise in estimating claim
and claim adjustment expense reserves for A&EP. As a result, estimating the ultimate cost of both reported and
unreported A&EP claims is subject to a higher degree of variability.

On August 31, 2010, we completed a retroactive reinsurance transaction under which substantially all of our
legacy A&EP liabilities were ceded to National Indemnity Company, a subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway Inc.,
subject to an aggregate limit of $4 billion (Loss Portfolio Transfer). If the other parties to the Loss Portfolio
Transfer do not fully perform their obligations, our liabilities for A&EP claims covered by the Loss Portfolio
Transfer exceed the aggregate limit of $4 billion, or we determine we have exposures to A&EP claims not
covered by the Loss Portfolio Transfer, we may need to increase our recorded reserves which would result in a
charge against our earnings. These charges could be substantial. Additional information on this transaction is
included in Note F to the Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8.

Catastrophe losses are unpredictable.

Catastrophe losses are an inevitable part of our business. Various events can cause catastrophe losses. These
events can be natural or man-made, and may include hurricanes, windstorms, earthquakes, hail, severe winter
weather, fires, and acts of terrorism, and their frequency and severity are inherently unpredictable. In addition,
longer-term natural catastrophe trends may be changing and new types of catastrophe losses may be developing
due to climate change, a phenomenon that has been associated with extreme weather events linked to rising
temperatures, and includes effects on global weather patterns, greenhouse gases, sea, land and air temperatures,
sea levels, rain, and snow.

The extent of our losses from catastrophes is a function of both the total amount of our insured exposures in the
affected areas and the frequency and severity of the events themselves. In addition, as in the case of catastrophe
losses generally, it can take a long time for the ultimate cost to us to be finally determined. As our claim
experience develops on a particular catastrophe, we may be required to adjust our reserves, or take unfavorable
development, to reflect our revised estimates of the total cost of claims. Additional information on catastrophe
losses is included in the MD&A under Item 7 and Note F to the Consolidated Financial Statements included
under Item 8.

Our premium writings and profitability are affected by the availability and cost of reinsurance.

We purchase reinsurance to help manage our exposure to risk. Under our reinsurance arrangements, another
insurer assumes a specified portion of our claim and claim adjustment expenses in exchange for a specified
portion of policy premiums. Market conditions determine the availability and cost of the reinsurance protection
we purchase, which affects the level of our business and profitability, as well as the level and types of risk we
retain. If we are unable to obtain sufficient reinsurance at a cost we deem acceptable, we may be unwilling to
bear the increased risk and would reduce the level of our underwriting commitments. Additional information
on reinsurance is included in Note H to the Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8.

We may not be able to collect amounts owed to us by reinsurers.

We have significant amounts recoverable from reinsurers which are reported as receivables in our balance
sheets and are estimated in a manner consistent with claim and claim adjustment expense reserves or future
policy benefits reserves. The ceding of insurance does not, however, discharge our primary liability for claims.
As a result, we are subject to credit risk relating to our ability to recover amounts due from reinsurers. Certain
of our reinsurance carriers have experienced deteriorating financial condition or have been downgraded by
rating agencies. In addition, reinsurers could dispute amounts which we believe are due to us. If we are not
able to collect the amounts due to us from reinsurers, our incurred losses will be higher. Additional information
on reinsurance is included in Note H to the Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8.
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Our key assumptions used to determine reserves and deferred acquisition costs for our long term care
product offerings could vary significantly from actual experience.

Our reserves and deferred acquisition costs for our long term care product offerings are based on certain key
assumptions including morbidity, which is the frequency and severity of illness, sickness and diseases
contracted, policy persistency, which is the percentage of policies remaining in force, interest rates and future
health care cost trends. If actual experience differs from these assumptions, the deferred acquisition cost asset
may not be fully realized and the reserves may not be adequate, requiring us to add to reserves, or take
unfavorable development.

We have incurred and may continue to incur significant realized and unrealized investment losses and
volatility in net investment income arising from volatility in the capital and credit markets.

Our investment portfolio is exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit, and currency risks, many of
which are unpredictable. Investment returns are an important part of our overall profitability. General
economic conditions, changes in financial markets such as fluctuations in interest rates, long term periods of
low interest rates, credit conditions and currency, commodity and stock prices, including the short and long-
term effects of losses in relation to asset-backed securities, and many other factors beyond our control can
adversely affect the value of our investments and the realization of investment income. Further, we invest a
portion of our assets in equity securities and limited partnerships which are subject to greater market volatility
than our fixed income investments. Limited partnership investments generally present greater market volatility,
higher illiquidity, and greater risk than fixed income investments. As a result of all of these factors, we may not
realize an adequate return on our investments, may incur losses on sales of our investments, and may be
required to write down the value of our investments.

Our valuation of investments and impairment of securities requires significant judgment.

We exercise significant judgment in analyzing and validating fair values, primarily provided by third parties, for
securities in our investment portfolio including those that are not regularly traded. We also exercise significant
judgment in determining whether the impairment of particular investments is temporary or other-than-
temporary. Securities with exposure to residential and commercial mortgage and other loan collateral can be
particularly sensitive to fairly small changes in actual collateral performance and assumptions as to future
collateral performance.

Due to the inherent uncertainties involved with these types of risks and the resulting judgments, we may incur
unrealized losses and conclude that other-than-temporary write downs of our investments are required.
Additional information on our investment portfolio is included in the MD&A under Item 7 and Notes B, C, and
D to the Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8.

We face intense competition in our industry and may be adversely affected by the cyclical nature of the
property and casualty business.

All aspects of the insurance industry are highly competitive and we must continuously allocate resources to
refine and improve our insurance products and services. We compete with a large number of stock and mutual
insurance companies and other entities for both distributors and customers. Insurers compete on the basis of
factors including products, price, services, ratings and financial strength. The property and casualty market is
cyclical and has experienced periods characterized by relatively high levels of price competition, less restrictive
underwriting standards and relatively low premium rates, followed by periods of relatively lower levels of
competition, more selective underwriting standards and relatively high premium rates. During periods in which
price competition is high, we may lose business to competitors offering competitive insurance products at lower
prices. As a result, our premium levels and expense ratio could be materially adversely impacted.

We are subject to capital adequacy requirements and, if we are unable to maintain or raise sufficient
capital to meet these requirements, regulatory agencies may restrict or prohibit us from operating our
business.

Insurance companies such as us are subject to risk-based capital standards set by state regulators to help identify
companies that merit further regulatory attention. These standards apply specified risk factors to various asset,
premium and reserve components of our statutory capital and surplus reported in our statutory basis of
accounting financial statements. Current rules require companies to maintain statutory capital and surplus at a
specified minimum level determined using the risk-based capital formula. If we do not meet these minimum
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requirements, state regulators may restrict or prohibit us from operating our business. If we are required to
record a material charge against earnings in connection with a change in estimates or circumstances or if we
incur significant unrealized losses related to our investment portfolio, we may violate these minimum capital
adequacy requirements unless we are able to raise sufficient additional capital. Examples of events leading us
to record a material charge against earnings include impairment of our investments or unexpectedly poor claims
experience.

While Loews has provided us with substantial amounts of capital in prior years, Loews may be restricted in its
ability or may not be willing to provide additional capital support to us in the future. If we are in need of
additional capital, we may be required to secure this funding from sources other than Loews. We may be
limited in our ability to raise significant amounts of capital on favorable terms or at all.

Our insurance subsidiaries, upon whom we depend for dividends in order to fund our working capital
needs, are limited by state regulators in their ability to pay dividends.

We are a holding company and are dependent upon dividends, loans and other sources of cash from our
subsidiaries in order to meet our obligations. Ordinary dividend payments, or dividends that do not require
prior approval by the insurance subsidiaries’ domiciliary state departments of insurance are generally limited to
amounts determined by formula which varies by state. The formula for the majority of the states is the greater
of 10% of the prior year statutory surplus or the prior year statutory net income, less the aggregate of all
dividends paid during the twelve months prior to the date of payment. Some states, however, have an additional
stipulation that dividends cannot exceed the prior year’s earned surplus. If we are restricted, by regulatory rule
or otherwise, from paying or receiving inter-company dividends, we may not be able to fund our working
capital needs and debt service requirements from available cash. As a result, we would need to look to other
sources of capital which may be more expensive or may not be available at all.

Rating agencies may downgrade their ratings of us and thereby adversely affect our ability to write
insurance at competitive rates or at all.

Ratings are an important factor in establishing the competitive position of insurance companies. Our insurance
company subsidiaries, as well as our public debt, are rated by rating agencies, namely, A.M. Best Company
(A.M. Best), Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. (Moody’s) and Standard & Poor’s (S&P). Ratings reflect the
rating agency’s opinions of an insurance company’s or insurance holding company’s financial strength, capital
adequacy, operating performance, strategic position and ability to meet its obligations to policyholders and debt
holders.

Due to the intense competitive environment in which we operate, the uncertainty in determining reserves and
the potential for us to take material unfavorable development in the future, and possible changes in the
methodology or criteria applied by the rating agencies, the rating agencies may take action to lower our ratings
in the future. If our property and casualty insurance financial strength ratings are downgraded below current
levels, our business and results of operations could be materially adversely affected. The severity of the impact
on our business is dependent on the level of downgrade and, for certain products, which rating agency takes the
rating action. Among the adverse effects in the event of such downgrades would be the inability to obtain a
material volume of business from certain major insurance brokers, the inability to sell a material volume of our
insurance products to certain markets, and the required collateralization of certain future payment obligations or
reserves.

In addition, it is possible that a lowering of the corporate debt ratings of Loews by certain of the rating agencies
could result in an adverse impact on our ratings, independent of any change in our circumstances. We have
entered into several settlement agreements and assumed reinsurance contracts that require collateralization of
future payment obligations and assumed reserves if our ratings or other specific criteria fall below certain
thresholds. The ratings triggers are generally more than one level below our current ratings. Additional
information on our ratings and ratings triggers is included in the MD&A under Item 7.

We are subject to extensive federal, state and local governmental regulations that restrict our ability to
do business and generate revenues.

The insurance industry is subject to comprehensive and detailed regulation and supervision throughout the
United States. Most insurance regulations are designed to protect the interests of our policyholders rather than
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our investors. Each state in which we do business has established supervisory agencies that regulate the manner
in which we do business. Their regulations relate to, among other things, the following:

standards of solvency including risk-based capital measurements;
restrictions on the nature, quality and concentration of investments;

restrictions on our ability to withdraw from unprofitable lines of insurance or unprofitable market
areas;

the required use of certain methods of accounting and reporting;
the establishment of reserves for unearned premiums, losses and other purposes;

potential assessments for funds necessary to settle covered claims against impaired, insolvent or failed
private or quasi-governmental insurers;

licensing of insurers and agents;

approval of policy forms;

limitations on the ability of our insurance subsidiaries to pay dividends to us; and
limitations on the ability to non-renew, cancel or change terms and conditions in policies.

Regulatory powers also extend to premium rate regulations which require that rates not be excessive, inadequate
or unfairly discriminatory. The states in which we do business also require us to provide coverage to persons
whom we would not otherwise consider eligible. Each state dictates the types of insurance and the level of
coverage that must be provided to such involuntary risks. Our share of these involuntary risks is mandatory and
generally a function of our respective share of the voluntary market by line of insurance in each state.
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ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

None.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

The Chicago location, owned by CCC, a wholly-owned subsidiary of CNAF, houses our principal executive
offices. Our subsidiaries own or lease office space in various cities throughout the United States and in other
countries. The following table sets forth certain information with respect to our principal office locations.

Amount (Square Feet) of
Building Owned and Occupied
or Leased and Occupied by

Location CNA Principal Usage

333 S. Wabash Avenue, Chicago, Illinois 763,322 Principal executive offices of CNAF
401 Penn Street, Reading, Pennsylvania 190,677 Property and casualty insurance offices
2405 Lucien Way, Maitland, Florida 116,948 Property and casualty insurance offices
40 Wall Street, New York, New York 114,096 Property and casualty insurance offices
1100 Ward Avenue, Honolulu, Hawaii 104,478 Property and casualty insurance offices
101 S. Phillips Avenue, Sioux Falls, South Dakota 83,616 Property and casualty insurance offices
600 N. Pearl Street, Dallas, Texas 65,752 Property and casualty insurance offices
1249 S. River Road, Cranbury, New Jersey 50,366 Property and casualty insurance offices
4267 Meridian Parkway, Aurora, lllinois 46,903 Data center

675 Placentia Avenue, Brea, California 46,571 Property and casualty insurance offices

We lease the office space described above except for the Chicago, Illinois building, the Reading, Pennsylvania
building and the Aurora, Illinois building, which are owned. We consider that our properties are generally in
good condition, are well maintained and are suitable and adequate to carry on our business.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Information on specific and significant legal proceedings is set forth in Note G to the Consolidated Financial
Statements included under Item 8.

We are also a party to routine litigation incidental to our business, which, based on the facts and circumstances
currently known, is not material to the business or financial condition of the Company.

14



PART 11

ITEM 5 MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Our common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange and the Chicago Stock Exchange under the
symbol CNA.

As of February 17, 2011, we had 269,309,618 shares of common stock outstanding. Approximately 90% of our
outstanding common stock is owned by Loews. We had 1,519 stockholders of record as of February 17, 2011
according to the records maintained by our transfer agent.

Our Board of Directors has approved an authorization to purchase, in the open market or through privately
negotiated transactions, our outstanding common stock, as our management deems appropriate. No repurchases
were made in the fourth quarter of 2010.

The table below shows the high and low sales prices for our common stock based on the New York Stock
Exchange Composite Transactions.

Common Stock Information

2010 2009
Dividends Dividends
High Low Declared High Low Declared
Quarter:
First $ 27.29 $ 2171 $ - $ 1743 $ 641 $
Second 29.53 23.24 - 17.59 8.83
Third 29.50 24.82 - 26.51 13.63
Fourth 28.79 25.43 - 25.01 20.48

The following graph compares the total return of our common stock, the Standard & Poor’s (S&P) 500 Index
and the S&P 500 Property & Casualty Insurance Index for the five year period from December 31, 2005
through December 31, 2010. The graph assumes that the value of the investment in our common stock and for
each index was $100 on December 31, 2005 and that dividends, if any, were reinvested.

Stock Price Performance Graph

Company / Index 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

CNA Financial Corporation 100.00 123.19 103.91 51.47 75.14 84.69
S&P 500 Index 100.00 115.79 122.16 76.96 97.33 111.99
S&P 500 Property & Casualty Insurance Index 100.00 112.87 97.11 68.55 77.01 83.90
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ITEM6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following table presents selected financial data. The table should be read in conjunction with Item 7
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations and Item 8 Financial

Statements and Supplementary Data of this Form 10-K.

Selected Financial Data

As of and for the Years Ended

December 31 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
(In millions, except per share data)
Results of Operations:
Revenues $ 9,209 $ 8,472 $ 7,799 9,885 10,376
Income (loss) from continuing operations,

net of tax $ 779 $ 483 $ (251) 905 1,181
Income (loss) from discontinued

operations, net of tax (21) ) 9 (6) (29)
Net (income) loss attributable to

noncontrolling interests, net of tax (68) (62) (57) (48) (44)
Net income (loss) attributable to CNA  $ 690 $ 419 $ (299) 851 1,108
Basic Earnings (Loss) Per Share Attributable to CNA Common Stockholders:
Income (loss) from continuing operations

attributable to CNA common

stockholders $ 2.36 $ 111 $ (1.21) 3.15 4.17
Income (loss) from discontinued

operations attributable to CNA common

stockholders (0.08) (0.01) 0.03 (0.02) (0.11)
Basic earnings (loss) per share attributable

to CNA common stockholders $ 2.28 $ 1.10 $ (1.18) 3.13 4.06
Diluted Earnings (Loss) Per Share Attributable to CNA Common Stockholders:
Income (loss) from continuing operations

attributable to CNA common

stockholders $ 2.36 $ 111 $ (1.21) 3.15 4.16
Income (loss) from discontinued

operations attributable to CNA common

stockholders (0.08) (0.01) 0.03 (0.02) (0.11)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share

attributable to CNA common

stockholders $ 2.28 $ 1.10 $ (1.18) 3.13 4.05
Dividends declared per common share $ - $ - $ 0.45 0.35 -
Financial Condition:
Total investments $ 42,655 $ 41,996 $ 35,003 41,789 44,096
Total assets 55,331 55,298 51,688 56,759 60,283
Insurance reserves 37,590 38,263 38,771 40,222 41,080
Long and short term debt 2,651 2,303 2,058 2,157 2,156
Total CNA stockholders’ equity 10,954 10,660 6,877 10,150 9,768
Book value per common share $ 40.70 $ 35.91 $ 20.92 37.36 36.03
Statutory Surplus:
Combined Continental Casualty

Companies (a) $ 9,821(b) $ 9,338 $ 7,819 8,348 8,056
Life company 498(b) 448 487 471 687
(@) Represents the combined statutory surplus of CCC and its subsidiaries, including the Life company, as determined in accordance

with statutory accounting practices as further discussed in Note L to the Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8.

(b) Preliminary results.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Overview

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with Item 1A Risk Factors, Item 6 Selected Financial
Data and Item 8 Financial Statements and Supplementary Data of this Form 10-K. References to net operating
income (loss), net realized investment gains (losses) and net income (loss) used in this MD&A reflect amounts
attributable to CNA, unless otherwise noted.

Agreement to Cede Asbestos and Environmental Pollution (A&EP) Liabilities to National Indemnity
Company (NICO)

As further discussed in Note F to the Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8, on August 31,
2010, we completed a transaction with NICO, a subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway Inc., under which
substantially all of our legacy A&EP liabilities were ceded to NICO (Loss Portfolio Transfer), subject to an
aggregate limit of $4 billion. We recognized an after-tax loss of $365 million in the third quarter of 2010, of
which $344 million related to our continuing operations. Since a portion of the liabilities ceded related to our
discontinued operations, we also recognized an after-tax loss for discontinued operations of $21 million.

The net loss attributable to CNA of $365 million related primarily to the risk margin necessary to secure the $4
billion of reinsurance protection on such a volatile component of our reserves. However, we believe the
benefits to CNA are compelling. The benefits include:

e improves our earnings outlook and financial stability by significantly mitigating A&EP reserve risk
going forward;

o effectively eliminates credit risk on $1.2 billion of third party A&EP reinsurance recoverables effective
January 1, 2010; and

o eliminates an area of uncertainty from the perspective of rating agencies.
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Index to this MD&A

Management’s discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations is comprised of the
following sections:
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Reserves — Estimates and Uncertainties 24
Segment Results 29
CNA Specialty 30
CNA Commercial 33
Life & Group Non-Core 36
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Net Realized Investment Gains (Losses) 40
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Cash Flows 45
2008 Senior Preferred 45
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Dividends 46
CNA Surety 46
Commitments, Contingencies and Guarantees 47
Ratings 48
Accounting Standards Updates 48
Forward-Looking Statements 49
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CONSOLIDATED OPERATIONS
Results of Operations

The following table includes the consolidated results of our operations. For more detailed components of our
business operations and the net operating income financial measure, see the segment discussions within this
MD&A.

Years ended December 31 2010 2009 2008
(In millions)
Revenues

Net earned premiums $ 6,515 $ 6,721 $ 7,151

Net investment income 2,316 2,320 1,619

Other revenues 292 288 326
Total operating revenues 9,123 9,329 9,096
Claims, Benefits and Expenses

Net incurred claims and benefits 4,955 5,267 5,703

Policyholders’ dividends 30 23 20

Amortization of deferred acquisition costs 1,387 1,417 1,467

Other insurance related expenses 797 781 694

Other expenses 928 444 477
Total claims, benefits and expenses 8,097 7,932 8,361
Operating income from continuing operations before income tax 1,026 1,397 735
Income tax expense on operating income (297) (353) (145)
Net operating (income) loss, after-tax, attributable to noncontrolling interests (69) (62) (57)
Net operating income from continuing operations attributable to CNA 660 982 533
Net realized investment gains (losses), net of participating policyholders’ interests 86 (857) (1,297)
Income tax (expense) benefit on net realized investment gains (losses) (36) 296 456
Net realized investment (gains) losses, after-tax, attributable to noncontrolling

interests 1 - -
Net realized investment gains (losses) attributable to CNA 51 (561) (841)
Income (loss) from continuing operations attributable to CNA 711 421 (308)
Income (loss) from discontinued operations attributable to CNA, net of income tax

(expense) benefit of $0, $0 and $9 (21) (2 9
Net income (loss) attributable to CNA $ 690 $ 419 $ (299)

2010 Compared with 2009

Net income improved $271 million in 2010 as compared with 2009. This improvement was driven by
significantly improved net realized investment results, partially offset by a decrease in net operating income,
primarily driven by the loss associated with the Loss Portfolio Transfer. Excluding the loss associated with the
Loss Portfolio Transfer, net income improved $636 million in 2010 as compared with 20009.

Net realized investment results improved $612 million in 2010 as compared with 2009. See the Investments
section of this MD&A for further discussion of net investment income and net realized investment results.

Net operating income decreased $322 million in 2010 as compared with 2009. Excluding the loss associated
with the Loss Portfolio Transfer, net operating income increased $22 million in 2010 as compared with 2009.
Net operating income increased $49 million for our core segments, CNA Specialty and CNA Commercial,
primarily due to increased favorable net prior year development, partially offset by decreased current accident
year underwriting results, including higher catastrophe losses, and decreased after-tax net investment income.
Catastrophe losses were $79 million after-tax in 2010, as compared to catastrophe losses of $58 million after-
tax in 2009. Net operating loss increased $27 million for our non-core segments, as further discussed in the
Life & Group Non-Core and Corporate & Other Non-Core segments of this MD&A.
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As further discussed in Note O to the Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8, we commenced
a program during 2010 to significantly transform our Information Technology (IT) organization and delivery
model. We anticipate that the total costs for this program will be approximately $38 million, of which $36
million was incurred during the year ended December 31, 2010. When the results of this program are fully
operational, we anticipate significant annual savings relative to our current annual level of IT spending. A
significant portion of the annual savings is anticipated to be achieved in 2011 with full annual savings in 2012.
Some or all of these estimated savings may be invested in IT or other enhancements necessary to support our
business strategies.

Favorable net prior year development of $594 million and $208 million was recorded in 2010 and 2009 related
to our CNA Specialty, CNA Commercial and Corporate & Other Non-Core segments. Further information on
net prior year development for 2010 and 2009 is included in Note F to the Consolidated Financial Statements
included under Item 8.

Net earned premiums decreased $206 million in 2010 as compared with 2009 driven by a $176 million decrease
in CNA Commercial and an $18 million decrease in CNA Specialty. See the Segment Results section of this
MD&A for further discussion.

Net loss from discontinued operations increased $19 million in 2010 as compared to 2009 due to the loss
associated with the Loss Portfolio Transfer.

2009 Compared with 2008

Net results improved $718 million in 2009 as compared with 2008. This improvement was due to increased net
operating income and decreased net realized investment losses.

Net realized investment losses decreased $280 million in 2009 as compared with 2008. See the Investments
section of this MD&A for further discussion of net investment income and net realized investment results.

Net operating income improved $449 million in 2009 as compared with 2008. Net operating income increased
$379 million for our core segments, CNA Specialty and CNA Commercial, and net operating loss decreased
$70 million for our non-core segments. This improvement was primarily due to higher net investment income
and lower catastrophe losses. Net investment income in 2008 included indexed group annuity trading portfolio
losses of $146 million. This trading portfolio supported the indexed group annuity portion of our pension
deposit business which was exited during 2008, and these losses were substantially offset by a corresponding
decrease in the policyholders’ funds reserves supported by the trading portfolio. Excluding the trading portfolio
losses in 2008, net investment income increased $555 million primarily driven by limited partnership income.
Catastrophe losses were $58 million after-tax in 2009, as compared to catastrophe impacts of $239 million
after-tax in 2008. Partially offsetting these favorable items was an unfavorable change in current accident year
underwriting results excluding catastrophes.

Results for the year ended December 31, 2009 included expense of $45 million related to our pension and
postretirement plans, compared with a benefit of $14 million for the year ended December 31, 2008.

In 2008, the amount due from policyholders related to losses under deductible policies within CNA Commercial
Lines was reduced by $90 million for insolvent insureds. The reduction of this amount, which was reflected as
unfavorable net prior year reserve development in 2008, had no effect on 2008 results of operations as the
Company had previously recognized provisions in prior years. These impacts were reported in Insurance claims
and policyholders’ benefits in the 2008 Consolidated Statement of Operations.

Favorable net prior year development of $208 million and $80 million was recorded in 2009 and 2008 related to
our CNA Specialty, CNA Commercial and Corporate & Other Non-Core segments. Excluding the impact of
the $90 million of unfavorable net prior year reserve development discussed above, which had no net impact on
the results of operations, favorable net prior year development was $170 million in 2008. Further information
on net prior year development for 2009 and 2008 is included in Note F to the Consolidated Financial Statements
included under Item 8.

Net earned premiums decreased $430 million in 2009 as compared with 2008, driven by a $58 million decrease
in CNA Specialty and a $355 million decrease in CNA Commercial. See the Segment Results section of this
MD&A for further discussion.
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Results from discontinued operations decreased $11 million in 2009 as compared to 2008. The 2008 results
were primarily driven by the recognition in 2008 of a change in estimate of the tax benefit related to the 2007
sale of our United Kingdom discontinued operations subsidiary.
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Critical Accounting Estimates

The preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
Consolidated Financial Statements and the amounts of revenues and expenses reported during the period.
Actual results may differ from those estimates.

Our Consolidated Financial Statements and accompanying notes have been prepared in accordance with GAAP
applied on a consistent basis. We continually evaluate the accounting policies and estimates used to prepare the
Consolidated Financial Statements. In general, our estimates are based on historical experience, evaluation of
current trends, information from third party professionals and various other assumptions that are believed to be
reasonable under the known facts and circumstances.

The accounting estimates discussed below are considered by us to be critical to an understanding of our
Consolidated Financial Statements as their application places the most significant demands on our judgment.
Note A to the Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8 should be read in conjunction with this
section to assist with obtaining an understanding of the underlying accounting policies related to these estimates.
Due to the inherent uncertainties involved with these types of judgments, actual results could differ significantly
from estimates and may have a material adverse impact on our results of operations and/or equity.

Insurance Reserves

Insurance reserves are established for both short and long-duration insurance contracts. Short-duration
contracts are primarily related to property and casualty insurance policies where the reserving process is based
on actuarial estimates of the amount of loss, including amounts for known and unknown claims. Long-duration
contracts typically include traditional life insurance, payout annuities and long term care products and are
estimated using actuarial estimates about mortality, morbidity and persistency as well as assumptions about
expected investment returns. The reserve for unearned premiums on property and casualty and accident and
health contracts represents the portion of premiums written related to the unexpired terms of coverage. The
inherent risks associated with the reserving process are discussed in the Reserves — Estimates and Uncertainties
section below.

Reinsurance and Insurance Receivables

An exposure exists with respect to the collectibility of property and casualty and life reinsurance ceded to the
extent that any reinsurer is unable to meet its obligations or disputes the liabilities we have ceded under
reinsurance agreements. An allowance for uncollectible reinsurance is recorded on the basis of periodic
evaluations of balances due from reinsurers, reinsurer solvency, our past experience and current economic
conditions. Further information on our reinsurance receivables are included in Note H to the Consolidated
Financial Statements included under Item 8.

Additionally, an exposure exists with respect to amounts due from policyholders related to insurance contracts,
including amounts due from insureds under high deductible policies. An allowance for uncollectible insurance
receivables is recorded on the basis of periodic evaluations of balances due from insureds currently or in the
future, management’s experience and current economic conditions.

If actual experience differs from the estimates made by management in determining the allowances for
uncollectible reinsurance and insurance receivables, net receivables as reflected on our Consolidated Balance
Sheets may not be collected. Therefore, our results of operations and/or equity could be materially adversely
impacted.

Valuation of Investments and Impairment of Securities

We classify our fixed maturity securities and equity securities as either available-for-sale or trading which are
both carried at fair value. The determination of fair value requires us to make a significant number of
assumptions and judgments, particularly with respect to asset-backed securities. Due to the level of uncertainty
related to changes in the fair value of these assets, it is possible that changes in the near term could have an
adverse material impact on our results of operations and/or equity.

Our investment portfolio is subject to market declines below amortized cost that may be other-than-temporary
and therefore result in the recognition of impairment losses in earnings. Factors considered in the determination
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of whether or not a decline is other-than-temporary include a current intention to sell the security or an
indication that a credit loss exists. Significant judgment exists regarding the evaluation of the financial
condition and expected near-term and long-term prospects of the issuer, the relevant industry conditions and
trends, and whether we expect to receive cash flows sufficient to recover the entire amortized cost basis of the
security. We have an Impairment Committee which reviews the investment portfolio on at least a quarterly
basis, with ongoing analysis as new information becomes available. Further information on our process for
evaluating impairments is included in Note B to the Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8.

Long Term Care Products and Payout Annuity Contracts

Reserves for our long term care products and payout annuity contracts and deferred acquisition costs for our
long term care products are based on certain assumptions including morbidity, mortality, policy persistency and
interest rates. The recoverability of deferred acquisition costs and the adequacy of the reserves are contingent
on actual experience related to these key assumptions, which were generally established at time of issue, and
other factors such as future health care cost trends. If actual experience differs from these assumptions, the
deferred acquisition costs may not be fully realized and the reserves may not be adequate, requiring us to add to
reserves, or take unfavorable development. Therefore, our results of operations and/or equity could be
adversely impacted.

Pension and Postretirement Benefit Obligations

We make a significant number of assumptions in estimating the liabilities and costs related to our pension and
postretirement benefit obligations to employees under our benefit plans. The assumptions that most impact
these costs are the discount rate, the expected return on plan assets and the rate of compensation increases.
These assumptions are evaluated relative to current economic factors such as inflation, interest rates and fiscal
and monetary policies. Changes in these assumptions can have a material impact on pension obligations and
pension expense.

To determine the discount rate assumption as of the year-end measurement date for our CNA Retirement Plan
and CNA Health and Group Benefits Program, we considered the estimated timing of plan benefit payments
and available yields on high quality fixed income debt securities. For this purpose, high quality is considered a
rating of Aa or better by Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. (Moody’s) or a rating of AA or better from Standard
& Poor’s (S&P). We reviewed several yield curves constructed using the cash flow characteristics of the plans
as well as bond indices as of the measurement date. The year-over-year change of those data points was also
considered. Based on this review, management determined that 5.375% and 4.375% were the appropriate
discount rates as of December 31, 2010 to calculate our accrued pension and postretirement liabilities.
Accordingly, the 5.375% and 4.375% rates will also be used to determine our 2011 pension and postretirement
expense. At December 31, 2009, the discount rates used to calculate our accrued pension and postretirement
liabilities were 5.700% and 5.500%.

Further information on our pension and postretirement benefit obligations is included in Note J to the
Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8.

Income Taxes

We account for income taxes under the asset and liability method. Under this method, deferred income taxes
are recognized for temporary differences between the financial statement and tax return basis of assets and
liabilities. Any resulting future tax benefits are recognized to the extent that realization of such benefits is more
likely than not, and a valuation allowance is established for any portion of a deferred tax asset that management
believes will not be realized. The assessment of the need for a valuation allowance requires management to
make estimates and assumptions about future earnings, reversal of existing temporary differences and available
tax planning strategies. If actual experience differs from these estimates and assumptions, the recorded deferred
tax asset may not be fully realized resulting in an increase to income tax expense in our results of operations. In
addition, the ability to record deferred tax assets in the future could be limited, resulting in a higher effective tax
rate in that future period.
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Reserves — Estimates and Uncertainties

We maintain loss reserves to cover our estimated ultimate unpaid liability for claim and claim adjustment
expenses, including the estimated cost of the claims adjudication process, for claims that have been reported but
not yet settled (case reserves) and claims that have been incurred but not reported (IBNR). Claim and claim
adjustment expense reserves are reflected as liabilities and are included on the Consolidated Balance Sheets
under the heading “Insurance Reserves.” Adjustments to prior year reserve estimates, if necessary, are reflected
in results of operations in the period that the need for such adjustments is determined. The carried case and
IBNR reserves as of each balance sheet date are provided in the Segment Results section of this MD&A and in
Note F to the Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8.

The level of reserves we maintain represents our best estimate, as of a particular point in time, of what the
ultimate settlement and administration of claims will cost based on our assessment of facts and circumstances
known at that time. Reserves are not an exact calculation of liability but instead are complex estimates that we
derive, generally utilizing a variety of actuarial reserve estimation techniques, from numerous assumptions and
expectations about future events, both internal and external, many of which are highly uncertain.

We are subject to the uncertain effects of emerging or potential claims and coverage issues that arise as industry
practices and legal, judicial, social and other environmental conditions change. These issues have had, and may
continue to have, a negative effect on our business by either extending coverage beyond the original
underwriting intent or by increasing the number or size of claims. Examples of emerging or potential claims
and coverage issues include:

o the effects of recessionary economic conditions, which have resulted in an increase in the number and
size of claims due to corporate failures; these claims include both directors and officers (D&O) and
errors and omissions (E&O) insurance claims;

o class action litigation relating to claims handling and other practices; and

e mass tort claims, including bodily injury claims related to welding rods, benzene, lead, noise induced
hearing loss, injuries from various medical products including pharmaceuticals, and various other
chemical and radiation exposure claims.

The impact of these and other unforeseen emerging or potential claims and coverage issues is difficult to predict
and could materially adversely affect the adequacy of our claim and claim adjustment expense reserves and
could lead to future reserve additions.

Our property and casualty insurance subsidiaries also have actual and potential exposures related to asbestos
and environmental pollution (A&EP) claims. Our experience has been that establishing reserves for casualty
coverages relating to A&EP claims and claim adjustment expenses are subject to uncertainties that are greater
than those presented by other claims. Additionally, traditional actuarial methods and techniques employed to
estimate the ultimate cost of claims for more traditional property and casualty exposures are less precise in
estimating claim and claim adjustment reserves for A&EP. As a result, estimating the ultimate cost of both
reported and unreported A&EP claims are subject to a higher degree of variability.

To mitigate the risks posed by our exposure to A&EP claims and claim adjustment expenses, as further
discussed in Note F to the Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8, on August 31, 2010 we
completed a transaction with NICO, a subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway Inc., under which substantially all of
our legacy A&EP liabilities were ceded to NICO effective January 1, 2010.
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Establishing Reserve Estimates

In developing claim and claim adjustment expense ("loss" or "losses") reserve estimates, our actuaries perform
detailed reserve analyses that are staggered throughout the year. The data is organized at a "product” level. A
product can be a line of business covering a subset of insureds such as commercial automobile liability for small
or middle market customers, it can encompass several lines of business provided to a specific set of customers
such as dentists, or it can be a particular type of claim such as construction defect. Every product is analyzed at
least once during the year, with the exception of certain run-off products which are analyzed on a periodic basis.
The analyses generally review losses gross of ceded reinsurance and apply the ceded reinsurance terms to the
gross estimates to establish estimates net of reinsurance. In addition to the detailed analyses, we review actual
loss emergence for all products each quarter.

The detailed analyses use a variety of generally accepted actuarial methods and techniques to produce a number
of estimates of ultimate loss. Our actuaries determine a point estimate of ultimate loss by reviewing the various
estimates and assigning weight to each estimate given the characteristics of the product being reviewed. The
reserve estimate is the difference between the estimated ultimate loss and the losses paid to date. The difference
between the estimated ultimate loss and the case incurred loss (paid loss plus case reserve) is IBNR. IBNR
calculated as such includes a provision for development on known cases (supplemental development) as well as
a provision for claims that have occurred but have not yet been reported (pure IBNR).

Most of our business can be characterized as long-tail. For long-tail business, it will generally be several years
between the time the business is written and the time when all claims are settled. Our long-tail exposures
include commercial automobile liability, workers’ compensation, general liability, medical professional liability,
other professional liability coverages, assumed reinsurance run-off and products liability. Short-tail exposures
include property, commercial automobile physical damage, marine and warranty. CNA Specialty and CNA
Commercial contain both long-tail and short-tail exposures. Corporate & Other Non-Core contains long-tail
exposures.

Various methods are used to project ultimate loss for both long-tail and short-tail exposures including, but not
limited to, the following:

e paid development;

e incurred development;

e oss ratio;

e  Bornhuetter-Ferguson using paid loss;

e  Bornhuetter-Ferguson using incurred loss;
o frequency times severity; and

e stochastic modeling.

The paid development method estimates ultimate losses by reviewing paid loss patterns and applying them to
accident years with further expected changes in paid loss. Selection of the paid loss pattern requires
consideration of several factors including the impact of inflation on claims costs, the rate at which claims
professionals make claim payments and close claims, the impact of judicial decisions, the impact of
underwriting changes, the impact of large claim payments and other factors. Claim cost inflation itself requires
evaluation of changes in the cost of repairing or replacing property, changes in the cost of medical care, changes
in the cost of wage replacement, judicial decisions, legislative changes and other factors. Because this method
assumes that losses are paid at a consistent rate, changes in any of these factors can impact the results. Since
the method does not rely on case reserves, it is not directly influenced by changes in the adequacy of case
reserves.

For many products, paid loss data for recent periods may be too immature or erratic for accurate predictions.
This situation often exists for long-tail exposures. In addition, changes in the factors described above may
result in inconsistent payment patterns. Finally, estimating the paid loss pattern subsequent to the most mature
point available in the data analyzed often involves considerable uncertainty for long-tail products such as
workers’ compensation.
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The incurred development method is similar to the paid development method, but it uses case incurred losses
instead of paid losses. Since the method uses more data (case reserves in addition to paid losses) than the paid
development method, the incurred development patterns may be less variable than paid patterns. However,
selection of the incurred loss pattern requires analysis of all of the factors above. In addition, the inclusion of
case reserves can lead to distortions if changes in case reserving practices have taken place, and the use of case
incurred losses may not eliminate the issues associated with estimating the incurred loss pattern subsequent to
the most mature point available.

The loss ratio method multiplies premiums by an expected loss ratio to produce ultimate loss estimates for each
accident year. This method may be useful for immature accident periods or if loss development patterns are
inconsistent, losses emerge very slowly, or there is relatively little loss history from which to estimate future
losses. The selection of the expected loss ratio requires analysis of loss ratios from earlier accident years or
pricing studies and analysis of inflationary trends, frequency trends, rate changes, underwriting changes, and
other applicable factors.

The Bornhuetter-Ferguson method using paid loss is a combination of the paid development method and the
loss ratio method. This method normally determines expected loss ratios similar to the approach used to
estimate the expected loss ratio for the loss ratio method and requires analysis of the same factors described
above. This method assumes that only future losses will develop at the expected loss ratio level. The percent of
paid loss to ultimate loss implied from the paid development method is used to determine what percentage of
ultimate loss is yet to be paid. The use of the pattern from the paid development method requires consideration
of all factors listed in the description of the paid development method. The estimate of losses yet to be paid is
added to current paid losses to estimate the ultimate loss for each year. This method will react very slowly if
actual ultimate loss ratios are different from expectations due to changes not accounted for by the expected loss
ratio calculation.

The Bornhuetter-Ferguson method using incurred loss is similar to the Bornhuetter-Ferguson method using paid
loss except that it uses case incurred losses. The use of case incurred losses instead of paid losses can result in
development patterns that are less variable than paid patterns. However, the inclusion of case reserves can lead
to distortions if changes in case reserving have taken place, and the method requires analysis of all the factors
that need to be reviewed for the loss ratio and incurred development methods.

The frequency times severity method multiplies a projected number of ultimate claims by an estimated ultimate
average loss for each accident year to produce ultimate loss estimates. Since projections of the ultimate number
of claims are often less variable than projections of ultimate loss, this method can provide more reliable results
for products where loss development patterns are inconsistent or too variable to be relied on exclusively. In
addition, this method can more directly account for changes in coverage that impact the number and size of
claims. However, this method can be difficult to apply to situations where very large claims or a substantial
number of unusual claims result in volatile average claim sizes. Projecting the ultimate number of claims
requires analysis of several factors including the rate at which policyholders report claims to us, the impact of
judicial decisions, the impact of underwriting changes and other factors. Estimating the ultimate average loss
requires analysis of the impact of large losses and claim cost trends based on changes in the cost of repairing or
replacing property, changes in the cost of medical care, changes in the cost of wage replacement, judicial
decisions, legislative changes and other factors.

Stochastic modeling produces a range of possible outcomes based on varying assumptions related to the
particular product being modeled. For some products, we use models which rely on historical development
patterns at an aggregate level, while other products are modeled using individual claim variability assumptions
supplied by the claims department. In either case, multiple simulations are run and the results are analyzed to
produce a range of potential outcomes. The results will typically include a mean and percentiles of the possible
reserve distribution which aid in the selection of a point estimate.

For many exposures, especially those that can be considered long-tail, a particular accident year may not have a
sufficient volume of paid losses to produce a statistically reliable estimate of ultimate losses. In such a case, our
actuaries typically assign more weight to the incurred development method than to the paid development
method. As claims continue to settle and the volume of paid loss increases, the actuaries may assign additional
weight to the paid development method. For most of our products, even the incurred losses for accident years
that are early in the claim settlement process will not be of sufficient volume to produce a reliable estimate of
ultimate losses. In these cases, we will not assign any weight to the paid and incurred development methods.
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We will use the loss ratio, Bornhuetter-Ferguson and frequency times severity methods. For short-tail
exposures, the paid and incurred development methods can often be relied on sooner primarily because our
history includes a sufficient number of years to cover the entire period over which paid and incurred losses are
expected to change. However, we may also use the loss ratio, Bornhuetter-Ferguson and frequency times
severity methods for short-tail exposures.

For other more complex products where the above methods may not produce reliable indications, we use
additional methods tailored to the characteristics of the specific situation.

Periodic Reserve Reviews

The reserve analyses performed by our actuaries result in point estimates. Each quarter, the results of the
detailed reserve reviews are summarized and discussed with our senior management to determine the best
estimate of reserves. This group considers many factors in making this decision. The factors include, but are
not limited to, the historical pattern and volatility of the actuarial indications, the sensitivity of the actuarial
indications to changes in paid and incurred loss patterns, the consistency of claims handling processes, the
consistency of case reserving practices, changes in our pricing and underwriting, pricing and underwriting
trends in the insurance market, and legal, judicial, social and economic trends.

Our recorded reserves reflect our best estimate as of a particular point in time based upon known facts,
consideration of the factors cited above, and our judgment. The carried reserve may differ from the actuarial
point estimate as the result of our consideration of the factors noted above as well as the potential volatility of
the projections associated with the specific product being analyzed and other factors impacting claims costs that
may not be quantifiable through traditional actuarial analysis. This process results in management's best
estimate which is then recorded as the loss reserve.

Currently, our recorded reserves are modestly higher than the actuarial point estimate. For both CNA
Commercial and CNA Specialty, the difference between our reserves and the actuarial point estimate is
primarily driven by uncertainty with respect to immature accident years, claim cost inflation, changes in claims
handling, tort reform roll-backs which may adversely impact claim costs, and the effects from the economy.
For Corporate & Other Non-Core, the difference between our reserves and the actuarial point estimate is
primarily driven by the potential tail volatility of run-off exposures.

The key assumptions fundamental to the reserving process are often different for various products and accident
years. Some of these assumptions are explicit assumptions that are required of a particular method, but most of
the assumptions are implicit and cannot be precisely quantified. An example of an explicit assumption is the
pattern employed in the paid development method. However, the assumed pattern is itself based on several
implicit assumptions such as the impact of inflation on medical costs and the rate at which claim professionals
close claims. As a result, the effect on reserve estimates of a particular change in assumptions usually cannot be
specifically quantified, and changes in these assumptions cannot be tracked over time.

Our recorded reserves are management’s best estimate. In order to provide an indication of the variability
associated with our net reserves, the following discussion provides a sensitivity analysis that shows the
approximate estimated impact of variations in significant factors affecting our reserve estimates for particular
types of business. These significant factors are the ones that we believe could most likely materially impact the
reserves. This discussion covers the major types of business for which we believe a material deviation to our
reserves is reasonably possible. There can be no assurance that actual experience will be consistent with the
current assumptions or with the variation indicated by the discussion. In addition, there can be no assurance
that other factors and assumptions will not have a material impact on our reserves.

Within CNA Specialty, we believe a material deviation to our net reserves is reasonably possible for
professional liability and related business. This business includes professional liability coverages provided to
various professional firms, including architects, real estate agents, small and mid-sized accounting firms, law
firms and technology firms. This business also includes D&O, employment practices, fiduciary and fidelity
coverages as well as insurance products serving the healthcare delivery system. The most significant factor
affecting reserve estimates for this business is claim severity. Claim severity is driven by the cost of medical
care, the cost of wage replacement, legal fees, judicial decisions, legislative changes and other factors.
Underwriting and claim handling decisions such as the classes of business written and individual claim
settlement decisions can also impact claim severity. If the estimated claim severity increases by 9%, we
estimate that the net reserves would increase by approximately $450 million. If the estimated claim severity
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decreases by 3%, we estimate that net reserves would decrease by approximately $150 million. Our net
reserves for this business were approximately $5.0 billion at December 31, 2010.

Within CNA Commercial, the two types of business for which we believe a material deviation to our net
reserves is reasonably possible are workers’ compensation and general liability.

For CNA Commercial workers’ compensation, since many years will pass from the time the business is written
until all claim payments have been made, claim cost inflation on claim payments is the most significant factor
affecting workers’ compensation reserve estimates. Workers’ compensation claim cost inflation is driven by
the cost of medical care, the cost of wage replacement, expected claimant lifetimes, judicial decisions,
legislative changes and other factors. If estimated workers’ compensation claim cost inflation increases by 100
basis points for the entire period over which claim payments will be made, we estimate that our net reserves
would increase by approximately $450 million. If estimated workers’ compensation claim cost inflation
decreases by 100 basis points for the entire period over which claim payments will be made, we estimate that
our net reserves would decrease by approximately $450 million. Our net reserves for CNA Commercial
workers’ compensation were approximately $5.0 billion at December 31, 2010.

For CNA Commercial general liability, the most significant factor affecting reserve estimates is claim severity.
Claim severity is driven by changes in the cost of repairing or replacing property, the cost of medical care, the
cost of wage replacement, judicial decisions, legislation and other factors. If the estimated claim severity for
general liability increases by 6%, we estimate that our net reserves would increase by approximately $200
million. If the estimated claim severity for general liability decreases by 3%, we estimate that our net reserves
would decrease by approximately $100 million. Our net reserves for CNA Commercial general liability were
approximately $3.3 billion at December 31, 2010.

Given the factors described above, it is not possible to quantify precisely the ultimate exposure represented by
claims and related litigation. As a result, we regularly review the adequacy of our reserves and reassess our
reserve estimates as historical loss experience develops, additional claims are reported and settled and
additional information becomes available in subsequent periods.

In light of the many uncertainties associated with establishing the estimates and making the assumptions
necessary to establish reserve levels, we review our reserve estimates on a regular basis and make adjustments
in the period that the need for such adjustments is determined. These reviews have resulted in our identification
of information and trends that have caused us to change our reserves in prior periods and could lead to the
identification of a need for additional material increases or decreases in claim and claim adjustment expense
reserves, which could materially affect our results of operations, equity, business and insurer financial strength
and corporate debt ratings positively or negatively. See the Ratings section of this MD&A for further
information regarding our financial strength and corporate debt ratings.
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Segment Results
The following discusses the results of continuing operations for our operating segments.

We revised our reporting segments in the fourth quarter of 2010 for certain mass tort claims to reflect the
manner in which the Company is currently organized for purposes of making operating decisions and assessing
performance, as further discussed in Note N to the Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8.

Our core property and casualty commercial insurance operations are reported in two business segments: CNA
Specialty and CNA Commercial. CNA Specialty provides a broad array of professional, financial and specialty
property and casualty products and services, primarily through insurance brokers and managing general
underwriters. CNA Commercial includes property and casualty coverages sold to small businesses and middle
market entities and organizations primarily through an independent agency distribution system. CNA
Commercial also includes commercial insurance and risk management products sold to large corporations
primarily through insurance brokers.

Our non-core operations are managed in two segments: Life & Group Non-Core and Corporate & Other Non-
Core. Life & Group Non-Core primarily includes the results of the life and group lines of business that are in
run-off. Corporate & Other Non-Core primarily includes certain corporate expenses, including interest on
corporate debt, and the results of certain property and casualty business in run-off, including CNA Re and
A&EP. Intersegment eliminations are also included in this segment.

Our property and casualty field structure consists of 44 underwriting locations across the country. There are
three centralized processing operations which handle policy processing, billing and collection activities, and
also act as call centers to optimize service. The claims structure consists of a centralized claim center designed
to efficiently handle the high volume of low severity claims including property damage, liability, and workers’
compensation medical only claims, and 15 principal claim office locations around the country handling the
more complex claims.

We utilize the net operating income financial measure to monitor our operations. Net operating income is
calculated by excluding from net income (loss) attributable to CNA the after-tax effects of 1) net realized
investment gains or losses, 2) income or loss from discontinued operations and 3) any cumulative effects of
changes in accounting guidance. See further discussion regarding how we manage our business in Note N to
the Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8. In evaluating the results of our CNA Specialty
and CNA Commercial segments, we utilize the loss ratio, the expense ratio, the dividend ratio and the combined
ratio. These ratios are calculated using GAAP financial results. The loss ratio is the percentage of net incurred
claim and claim adjustment expenses to net earned premiums. The expense ratio is the percentage of insurance
underwriting and acquisition expenses, including the amortization of deferred acquisition costs, to net earned
premiums. The dividend ratio is the ratio of policyholders’ dividends incurred to net earned premiums. The
combined ratio is the sum of the loss, expense and dividend ratios.

Changes in estimates of claim and allocated claim adjustment expense reserves and premium accruals, net of
reinsurance, for prior years are defined as net prior year development within this MD&A. These changes can be
favorable or unfavorable. Net prior year development does not include the impact of related acquisition
expenses. Further information on our reserves is provided in Note F to the Consolidated Financial Statements
included under Item 8.
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CNA SPECIALTY
Business Overview

CNA Specialty provides professional liability and other coverages through property and casualty products and
services, both domestically and abroad, through a network of brokers, independent agencies and managing
general underwriters. CNA Specialty provides solutions for managing the risks of its clients, including
architects, lawyers, accountants, health care professionals, financial intermediaries and public and private
companies. Product offerings also include surety and fidelity bonds and vehicle warranty services.

CNA Specialty includes the following business groups:

Professional & Management Liability provides management and professional liability insurance and risk
management services and other specialized property and casualty coverages in the United States. This group
provides professional liability coverages to various professional firms, including architects, real estate agents,
small and mid-sized accounting firms, law firms and technology firms. Professional & Management Liability
also provides D&O, employment practices, fiduciary and fidelity coverages. Specific areas of focus include
small and mid-size firms as well as privately held firms and not-for-profit organizations, where tailored
products for this client segment are offered. Products within Professional & Management Liability are
distributed through brokers, agents and managing general underwriters. Professional & Management Liability,
through CNA HealthPro, also offers insurance products to serve the healthcare delivery system. Products
include professional liability and associated standard property and casualty coverages, and are distributed on a
national basis through brokers, agents and managing general underwriters. Key customer segments include
long term care facilities, allied health care providers, life sciences, dental professionals and mid-size and large
health care facilities.

International provides similar management and professional liability insurance and other specialized property
and casualty coverages in Canada and Europe.

Surety consists primarily of CNA Surety Corporation (CNA Surety) and its insurance subsidiaries and offers
small, medium and large contract and commercial surety bonds. CNA Surety provides surety and fidelity bonds
in all 50 states through a combined network of independent agencies. We own approximately 61% of CNA
Surety.

Warranty and Alternative Risks provides extended service contracts and related products that provide
protection from the financial burden associated with mechanical breakdown and other related losses, primarily
for vehicles and portable electronic communication devices. These products are distributed through and
administered by a wholly owned subsidiary, CNA National Warranty Corporation, or through third party
administrators.
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The following table details results of operations for CNA Specialty.

Results of Operations

Years ended December 31 2010 2009 2008
(In millions, except ratios)
Net written premiums $ 2,691 $ 2,684 $ 2,719
Net earned premiums 2,679 2,697 2,755
Net investment income 591 526 354
Net operating income 625 591 414
Net realized investment gains (losses), after-tax 20 (123) (167)
Net income 645 468 247
Ratios
Loss and loss adjustment expense 54.0% 56.9% 61.7%
Expense 30.5 29.3 27.3
Dividend 0.5 0.3 0.5
Combined 85.0% 86.5% 89.5%

2010 Compared with 2009

Net written premiums for CNA Specialty increased $7 million in 2010 as compared with 2009. Net written
premiums increased in our professional management and liability lines of business. This increase was partially
offset by continued decreased insured exposures and lower rates in our architects & engineers and CNA
HealthPro lines of business due to current economic and competitive market conditions. These conditions may
continue to put ongoing pressure on premium and income levels and the expense ratio. Net earned premiums
decreased $18 million as compared with the same period in 2009, due to the impact of decreased net written
premiums in prior quarters.

CNA Specialty’s average rate decreased 2% for 2010 and 2009 for policies that renewed in each period.
Retention rates of 86% and 84% were achieved for those policies that were available for renewal in each period.

Net income improved $177 million in 2010 as compared with 2009. This increase was due to improved net
realized investment results and improved net operating income. See the Investments section of this MD&A for
further discussion of net investment income and net realized investment results.

Net operating income improved $34 million in 2010 as compared with 2009, primarily due to increased
favorable net prior year development and improved net investment income, partially offset by decreased current
accident year underwriting results.

The combined ratio improved 1.5 points in 2010 as compared with 2009. The loss ratio improved 2.9 points
primarily due to increased favorable net prior year development, partially offset by the impact of a higher
current accident year loss ratio. The expense ratio increased 1.2 points primarily related to higher underwriting
expenses and higher commission rates. Underwriting expenses were unfavorably impacted by higher
employee-related costs and IT Transformation costs. See the Consolidated Operations section of this MD&A
for further discussion of IT Transformation costs.

Favorable net prior year development of $344 million was recorded in 2010, compared to $224 million in 2009.
Further information on CNA Specialty net prior year development for 2010 and 2009 is included in Note F to
the Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8.
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The following table summarizes the gross and net carried reserves as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 for CNA
Specialty.

Gross and Net Carried
Claim and Claim Adjustment Expense Reserves

December 31 2010 2009
(In millions)

Gross Case Reserves $ 2,341 $ 2,208
Gross IBNR Reserves 4,452 4,714
Total Gross Carried Claim and Claim Adjustment Expense Reserves $ 6,793 $ 6,922
Net Case Reserves $ 1,992 $ 1,781
Net IBNR Reserves 3,926 4,085
Total Net Carried Claim and Claim Adjustment Expense Reserves $ 5,918 $ 5866

2009 Compared with 2008

Net written premiums for CNA Specialty decreased $35 million in 2009 as compared with 2008. The decrease
in net written premiums was driven by our architects & engineers and surety bond lines of business, as
economic conditions led to decreased insured exposures. Net written premiums were also unfavorably
impacted by foreign exchange. Net earned premiums decreased $58 million as compared with the same period
in 2008, consistent with the trend of lower net written premiums.

CNA Specialty’s average rate decreased 2% for 2009, as compared to a decrease of 4% for 2008 for policies
that renewed in each period. Retention rates of 84% and 85% were achieved for those policies that were
available for renewal in each period.

Net income improved $221 million in 2009 as compared with 2008. This increase was due to improved net
operating income and lower net realized investment losses. See the Investments section of this MD&A for
further discussion of net investment income and net realized investment results.

Net operating income improved $177 million in 2009 as compared with 2008, primarily due to higher net
investment income and increased favorable net prior year development.

The combined ratio improved 3.0 points in 2009 as compared with 2008. The loss ratio improved 4.8 points,
primarily due to increased favorable net prior year development. The expense ratio increased 2.0 points in 2009
as compared with 2008, primarily due to higher underwriting expenses and the lower net earned premium base.
Underwriting expenses increased primarily due to higher employee-related costs.

Favorable net prior year development of $224 million was recorded in 2009, compared to $106 million in 2008.
Further information on CNA Specialty net prior year development for 2009 and 2008 is included in Note F to
the Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8.
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CNA COMMERCIAL
Business Overview

CNA Commercial works with an independent agency distribution system and a network of brokers to market a
broad range of property and casualty insurance products and services to small, middle-market and large
businesses and organizations domestically and abroad. Property products include standard and excess property
coverages, as well as marine coverage, and boiler and machinery. Casualty products include standard casualty
insurance products such as workers’ compensation, general and product liability, commercial auto and umbrella
coverages. Most insurance programs are provided on a guaranteed cost basis; however, we also offer
specialized loss-sensitive insurance programs to those customers viewed as higher risk and less predictable in
exposure.

These property and casualty products are offered as part of our Business, Commercial and International
insurance groups. Our Business insurance group serves our smaller commercial accounts and the Commercial
insurance group serves our middle markets and larger risks. In addition, CNA Commercial provides total risk
management services relating to claim and information services to the large commercial insurance marketplace,
through a wholly-owned subsidiary, CNA ClaimPlus, Inc., a third party administrator. The International
insurance group primarily consists of the commercial product lines of our operations in Europe, Canada, as well
as Hawaii.

Also included in CNA Commercial is CNA Select Risk (Select Risk), which includes our excess and surplus
lines coverages. Select Risk provides specialized insurance for selected commercial risks on both an individual
customer and program basis. Customers insured by Select Risk are generally viewed as higher risk and less
predictable in exposure than those covered by standard insurance markets. Select Risk’s products are
distributed throughout the United States through specialist producers, program agents and brokers.

The following table details the results of operations for CNA Commercial.

Results of Operations

Years ended December 31 2010 2009 2008
(In millions, except ratios)
Net written premiums $ 3,208 $ 3,448 $ 3,770
Net earned premiums 3,256 3,432 3,787
Net investment income 873 935 612
Net operating income 509 494 292
Net realized investment losses, after-tax (15) (236) (341)
Net income (loss) 494 258 (49)
Ratios
Loss and loss adjustment expense 66.8% 70.5% 73.1%
Expense 35.7 35.2 31.2
Dividend 0.4 0.3 -
Combined 102.9% 106.0% 104.3%

2010 Compared with 2009

Net written premiums for CNA Commercial decreased $240 million in 2010 as compared with 2009. Premiums
written were unfavorably impacted by decreased insured exposures and decreased new business as a result of
competitive market conditions. Current economic conditions have led to decreased insured exposures, such as
in the construction industry due to smaller payrolls and reduced project volume. These conditions may continue
to put ongoing pressure on premium and income levels and the expense ratio. Net earned premiums decreased
$176 million in 2010 as compared with 2009, consistent with the trend of lower net written premiums.

CNA Commercial’s average rate increased 1% for 2010, as compared to flat rates for 2009 for the policies that
renewed during those periods. Retention rates of 79% and 81% were achieved for those policies that were
available for renewal in each period.
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Net income improved $236 million in 2010 as compared with 2009. This improvement was primarily due to
improved net realized investment results. See the Investments section of this MD&A for further discussion of
net investment income and net realized investment results.

Net operating income improved $15 million in 2010 as compared with 2009. This increase was primarily due
to increased favorable net prior year development, partially offset by lower net investment income, and higher
catastrophe losses.

The combined ratio improved 3.1 points in 2010 as compared with 2009. The loss ratio improved 3.7 points,
primarily due to increased favorable net prior year development, partially offset by the impact of higher
catastrophe losses. Catastrophe losses were $113 million, or 3.5 points of the loss ratio, for 2010, as compared
to $82 million, or 2.4 points of the loss ratio, for 2009.

The expense ratio increased 0.5 points in 2010 as compared with 2009, primarily due to the unfavorable impact
of the lower net earned premium base. Underwriting expenses include the unfavorable impact of the IT
Transformation costs. See the Consolidated Operations section of this MD&A for further discussion of IT
Transformation costs.

Favorable net prior year development of $256 million was recorded in 2010, compared to favorable net prior
year development of $143 million in 2009. Further information on CNA Commercial net prior year
development for 2010 and 2009 is included in Note F to the Consolidated Financial Statements included under
Item 8.

The following table summarizes the gross and net carried reserves as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 for CNA
Commercial.

Gross and Net Carried
Claim and Claim Adjustment Expense Reserves

December 31 2010 2009

(In millions)

Gross Case Reserves $ 6,390 $ 6,555
Gross IBNR Reserves 6,132 6,688
Total Gross Carried Claim and Claim Adjustment Expense Reserves $ 12,522 $ 13,243
Net Case Reserves $ 5,349 $ 5,306
Net IBNR Reserves 5,292 5,691
Total Net Carried Claim and Claim Adjustment Expense Reserves $ 10,641 $ 10,997

2009 Compared with 2008

Net written premiums for CNA Commercial decreased $322 million in 2009 as compared with 2008. Written
premiums declined in most lines primarily due to general economic conditions. Economic conditions led to
decreased insured exposures, such as in small businesses and in the construction industry due to smaller
payrolls and reduced project volume. Net earned premiums decreased $355 million in 2009 as compared with
2008, consistent with the trend of lower net written premiums. Premiums were also impacted by unfavorable
premium development recorded in 2009 and unfavorable foreign exchange.

CNA Commercial’s average rate was flat for 2009, as compared to a decrease of 4% for 2008 for the policies
that renewed during those periods. Retention rates of 81% were achieved for those policies that were available
for renewal in each period.

Net results improved $307 million in 2009 as compared with 2008. This improvement was due to increased net
operating income and decreased net realized investment losses. See the Investments section of this MD&A for
further discussion of net investment income and net realized investment results.

Net operating income improved $202 million in 2009 compared with 2008. This improvement was primarily
driven by higher net investment income and lower catastrophe losses. Partially offsetting these favorable items
was an unfavorable change in current accident year underwriting results excluding catastrophes.
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The combined ratio increased 1.7 points in 2009 as compared with 2008. The loss ratio improved 2.6 points
primarily due to lower catastrophe losses, partially offset by the impact of higher current accident year non-
catastrophe loss ratios and decreased favorable net prior year development. Catastrophe losses were $82
million, or 2.4 points of the loss ratio, for 2009 as compared to $343 million, or 9.0 points of the loss ratio, for
2008. The current accident year loss ratio, excluding catastrophe losses, was unfavorably impacted by loss
experience in several lines of business, including workers’ compensation and renewable energy, as well as
several significant property losses.

The expense ratio increased 4.0 points in 2009 as compared with 2008, primarily related to higher underwriting
expenses, unfavorable changes in estimates for insurance-related assessments and the lower net earned premium
base. Underwriting expenses increased primarily due to higher employee-related costs.

In 2008, the amount due from policyholders related to losses under deductible policies within CNA Commercial
Lines was reduced by $90 million for insolvent insureds. The reduction of this amount, which was reflected as
unfavorable net prior year reserve development in 2008, had no effect on 2008 results of operations as the
Company had previously recognized provisions in prior years. These impacts were reported in Insurance claims
and policyholders’ benefits in the 2008 Consolidated Statement of Operations.

Favorable net prior year development of $143 million was recorded in 2009, compared to favorable net prior
year development of $97 million in 2008. Excluding the impact of the $90 million of unfavorable net prior year
reserve development discussed above, which had no net impact on the 2008 results of operations, favorable net
prior year development was $187 million. Further information on CNA Commercial net prior year
development for 2009 and 2008 is included in Note F to the Consolidated Financial Statements included under
Item 8.
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LIFE & GROUP NON-CORE

Business Overview

The Life & Group Non-Core segment primarily includes the results of the life and group lines of business that
are in run-off. We continue to service our existing individual long term care commitments, our payout annuity
business and our pension deposit business. We also retain a block of group reinsurance and life settlement
contracts. These businesses are being managed as a run-off operation. Our group long term care business,
while considered non-core, continues to be actively marketed. During 2008, we exited the indexed group
annuity portion of our pension deposit business.

The following table summarizes the results of operations for Life & Group Non-Core.

Results of Operations

Years ended December 31 2010 2009 2008

(In millions)

Net earned premiums $ 582 $ 595 $ 612
Net investment income 715 664 484
Net operating loss (87) (16) (108)
Net realized investment gains (losses), after-tax 33 (153) (236)
Net loss (54) (169) (344)

2010 Compared with 2009

Net earned premiums for Life & Group Non-Core decreased $13 million in 2010 as compared with 2009. Net
earned premiums relate primarily to the individual and group long term care businesses.

Net loss decreased $115 million in 2010 as compared with 2009. This improvement was primarily due to
improved net realized investment results. See the Investments section of this MD&A for further discussion of
net realized investment results. In addition, 2009 results included the unfavorable impact of a $28 million after-
tax legal accrual as discussed further below. The accrual was subsequently decreased in 2010, resulting in a
favorable impact of $12 million after-tax. Favorable reserve development arising from a commutation of an
assumed reinsurance agreement in 2010 also contributed to the improvement.

These favorable impacts were partially offset by a $61 million after-tax gain recognized in 2009, net of
reinsurance, arising from a settlement reached with Willis Limited that resolved litigation related to the
placement of personal accident reinsurance.

The favorable impacts were also partially offset by an increase to payout annuity benefit reserves resulting from
unlocking assumptions due to loss recognition, unfavorable results in our long term care business and less
favorable performance on our pension deposit business.

Certain of the separate account investment contracts related to our pension deposit business guarantee principal
and an annual minimum rate of interest, for which we recorded an additional pretax liability of $68 million in
Policyholders’ funds during 2008 due to declines in the fair value of the investments supporting this business at
that time. During 2009, we decreased this pretax liability by $42 million, and during 2010, we decreased the
pretax liability by $24 million, based on increases in the fair value of these investments during those periods.

2009 Compared with 2008
Net earned premiums for Life & Group Non-Core decreased $17 million in 2009 as compared with 2008.

Net loss decreased $175 million in 2009 as compared with 2008. This improvement was primarily due to
improved net realized investment results, and favorable performance on our remaining pension deposit business
and a settlement reached with Willis Limited both as discussed above.

These favorable impacts were partially offset by unfavorable results in our long term care business and a $28
million after-tax legal accrual recorded in the second quarter of 2009 related to a previously held limited
partnership investment. The limited partnership investment supported the indexed group annuity portion of our
pension deposit business.
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Net investment income for the year ended December 31, 2008 included trading portfolio losses of $146 million,
which were substantially offset by a corresponding decrease in the policyholders’ funds reserves supported by
the trading portfolio. This trading portfolio supported the indexed group annuity portion of our pension deposit
business. During 2008, we settled these liabilities with policyholders with no material impact to results of
operations. That business had a net loss of $22 million for the year ended December 31, 2008.
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CORPORATE & OTHER NON-CORE
Overview

Corporate & Other Non-Core primarily includes certain corporate expenses, including interest on corporate debt,
and the results of certain property and casualty business in run-off, including CNA Re and A&EP. In 2010, we
ceded substantially all of our legacy A&EP liabilities under the Loss Portfolio Transfer, as further discussed in
Note F to the Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8.

The following table summarizes the results of operations for the Corporate & Other Non-Core segment,
including A&EP and intersegment eliminations.

Results of Operations

Years ended December 31 2010 2009 2008
(In millions)

Net investment income $ 137 $ 195 $ 169
Net operating loss (387) (87) (65)
Net realized investment gains (losses), after-tax 13 (49) 97)
Net loss (374) (136) (162)

2010 Compared with 2009

Net loss increased $238 million in 2010 as compared with 2009, driven by the after-tax net loss of $344 million
as a result of the Loss Portfolio Transfer, as previously discussed in this MD&A. Net results were also
impacted by lower net investment income and higher interest expense. Partially offsetting these unfavorable
items were decreased unfavorable net prior year development and improved net realized investment results. See
the Investments section of this MD&A for further discussion of net investment income and net realized
investment results.

Unfavorable net prior year development of $6 million was recorded in 2010, and unfavorable net prior year
development of $159 million was recorded in 2009 which included $79 million for asbestos exposures and $76
million for environmental pollution exposures. Further information on Corporate & Other Non-Core net prior
year development for 2009 is included in Note F to the Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item
8.

The following table summarizes the gross and net carried reserves as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 for
Corporate & Other Non-Core.

Gross and Net Carried
Claim and Claim Adjustment Expense Reserves

December 31 2010 2009

(In millions)

Gross Case Reserves $ 1,430 $ 1,503
Gross IBNR Reserves 2,012 2,265
Total Gross Carried Claim and Claim Adjustment Expense Reserves $ 3,442 $ 3,768
Net Case Reserves $ 461 $ 935
Net IBNR Reserves 257 1,404
Total Net Carried Claim and Claim Adjustment Expense Reserves $ 718 $ 2,339

2009 Compared with 2008

Net loss decreased $26 million in 2009 as compared with 2008, primarily due to improved net realized
investment results and higher net investment income. Partially offsetting these favorable items was increased
unfavorable net prior year development primarily related to A&EP.

Unfavorable net prior year development of $159 million was recorded in 2009, compared to unfavorable net
prior year development of $123 million in 2008. Further information on Corporate & Other Non-Core net prior
year development for 2009 and 2008 is included in Note F to the Consolidated Financial Statements included
under Item 8.
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INVESTMENTS
Net Investment Income

The significant components of net investment income are presented in the following table.

Net Investment Income

Years ended December 31 2010 2009 2008
(In millions)

Fixed maturity securities $ 2,051 $ 1,941 $ 1,984
Short term investments 15 36 115
Limited partnerships 249 315 (379)
Equity securities 32 49 80
Mortgage loans 2 - -
Trading portfolio — indexed group annuity - - (146)
Trading portfolio — other 13 23 3)
Other 8 6 19
Gross investment income 2,370 2,370 1,670
Investment expenses (54) (50) (51)
Net investment income $ 2,316 $ 2,320 $ 1,619

Net investment income decreased $4 million in 2010 as compared with 2009. This decrease was primarily
driven by less favorable income from our limited partnership investments, substantially offset by an investment
shift during 2010 from lower yielding short term and tax-exempt securities to higher yielding taxable fixed
maturity securities. The unfavorable year-over-year comparison in income from our limited partnership
investments was driven by significant returns from our limited partnership investments in 2009. Limited
partnership investments generally present greater market volatility, higher illiquidity and greater risk than fixed
income investments. The limited partnership investments are managed as an overall portfolio in an effort to
mitigate the greater levels of volatility, illiquidity and risk that are present in the individual partnership
investments.

Net investment income increased $701 million in 2009 as compared with 2008. Excluding indexed group
annuity trading portfolio losses of $146 million in 2008, net investment income increased $555 million
primarily driven by improved results from limited partnership investments. This increase was partially offset by
the impact of lower risk free and short term interest rates. Limited partnership income in 2009 was driven by
improved performance across many limited partnerships and included individual partnership performance that
ranged from a positive $120 million to a negative $59 million. The indexed group annuity trading portfolio
losses in 2008 were substantially offset by a corresponding decrease in the policyholders’ funds reserves
supported by the trading portfolio, which was included in Insurance claims and policyholders’ benefits on the
Consolidated Statements of Operations. We exited the indexed group annuity business in 2008.

The fixed maturity investment portfolio and short term investments provided a pretax effective income yield of
5.3%, 5.1% and 5.6% for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008. Tax-exempt municipal bonds
generated $263 million, $381 million and $360 million of net investment income for the years ended December
31, 2010, 2009 and 2008.
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Net Realized Investment Gains (Losses)
The components of net realized investment results are presented in the following table.

Net Realized Investment Gains (Losses)

Years ended December 31 2010 2009 2008
(In millions)

Fixed maturity securities:

U.S. Treasury and obligations of government agencies $ 3 $ (53) $ 235

Asset-backed 44 (778) (476)

States, municipalities and political subdivisions (128) (20) 53

Foreign government 2 38 7

Corporate and other bonds 164 (345) (650)

Redeemable preferred stock 7 9) -
Total fixed maturity securities 92 (1,167) (831)
Equity securities 2) 243 (490)
Derivative securities Q) 51 (129)
Short term investments and other (3) 16 43
Net realized investment gains (losses), net of participating

policyholders’ interests 86 (857) (1,297)
Income tax (expense) benefit on net realized investment gains (losses) (36) 296 456
Net realized investment (gains) losses, after-tax, attributable to

noncontrolling interests 1
Net realized investment gains (losses) attributable to CNA $ 51 $ (561) $ (841)

Net realized investment results improved $612 million for 2010 as compared with 2009, driven by significantly
lower other-than-temporary impairment (OTTI) losses recognized in earnings. Further information on our
realized gains and losses, including our OTTI losses and impairment decision process, is set forth in Note B to
the Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8. During the second quarter of 2009, the Company
adopted updated accounting guidance, which amended the OTTI loss model for fixed maturity securities, as
discussed in Note A to the Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8.

Net realized investment losses decreased $280 million for 2009 as compared with 2008, driven by a realized
investment gain related to a common stock holding and decreased OTTI losses recognized in earnings.
Included in the 2009 net realized gains for equity securities was $370 million related to the sale of our holdings
of Verisk Analytics Inc., which began trading on October 7, 2009 after an initial public offering. Since our cost
basis in this position was zero, the entire amount was recognized as a pretax realized investment gain.

Our fixed maturity portfolio consists primarily of high quality bonds, 91% and 90% of which were rated as
investment grade (rated BBB- or higher) at December 31, 2010 and 2009. The classification between
investment grade and non-investment grade is based on a ratings methodology that takes into account ratings
from two major providers, S&P and Moody’s, in that order of preference. If a security is not rated by these
providers, we formulate an internal rating. For securities with credit support from third party guarantees, the
rating reflects the greater of the underlying rating of the issuer or the insured rating.
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The following table summarizes the ratings of our fixed maturity portfolio at carrying value.
Fixed Maturity Ratings

December 31 2010 % 2009 %

(In millions)

U.S. Government and Agencies $ 3,534 9% $ 3,705 10%
AAA rated 4,419 12 5,855 17
AA and A rated 15,665 42 12,464 35
BBB rated 10,425 28 10,122 28
Non-investment grade 3,534 9 3,466 10
Total $ 37,577 100% $ 35,612 100%

Non-investment grade fixed maturity securities, as presented in the table below, include high-yield securities
rated below BBB- by bond rating agencies and other unrated securities that, according to our analysis, are
below investment grade. Non-investment grade securities generally involve a greater degree of risk than
investment grade securities. The amortized cost of our non-investment grade fixed maturity bond portfolio was
$3,490 million and $3,637 million at December 31, 2010 and 2009. The following table summarizes the ratings
of this portfolio at carrying value.

Non-investment Grade

December 31 2010 % 2009 %

(In millions)

BB $ 1,492 2% % 1,352 39%
B 1,163 33 1,255 36
Ccc-cC 801 23 761 22
D 78 2 98 3
Total $ 3,534 100% $ 3,466 100%

Included within the fixed maturity portfolio are securities that contain credit support from third party guarantees
from mono-line insurers. At December 31, 2010, $428 million of the carrying value of the fixed maturity
portfolio had a third party guarantee that increased the underlying average rating of those securities from AA- to
AA+. Of this amount, over 94% was within the states, municipalities and political subdivisions securities sector.
This third party credit support on states, municipalities, and political subdivisions securities is provided by two
mono-line insurers, the largest exposure based on fair value being Assured Guaranty Ltd. at more than 99%.

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, approximately 98% and 99% of the fixed maturity portfolio was issued by
U.S. Government and Agencies or was rated by S&P or Moody’s. The remaining bonds were rated by other
rating agencies or internally.

The carrying value of fixed maturity and equity securities that trade in illiquid private placement markets at
December 31, 2010 was $340 million, which represents approximately 0.8% of our total investment portfolio.
These securities were in a net unrealized gain position of $15 million at December 31, 2010.

The gross unrealized loss on available-for-sale fixed maturity securities was $795 million at December 31, 2010.
The following table provides the maturity profile for these available-for-sale fixed maturity securities.
Securities not due at a single date are allocated based on weighted average life.

Percent of Percent of
Maturity Profile Fair Value Unrealized Loss
Due in one year or less 5% 4%
Due after one year through five years 19 11
Due after five years through ten years 26 24
Due after ten years 50 61
Total 100% 100%
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Duration

A primary objective in the management of the fixed maturity and equity portfolios is to optimize return relative
to underlying liabilities and respective liquidity needs. Our views on the current interest rate environment, tax
regulations, asset class valuations, specific security issuer and broader industry segment conditions, and the
domestic and global economic conditions, are some of the factors that enter into an investment decision. We
also continually monitor exposure to issuers of securities held and broader industry sector exposures and may
from time to time adjust such exposures based on our views of a specific issuer or industry sector.

A further consideration in the management of the investment portfolio is the characteristics of the underlying
liabilities and the ability to align the duration of the portfolio to those liabilities to meet future liquidity needs,
minimize interest rate risk and maintain a level of income sufficient to support the underlying insurance
liabilities. For portfolios where future liability cash flows are determinable and typically long term in nature,
we segregate investments for asset/liability management purposes. The segregated investments support
liabilities primarily in the Life & Group Non-Core segment including annuities, structured benefit settlements
and long term care products.

The effective durations of fixed maturity securities, short term investments, non-redeemable preferred stocks
and interest rate derivatives are presented in the table below. Short term investments are net of securities
lending collateral, if any, and accounts payable and receivable amounts for securities purchased and sold, but
not yet settled.

Effective Durations December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009
Effective Duration Effective Duration
Fair Value (In years) Fair Value (In years)
(In millions)
Segregated investments $ 11,516 10.9 $ 10,376 11.2
Other interest sensitive investments 28,405 4.6 29,665 4.0
Total Fair Value $ 39,921 6.4 $ 40,041 5.8

The investment portfolio is periodically analyzed for changes in duration and related price change risk.
Additionally, we periodically review the sensitivity of the portfolio to the level of foreign exchange rates and
other factors that contribute to market price changes. A summary of these risks and specific analysis on
changes is included in Item 7A Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk included herein.
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Asset-Backed Exposure
Asset-Backed Distribution

December 31, 2010
(In millions)

U.S. Government Agencies

AAA

AA

A

BBB

Non-investment grade and equity tranches
Total Fair Value

Total Amortized Cost

Sub-prime (included above)
Fair Value
Amortized Cost

Alt-A (included above)
Fair Value
Amortized Cost

(a) Residential mortgage-backed securities (RMBS)
(b) Commercial mortgage-backed securities (CMBS)
(c) Other asset-backed securities (Other ABS)

Security Type
RMBS (a) CMBS (b) Other ABS (c) Total

$ 3,367 $ 30 $ - $ 3,397
1,172 194 551 1,917

206 257 154 617

190 246 26 462

228 116 19 363

927 150 13 1,090

$ 6,090 $ 993 $ 763 $ 7,846
$ 6,254 $ 994 $ 753 $ 8,001
$ 483 $ - $ - $ 483
$ 527 $ - $ - $ 527
$ 632 $ - $ $ 632
$ 662 $ - $ $ 662

The exposure to sub-prime residential mortgage (sub-prime) collateral and Alternative A residential mortgages
that have lower than normal standards of loan documentation (Alt-A) collateral is measured by the original deal
structure. Of the securities with sub-prime exposure, approximately 74% were rated investment grade, while
87% of the Alt-A securities were rated investment grade. At December 31, 2010, $6 million of the carrying
value of the sub-prime and Alt-A securities carried a third-party guarantee.

Pretax OTTI losses of $27 million for securities with sub-prime and Alt-A exposure were included in the $77
million of pretax OTTI losses related to asset-backed securities recognized in earnings on the Consolidated
Statement of Operations for the year ended December 31, 2010. If additional deterioration in the underlying
collateral occurs beyond our current expectations, additional OTTI losses may be recognized in earnings. See
Note B to the Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8 for additional information related to
unrealized losses on asset-backed securities.

Short Term Investments

The carrying value of the components of the short term investment portfolio is presented in the following table.

Short Term Investments
(In millions)

Short term investments available-for-sale:
Commercial paper
U.S. Treasury securities
Money market funds
Other

Total short term investments
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2010

December 31,

2,215

2009
$ 185
3,025
179
560
$ 3,949




Separate Accounts

The following table summarizes the bond ratings of the investments, at estimated fair value, supporting separate
account products which guarantee principal and a minimum rate of interest, for which additional amounts may
be recorded in Policyholders’ funds should the aggregate contract value exceed the fair value of the related
assets supporting the business at any point in time.

Separate Account Bond Ratings

December 31 2010 % 2009 %

(In millions)

U.S. Government Agencies $ 53 13% $ 67 18%
AAA rated 18 5 17 5
AA and A rated 214 53 176 46
BBB rated 99 24 93 24
Non-investment grade 21 5 27 7
Total $ 405 100% $ 380 100%

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, approximately 97% of the separate account portfolio was issued by U.S.
Government and affiliated agencies or was rated by S&P or Moody’s. The remaining bonds were rated by other
rating agencies or internally.
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
Cash Flows

Our principal operating cash flow sources are premiums and investment income from our insurance subsidiaries.
Our primary operating cash flow uses are payments for claims, policy benefits and operating expenses.

For 2010, net cash used by operating activities was $89 million as compared with net cash provided by
operating activities of $1,258 million for 2009. As further discussed in Note F to the Consolidated Financial
Statements included under Item 8 and previously referenced in this MD&A, on August 31, 2010, we completed
the Loss Portfolio Transfer transaction. As a result of this transaction, operating cash flows were reduced by
$1.9 billion related to the initial net cash settlement. Additionally, during 2010 operating cash flows were
increased by $153 million related to net cash inflows primarily from sales of trading securities, because cash
receipts and cash payments resulting from purchases and sales of trading securities are reported as cash flows
related to operating activities. Operating cash flows were reduced by $164 million in 2009 related to net cash
outflows which increased the size of the trading portfolio held at December 31, 2009. Excluding the items
above, net cash generated by our business operations was approximately $1,650 million and $1,422 million for
2010 and 2009.

For 2009, net cash provided by operating activities was $1,258 million as compared with $1,558 million in 2008.
Cash provided by operating activities in 2008 was favorably impacted by increased net sales of trading
securities to fund policyholders' withdrawals of investment contract products issued by us, which are reflected
as financing cash flows. The primary source of these cash flows was the indexed group annuity portion of our
pension deposit business which we exited in 2008. Additionally, during the second quarter of 2009 we resumed
the use of a trading portfolio for income enhancement purposes. Operating cash flows were reduced by $164
million related to net cash outflows which increased the size of the trading portfolio held at December 31, 2009.
Cash provided by operating activities in 2009 was favorably impacted by decreased loss payments as compared
to 2008, and tax recoveries in 2009 compared with tax payments in 2008.

Cash flows from investing activities include the purchase and sale of available-for-sale financial instruments.
Additionally, cash flows from investing activities may include the purchase and sale of businesses, land,
buildings, equipment and other assets not generally held for sale.

Net cash provided by investing activities was $767 million for 2010, as compared with net cash used by
investing activities of $1,093 million and $1,908 million for 2009 and 2008. Cash flows from investing
activities are impacted by various factors such as the anticipated payment of claims, financing activity,
asset/liability management and individual security buy and sell decisions made in the normal course of portfolio
management. Net cash provided by investing activities in 2010 primarily related to the sale of short term
investments. The cash provided by investing activities was used to fund the initial net cash settlement with
NICO referenced above.

Cash flows from financing activities include proceeds from the issuance of debt and equity securities, outflows
for dividends or repayment of debt, outlays to reacquire equity instruments, and deposits and withdrawals
related to investment contract products issued by us.

Net cash flows used by financing activities were $742 million and $120 million in 2010 and 2009. Net cash
flows provided by financing activities were $347 million in 2008. Net cash used by financing activities in 2010
was primarily related to payments to redeem the outstanding 2008 Senior Preferred as discussed below and the
repayment of $150 million on a credit facility, partially offset by $495 million in net proceeds from the issuance
of ten-year senior notes.

2008 Senior Preferred

In 2008, we issued, and Loews purchased, 12,500 shares of CNAF non-voting cumulative senior preferred stock
for $1.25 billion. We used the majority of the proceeds to increase the statutory surplus of our principal
insurance subsidiary, Continental Casualty Company (CCC), through the purchase of a $1.0 billion surplus note
of CCC. As of December 31, 2010, we have fully redeemed all 12,500 shares originally issued, through a series
of redemptions during 2009 and 2010. The redemptions were funded by the issuance of debt and the partial
repayment of the surplus note.
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Dividends of $76 million, $122 million and $19 million on the 2008 Senior Preferred were declared and paid
for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008.

Liquidity
We believe that our present cash flows from operations, investing activities and financing activities are
sufficient to fund our current and expected working capital and debt obligation needs and we do not expect this

to change in the near term. Additionally, we have the full limit of $250 million available under a revolving
credit facility.

We have an effective automatic shelf registration statement under which we may issue debt, equity or hybrid
securities. In February of 2011, we issued $400 million of 5.75% senior notes due August 15, 2021 in a public
offering. Subsequently, we announced the redemption of the outstanding $400 million aggregate principal
amount of 6.00% senior notes due August 15, 2011, plus accrued and unpaid interest thereon, and other
required payments. We anticipate the redemption to be completed on or about March 18, 2011.

Dividends

On February 4, 2011, our Board of Directors declared a quarterly dividend of $0.10 per share, payable March 2,
2011 to shareholders of record on February 16, 2011. The declaration and payment of future dividends to
holders of our common stock is at the discretion of our Board of Directors and will depend on many factors,
including our earnings, financial condition, business needs, and regulatory constraints.

Our ability to pay dividends and other credit obligations is significantly dependent on receipt of dividends from
our subsidiaries. The payment of dividends to us by our insurance subsidiaries without prior approval of the
insurance department of each subsidiary’s domiciliary jurisdiction is limited by formula. Dividends in excess of
these amounts are subject to prior approval by the respective state insurance departments.

Further information on our dividends from subsidiaries is provided in Note L to the Consolidated Financial
Statements included under Item 8.

CNA Surety

On November 1, 2010, we announced our proposal to acquire all of the outstanding shares of common stock of
CNA Surety that are not currently owned by us for $22 per share in cash. On February 4, 2011, CNA Surety
announced that our proposal substantially undervalued CNA Surety; however, it would consider another
proposal. We are evaluating CNA Surety’s response and considering options that are in the best interests of our
stockholders. There is no assurance that the acquisition will be completed or, if so, that the anticipated benefits
of the acquisition will be realized.
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Commitments, Contingencies, and Guarantees

We have various commitments, contingencies and guarantees which arose in the ordinary course of business.
The impact of these commitments, contingencies and guarantees should be considered when evaluating our
liquidity and capital resources.

A summary of our commitments as of December 31, 2010 is presented in the following table.

Contractual Commitments

Less than 1 More than 5

December 31, 2010 Total year 1-3 years 3-5 years years

(In millions)

Debt (a) $ 3,831 $ 570 $ 357 $ 798 $ 2,106
Lease obligations 168 38 65 40 25
Claim and claim expense reserves (b) 27,238 5,769 7,850 4,126 9,493
Future policy benefits reserves (c) 13,101 173 602 320 12,006
Policyholder funds reserves (c) 137 23 13 5 96
Guaranteed payment contracts (d) 28 27 1 - -
Total (e) $ 44,503 $ 6,600 $ 8,888 $ 5,289 $ 23,726

(a) Includes estimated future interest payments.

(b) Claim and claim adjustment expense reserves are not discounted and represent our estimate of the amount and timing of the ultimate
settlement and administration of gross claims based on our assessment of facts and circumstances known as of December 31, 2010.
See the Reserves — Estimates and Uncertainties section of this MD&A for further information.

(c) Future policy benefits and policyholder funds reserves are not discounted and represent our estimate of the ultimate amount and
timing of the settlement of benefits based on our assessment of facts and circumstances known as of December 31, 2010. Future
policy benefit reserves of $747 million and policyholder fund reserves of $37 million related to business which has been 100% ceded
to unaffiliated parties in connection with the sale of our individual life business in 2004 are not included. Additional information on
future policy benefits and policyholder funds reserves is included in Note A to the Consolidated Financial Statements under Item 8.

(d) Primarily relating to outsourced services and software.

(e) Does not include expected estimated contribution of $73 million to our pension and postretirement plans in 2011.

Further information on our commitments, contingencies and guarantees is provided in Notes B, C, F, G, | and K
to the Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8.
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Ratings

Ratings are an important factor in establishing the competitive position of insurance companies. Our insurance
company subsidiaries are rated by major rating agencies, and these ratings reflect the rating agency’s opinion of
the insurance company’s financial strength, operating performance, strategic position and ability to meet our
obligations to policyholders. Agency ratings are not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold any security, and
may be revised or withdrawn at any time by the issuing organization. Each agency’s rating should be evaluated
independently of any other agency’s rating. One or more of these agencies could take action in the future to
change the ratings of our insurance subsidiaries.

The table below reflects the various group ratings issued by A.M. Best Company (A.M. Best), Moody’s and
S&P for the property and casualty and life companies. The table also includes the ratings for CNAF senior debt
and The Continental Corporation (Continental) senior debt.

Insurance Financial Strength Ratings Corporate Debt Ratings
Property & Casualty Life CNAF Continental
CCC Group CAC Senior Debt Senior Debt
A.M. Best A A- bbb Not rated
Moody’s A3 Not rated Baa3 Baa3
S&P A- Not rated BBB- BBB-

A.M. Best, Moody’s and S&P currently maintain a stable outlook on the Company.

If our property and casualty insurance financial strength ratings were downgraded below current levels, our
business and results of operations could be materially adversely affected. The severity of the impact on our
business is dependent on the level of downgrade and, for certain products, which rating agency takes the rating
action. Among the adverse effects in the event of such downgrades would be the inability to obtain a material
volume of business from certain major insurance brokers, the inability to sell a material volume of our insurance
products to certain markets and the required collateralization of certain future payment obligations or reserves.
Downgrades of our corporate debt ratings could result in adverse effects upon our liquidity position, including
negatively impacting our ability to access capital markets, and increasing our financing costs.

Further, additional collateralization may be required for certain settlement agreements and assumed reinsurance
contracts, as well as derivative contracts, if our ratings or other specific criteria fall below certain thresholds.

In addition, it is possible that a lowering of the corporate debt ratings of Loews by certain of these agencies
could result in an adverse impact on our ratings, independent of any change in our circumstances. None of the
major rating agencies which rates Loews currently maintains a negative outlook or has Loews on negative
Credit Watch.

ACCOUNTING STANDARDS UPDATES

For discussion of accounting standards updates that have been adopted or will be adopted in the future, see Note
A to the Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8.
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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This report contains a number of forward-looking statements which relate to anticipated future events rather
than actual present conditions or historical events. These statements are made pursuant to the safe harbor
provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 and generally include words such as
“believes,” “expects,” “i anticipates,” “estimates,” and similar expressions.  Forward-looking

LI 1] LI T3

intends,
statements in this report include any and all statements regarding expected developments in our insurance
business, including losses and loss reserves for asbestos and environmental pollution and other mass tort claims
which are more uncertain, and therefore more difficult to estimate than loss reserves respecting traditional
property and casualty exposures; the impact of routine ongoing insurance reserve reviews we are conducting;
our expectations concerning our revenues, earnings, expenses and investment activities; volatility in investment
returns; expected cost savings and other results from our expense reduction activities; and our proposed actions
in response to trends in our business. Forward-looking statements, by their nature, are subject to a variety of
inherent risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from the results projected in
the forward-looking statement. We cannot control many of these risks and uncertainties. These risks and
uncertainties include, but are not limited to, the following:

Company-Specific Factors

e the risks and uncertainties associated with our loss reserves, as outlined in the Critical Accounting
Estimates and the Reserves — Estimates and Uncertainties sections included in this MD&A, including the
sufficiency of the reserves and the possibility for future increases;

o the risk that the other parties to the transaction in which, subject to certain limitations, we ceded our legacy
A&EP liabilities will not fully perform their obligations to CNA, the uncertainty in estimating loss reserves
for A&EP liabilities and the possible continued exposure of CNA to liabilities for A&EP claims that are
not covered under the terms of the transaction;

o the performance of reinsurance companies under reinsurance contracts with us; and
e the consummation of contemplated transactions.

Industry and General Market Factors

o the impact of competitive products, policies and pricing and the competitive environment in which we
operate, including changes in our book of business;

e product and policy availability and demand and market responses, including the level of ability to obtain
rate increases and decline or non-renew under priced accounts, to achieve premium targets and profitability
and to realize growth and retention estimates;

e general economic and business conditions, including recessionary conditions that may decrease the size
and number of our insurance customers and create additional losses to our lines of business, especially
those that provide management and professional liability insurance, as well as surety bonds, to businesses
engaged in real estate, financial services and professional services, and inflationary pressures on medical
care costs, construction costs and other economic sectors that increase the severity of claims;

e conditions in the capital and credit markets, including continuing uncertainty and instability in these
markets, as well as the overall economy, and their impact on the returns, types, liquidity and valuation of
our investments;

e conditions in the capital and credit markets that may limit our ability to raise significant amounts of capital
on favorable terms, as well as restrictions on the ability or willingness of Loews to provide additional
capital support to us; and

e the possibility of changes in our ratings by ratings agencies, including the inability to access certain
markets or distribution channels and the required collateralization of future payment obligations as a result
of such changes, and changes in rating agency policies and practices.
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Regulatory Factors

regulatory initiatives and compliance with governmental regulations, judicial interpretations within the
regulatory framework, including interpretation of policy provisions, decisions regarding coverage and
theories of liability, trends in litigation and the outcome of any litigation involving us, and rulings and
changes in tax laws and regulations;

regulatory limitations, impositions and restrictions upon us, including the effects of assessments and other
surcharges for guaranty funds and second-injury funds, other mandatory pooling arrangements and future
assessments levied on insurance companies as well as the new federal financial regulatory reform of the
insurance industry established by the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act;

increased operating costs and underwriting losses arising from the Patient Protection and Affordable Care
Act and the related amendments in the Health Care and Education Reconciliation Act, as well as health
care reform proposals at the state level; and

regulatory limitations and restrictions, including limitations upon our ability to receive dividends from our
insurance subsidiaries imposed by state regulatory agencies and minimum risk-based capital standards
established by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners.

Impact of Catastrophic Events and Related Developments

weather and other natural physical events, including the severity and frequency of storms, hail, snowfall
and other winter conditions, natural disasters such as hurricanes and earthquakes, as well as climate change,
including effects on weather patterns, greenhouse gases, sea, land and air temperatures, sea levels, rain and
snow;

regulatory requirements imposed by coastal state regulators in the wake of hurricanes or other natural
disasters, including limitations on the ability to exit markets or to non-renew, cancel or change terms and
conditions in policies, as well as mandatory assessments to fund any shortfalls arising from the inability of
quasi-governmental insurers to pay claims;

man-made disasters, including the possible occurrence of terrorist attacks and the effect of the absence or
insufficiency of applicable terrorism legislation on coverages;

the unpredictability of the nature, targets, severity or frequency of potential terrorist events, as well as the
uncertainty as to our ability to contain our terrorism exposure effectively; and

the occurrence of epidemics.

Our forward-looking statements speak only as of the date on which they are made and we do not undertake any
obligation to update or revise any forward-looking statement to reflect events or circumstances after the date of
the statement, even if our expectations or any related events or circumstances change.
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ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Our financial instruments are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate risk, equity price risk, credit risk and
foreign currency risk. Due to the level of risk associated with certain invested assets and the level of
uncertainty related to changes in the value of these assets, it is possible that changes in these risks in the near
term, including increases in interest rates and credit spread widening, could have an adverse material impact on
our results of operations and/or equity.

Discussions herein regarding market risk focus on only one element of market risk, which is price risk. Price
risk relates to changes in the level of prices due to changes in interest rates, equity prices, foreign exchange
rates or other factors that relate to market volatility of the rate, index or price underlying the financial
instrument. Our primary market risk exposures are due to changes in interest rates, although we have certain
exposures to changes in equity prices and foreign currency exchange rates. The fair value of the financial
instruments is generally adversely affected when interest rates rise, equity markets decline and the dollar
strengthens against foreign currency.

Active management of market risk is integral to our operations. We may use the following tools to manage our
exposure to market risk within defined tolerance ranges: (1) change the character of future investments
purchased or sold, (2) use derivatives to offset the market behavior of existing assets and liabilities or assets
expected to be purchased and liabilities to be incurred, or (3) rebalance our existing asset and liability portfolios.

Sensitivity Analysis

We monitor our sensitivity to interest rate changes (inclusive of credit spread) by revaluing financial assets and
liabilities using a variety of different interest rates. The Company uses duration and convexity at the security
level to estimate the change in fair value that would result from a change in each security’s yield. Duration
measures the price sensitivity of an asset to changes in the yield rate. Convexity measures how the duration of
the asset changes with interest rates. The duration and convexity analysis takes into account the unique
characteristics (e.g., call and put options and prepayment expectations) of each security in determining the
hypothetical change in fair value. The analysis is performed at the security level and aggregated up to the asset
category levels for reporting in the tables below.

The evaluation is performed by applying an instantaneous change in yield rates of varying magnitudes on a
static balance sheet to determine the effect such a change in rates would have on our fair value at risk and the
resulting effect on stockholders’ equity. The analysis presents the sensitivity of the fair value of our financial
instruments to selected changes in market rates and prices. The range of change chosen reflects our view of
changes that are reasonably possible over a one-year period. The selection of the range of values chosen to
represent changes in interest rates should not be construed as our prediction of future market events, but rather
an illustration of the impact of such events.

The sensitivity analysis estimates the decline in the fair value of our interest sensitive assets and liabilities that
were held on December 31, 2010 and 2009 due to an instantaneous change in the yield of the security at the end
of the period of 100 and 150 basis points.

The sensitivity analysis also assumes an instantaneous 10% and 20% decline in the foreign currency exchange
rates versus the United States dollar from their levels at December 31, 2010 and 2009, with all other variables
held constant.

Equity price risk was measured assuming an instantaneous 10% and 25% decline in the Standard & Poor’s 500
Index (S&P 500) from its level at December 31, 2010 and 2009, with all other variables held constant. Our
equity holdings were assumed to be highly and positively correlated with the S&P 500.

The value of limited partnerships can be affected by changes in equity markets as well as changes in interest
rates. A model was developed to analyze the observed changes in the value of limited partnerships held by the
Company over a multiple year period along with the corresponding changes in various equity indices and
interest rates. The result of the model allowed us to estimate the change in value of limited partnerships when
equity markets decline by 10% and 25% and interest rates increase by 100 and 150 basis points.

Our sensitivity analysis has also been applied to the assets supporting our separate account business because
certain of our separate account products guarantee principal and a minimum rate of interest. All or a portion of
these decreases related to the separate account assets may be offset by decreases in related separate account
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liabilities to customers, but that is dependent on the position of the separate account in relation to the specific
guarantees at the time of the interest rate or price decline. Similarly, increases in the fair value of the separate
account investments would also be offset by increases in the same related separate account liabilities by the
same approximate amounts.

The following tables present the estimated effects on the fair value of our financial instruments at December 31,
2010 and 2009, due to an increase in yield rates of 100 basis points, a 10% decline in foreign currency exchange
rates and a 10% decline in the S&P 500.

Market Risk Scenario 1
Increase (Decrease)

Foreign
Market Interest Currency Equity Price
December 31, 2010 Value Rate Risk Risk Risk
(In millions)
General account:
Fixed maturity securities available-for-sale:
U.S. Treasury and obligations of government agencies $ 137 $ (4 $ - $ -
Asset-backed 7,846 (376) (2) -
States, municipalities and political subdivisions 7,889 (799) - -
Foreign government 620 (18) (60) -
Corporate and other bonds 21,025 (1,216) (100) -
Redeemable preferred stock 54 (3) - )
Total fixed maturity securities available-for-sale 37,571 (2,416) (162) 2
Fixed maturity securities trading 6 - - -
Equity securities available-for-sale 440 (26) - (44)
Short term investments 2,215 ©) (21) -
Limited partnerships 2,309 1 - (52)
Other invested assets 114 (7) - -
Total general account 42,655 (2,455) (183) (98)
Separate accounts:
Fixed maturity securities 405 (18) - -
Equity securities 22 - - )
Short term investments 19 - - -
Total separate accounts 446 (18) - (2)
Derivative financial instruments, included in Other liabilities 2) - 2 -
Total securities $ 43099 $ (2473 3$ (181) $ (100)
Long term debt (carrying value) $ 2251 % (127) 3 - $ -
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Market Risk Scenario 1
Increase (Decrease)

Foreign
Market Interest Currency Equity Price
December 31, 2009 Value Rate Risk Risk Risk
(In millions)
General account:
Fixed maturity securities available-for-sale:
U.S. Treasury and obligations of government agencies $ 199 3 (5) $ - $ -
Asset-backed 8,353 (232) 2 -
States, municipalities and political subdivisions 7,124 (700) - -
Foreign government 479 (11) (44) -
Corporate and other bonds 19,229 (1,131) (87) -
Redeemable preferred stock 54 3) - (2)
Total fixed maturity securities available-for-sale 35,438 (2,082) (133) 2)
Fixed maturity securities trading 174 a7 - -
Equity securities available-for-sale 644 - - (65)
Short term investments 3,949 (12) (32) -
Limited partnerships 1,787 1 - (59)
Other invested assets 4 20 - -
Total general account 41,996 (2,090) (165) (126)
Separate accounts:
Fixed maturity securities 380 (15) - -
Equity securities 32 - - 3)
Short term investments 6 - - -
Total separate accounts 418 (15) - 3)
Derivative financial instruments, included in Other liabilities (11) 1 - -
Total securities $ 42403 $ (2,104 $ (165) $ (129)
Long term debt (carrying value) $ 2303 $ (109) $ - $ -
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The following tables present the estimated effects on the fair value of our financial instruments at December 31,
2010 and 2009, due to an increase in yield rates of 150 basis points, a 20% decline in foreign currency exchange
rates and a 25% decline in the S&P 500.

Market Risk Scenario 2
Increase (Decrease)

Foreign
Market Interest Currency Equity Price
December 31, 2010 Value Rate Risk Risk Risk
(In millions)
General account:
Fixed maturity securities available-for-sale:
U.S. Treasury and obligations of government agencies $ 137 $ (6) $ - $ -
Asset-backed 7,846 (570) (5) -
States, municipalities and political subdivisions 7,889 (1,153) - -
Foreign government 620 (26) (119) -
Corporate and other bonds 21,025 (1,784) (199) -
Redeemable preferred stock 54 (5) - (5)
Total fixed maturity securities available-for-sale 37,571 (3,544) (323) (5)
Fixed maturity securities trading 6 - - -
Equity securities available-for-sale 440 (44) 1) (110)
Short term investments 2,215 (10) (42) -
Limited partnerships 2,309 1 - (130)
Other invested assets 114 (11) 1 -
Total general account 42,655 (3,608) (365) (245)
Separate accounts:
Fixed maturity securities 405 (26) - -
Equity securities 22 - - (5)
Short term investments 19 - - -
Total separate accounts 446 (26) - (5)
Derivative financial instruments, included in Other liabilities (2) - 3 -
Total securities $ 43099 $ (3,634 $ (362) $ (250)
Long term debt (carrying value) $ 2251 % (187) $ - $ -
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Market Risk Scenario 2
Increase (Decrease)

Foreign
Market Interest Currency Equity Price
December 31, 2009 Value Rate Risk Risk Risk
(In millions)
General account:
Fixed maturity securities available-for-sale:
U.S. Treasury and obligations of government agencies $ 199 $ (7 $ - $ -
Asset-backed 8,353 (318) 4) -
States, municipalities and political subdivisions 7,124 (1,013) - -
Foreign government 479 17) (89) -
Corporate and other bonds 19,229 (1,641) (172) -
Redeemable preferred stock 54 (5) - (5)
Total fixed maturity securities available-for-sale 35,438 (3,001) (265) (5)
Fixed maturity securities trading 174 (19) - N
Equity securities available-for-sale 644 - 1) (161)
Short term investments 3,949 (19) (64) -
Limited partnerships 1,787 1 - (148)
Other invested assets 4 30 - -
Total general account 41,996 (3,008) (330) (314)
Separate accounts:
Fixed maturity securities 380 (22) - -
Equity securities 32 - - (8)
Short term investments 6 - - -
Total separate accounts 418 (22) - (8)
Derivative financial instruments, included in Other liabilities (11) - - -
Total securities $ 42,403 $ (3,030 3$ (330) 3$ (322)
Long term debt (carrying value) $ 2,303 $ (160) $ - $ -
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

CNA Financial Corporation
Consolidated Statements of Operations

Years ended December 31 2010 2009 2008
(In millions, except per share data)
Revenues
Net earned premiums $ 6,515 6,721 $ 7,151
Net investment income 2,316 2,320 1,619
Net realized investment gains (losses), net of participating policyholders’
interests:
Other-than-temporary impairment losses (254) (1,657) (1,484)
Portion of other-than-temporary impairment losses recognized in
Other comprehensive income 22 305 -
Net other-than-temporary impairment losses recognized in earnings (232) (1,352) (1,484)
Other net realized investment gains 318 495 187
Net realized investment gains (losses), net of participating policyholders’
interests 86 (857) (1,297)
Other revenues 292 288 326
Total revenues 9,209 8,472 7,799
Claims, Benefits and Expenses
Insurance claims and policyholders’ benefits 4,985 5,290 5,723
Amortization of deferred acquisition costs 1,387 1,417 1,467
Other operating expenses (Note F) 1,568 1,097 1,037
Interest 157 128 134
Total claims, benefits and expenses 8,097 7,932 8,361
Income (loss) from continuing operations before income tax 1,112 540 (562)
Income tax (expense) benefit (333) (57) 311
Income (loss) from continuing operations 779 483 (251)
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of income tax (expense)
benefit of $0, $0 and $9 (Note F) (21) (2) 9
Net income (loss) 758 481 (242)
Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrolling interests (68) (62) (57)
Net income (loss) attributable to CNA $ 690 419 $ (299)
Income (Loss) Attributable to CNA Common Stockholders
Income (loss) from continuing operations attributable to CNA $ 711 421 $ (308)
Dividends on 2008 Senior Preferred (76) (122) (19)
Income (loss) from continuing operations attributable to CNA common
stockholders 635 299 (327)
Income (loss) from discontinued operations attributable to CNA common
stockholders (21) (2) 9
Income (loss) attributable to CNA common stockholders $ 614 297 $ (318)

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Years ended December 31
(In millions, except per share data)

Basic and Diluted Earnings (Loss) Per Share Attributable to CNA
Common Stockholders

Income (loss) from continuing operations attributable to CNA common
stockholders

Income (loss) from discontinued operations attributable to CNA common
stockholders

Basic and diluted earnings (loss) per share attributable to CNA
common stockholders

Weighted Average Outstanding Common Stock and Common Stock
Equivalents

Basic
Diluted

2010 2009 2008
236 $ 111 $ (1.21)
(0.08) (0.01) 0.03
228 $ 110 $ (1.18)
269.1 269.0 269.4
269.5 269.1 269.4

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.

57



CNA Financial Corporation
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Years ended December 31 2010 2009 2008

(In millions) Tax After-tax Tax After-tax Tax After-tax

Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Changes in:
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
with other-than-temporary impairments $ (47 $ 86 $ 52 $ (95) $ - $ -
Net unrealized gains (losses) on other
investments (269) 505 (2,024) 3,741 1,926 (3,553)
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments (316) 591 (1,972) 3,646 1,926 (3,553)
Net unrealized gains (losses) on discontinued
operations and other 2) 9 2) 9 6 (6)
Foreign currency translation adjustment - 49 - 117 - (153)
Pension and postretirement benefits (18) 35 (8) 15 194 (363)
Allocation to participating policyholders - (23) - (40) - 32
Other comprehensive income (loss) $ (336 661 $ (1,982) 3,747 $ 2,126 (4,043)
Net income (loss) 758 481 (242)
Comprehensive income (loss) 1,419 4,228 (4,285)
Changes in:
Net unrealized (gains) losses on investments
attributable to noncontrolling interests (10) (24) 11
Pension and postretirement benefits
attributable to noncontrolling interests (2) (2) 5
Other comprehensive (income) loss attributable
to noncontrolling interests (12) (26) 16
Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrolling
interests (68) (62) (57)
Comprehensive (income) loss attributable to
noncontrolling interests (80) (88) (41)
Total comprehensive income (loss)
attributable to CNA $ 1,339 $ 4,140 $  (4,326)

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.
58



CNA Financial Corporation
Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31 2010 2009

(In millions, except share data)

Assets

Investments:
Fixed maturity securities at fair value (amortized cost of $36,427 and $35,602) $ 37577 % 35,612
Equity securities at fair value (cost of $422 and $633) 440 644
Limited partnership investments 2,309 1,787
Other invested assets 27 4
Mortgage loans 87 -
Short term investments 2,215 3,949
Total investments 42,655 41,996
Cash 77 140
Reinsurance receivables (less allowance for uncollectible receivables of $125 and $351) 7,079 6,581
Insurance receivables (less allowance for uncollectible receivables of $160 and $202) 1,557 1,656
Accrued investment income 425 416
Deferred acquisition costs 1,079 1,108
Deferred income taxes 667 1,333
Property and equipment at cost (less accumulated depreciation of $543 and $498) 333 360
Goodwill and other intangible assets 141 141
Other assets (includes $139 and $320 due from Loews Corporation) 868 1,144
Separate account business 450 423
Total assets $ 55331 § 55,298

Liabilities and Equity

Liabilities:
Insurance reserves:
Claim and claim adjustment expenses $ 25496 % 26,816
Unearned premiums 3,203 3,274
Future policy benefits 8,718 7,981
Policyholders’ funds 173 192
Participating policyholders’ funds 60 56
Short term debt 400 -
Long term debt 2,251 2,303
Other liabilities 3,056 3,087
Separate account business 450 423

Total liabilities 43,807 44,132

Commitments and contingencies (Notes B, C, G, |, and K)

Equity:
Preferred stock (12,500,000 shares authorized)
2008 Senior Preferred (no par value; $100,000 stated value; no shares and 10,000 shares issued

and outstanding held by Loews Corporation) - 1,000
Common stock ($2.50 par value; 500,000,000 shares authorized; 273,040,243 shares issued;

269,139,198 and 269,026,759 shares outstanding) 683 683
Additional paid-in capital 2,200 2,177
Retained earnings 7,876 7,264
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) 326 (325)
Treasury stock (3,901,045 and 4,013,484 shares), at cost (105) (109)
Notes receivable for the issuance of common stock (26) (30)

Total CNA stockholders’ equity 10,954 10,660
Noncontrolling interests 570 506
Total equity 11,524 11,166

Total liabilities and equity $ 55331 % 55,298

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.
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CNA Financial Corporation
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years ended December 31
(In millions)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash flows provided by

operating activities:
(Income) loss from discontinued operations
Loss on disposal of property and equipment
Deferred income tax expense (benefit)
Trading portfolio activity
Net realized investment (gains) losses, net of
participating policyholders” interests
Equity method investees
Amortization of investments
Depreciation
Changes in:
Receivables, net
Accrued investment income
Deferred acquisition costs
Insurance reserves
Other assets
Other liabilities
Other, net

Total adjustments

Net cash flows provided by operating activities-continuing operations
Net cash flows used by operating activities-discontinued operations
Net cash flows provided (used) by operating activities-total

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of fixed maturity securities
Proceeds from fixed maturity securities:

Sales

Maturities, calls and redemptions
Purchases of equity securities
Proceeds from sales of equity securities
Origination of mortgage loans
Change in short term investments
Change in other investments
Purchases of property and equipment
Dispositions
Other, net

Net cash flows provided (used) by investing activities-continuing
operations

Net cash flows provided by investing activities-discontinued operations

Net cash flows provided (used) by investing activities-total

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.
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2010 2009 2008

$ 758 $ 481 $ (242)
21 2 )

- 14 1

327 177 (174)

153 (164) 644

(86) 857 1,297

(136) (223) 446

(117) (198) (278)

78 86 78

(406) 976 087

(15) (60) (26)

29 17 36

(805) (612) (590)

142 99 (241)

53 (174) (372)

5 3 9

(757) 800 1,808

$ 1 $ 1281 $ 1566
$ (90) $ (23) $ ®)
$ (89) $ 1258 $ 1558
$  (16,704) $ (24,189) $ (48,404)
12,514 19,245 41,749
3,340 3,448 4,092
(99) (269) (205)

341 901 220

(87) - -

1,629 (327) 1,032
(263) 140 (295)
(53) (63) (104)

66 - -
7 ) (11)
$ 691 $  (1,116) $  (1,926)
$ 76 $ 23 $ 18
$ 767 $  (1,093) $  (1,908)




Years ended December 31
(In millions)

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Dividends paid to Loews for 2008 Senior Preferred
Dividends paid to common stockholders
Proceeds from the issuance of debt
Principal payments on debt
Policyholders’ investment contract net deposits (withdrawals)
Payments to redeem 2008 Senior Preferred
Proceeds from the issuance of 2008 Senior Preferred
Stock options exercised
Purchase of treasury stock
Other, net

Net cash flows provided (used) by financing activities-continuing
operations

Net cash flows provided (used) by financing activities-discontinued
operations

Net cash flows provided (used) by financing activities-total

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash-continuing operations

Net change in cash

Net cash transactions from continuing operations to discontinued operations
Net cash transactions to discontinued operations from continuing operations
Cash, beginning of year

Cash, end of year

Cash-continuing operations

Cash-discontinued operations
Cash-total

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.

61

2010 2009 2008

(76) $ (122) $ (19)
- - (122)
495 350 250
(150) (100) (350)
(6) (11) (604)
(1,000) (250) .
- - 1,250

11 1 1

- - (70)
(16) 12 11
(742) $ (120) $ 347
- $ - $ -
(742) $ (120) $ 347
1 10 (13)
(63) $ 55 $ (16)
(14) - 17
14 - 17)
140 85 101
77 $ 140 $ 85
77 $ 140 $ 85
77 $ 140 $ 85




CNA Financial Corporation
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity

Years ended December 31
(In millions)

Preferred Stock
Balance, beginning of period
Issuance of 2008 Senior Preferred
Redemption of 2008 Senior Preferred

Balance, end of period

Common Stock
Balance, beginning and end of period

Additional Paid-in Capital
Balance, beginning of period
Stock based compensation
Other

Balance, end of period

Retained Earnings

Balance, beginning of period

Cumulative effect adjustment from change in other-than-temporary
impairment accounting guidance as of April 1, 2009, net of tax

Cumulative effect adjustment from change in credit derivatives
accounting guidance as of July 1, 2010, net of tax

Dividends paid to common stockholders

Dividends paid to Loews Corporation for 2008 Senior Preferred

Net income (loss) attributable to CNA

Balance, end of period

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)
Balance, beginning of period
Cumulative effect adjustment from change in other-than-temporary
impairment accounting guidance as of April 1, 2009, net of tax
Cumulative effect adjustment from change in credit derivatives
accounting guidance as of July 1, 2010, net of tax
Other comprehensive income (loss) attributable to CNA

Balance, end of period

Treasury Stock
Balance, beginning of period
Stock-based compensation and other
Purchase of treasury stock

Balance, end of period

Notes Receivable for the Issuance of Common Stock
Balance, beginning of period
Decrease in notes receivable for the issuance of common stock

Balance, end of period
Total CNA Stockholders’ Equity

Noncontrolling Interests
Balance, beginning of period
Net income
Other comprehensive income (loss)
Other

Balance, end of period

Total Equity

The accompanying Notes are an integral part of these Consolidated Financial Statements.

2010 2009 2008
1,000 1,250 $ -
- - 1,250
(1,000) (250) -
- 1,000 1,250

683 683 683
2,177 2,174 2,169
1 2 5

22 1 -
2,200 2,177 2,174
7,264 6,845 7,285
- 122 -

) - -
- - (122)
(76) (122) (19)
690 419 (299)
7,876 7,264 6,845
(325) (3,924) 103

- (122) -

2 - -
649 3,721 (4,027)
326 (325) (3,924)
(109) (109) (39)
4 - -
- - (70)
(105) (109) (109)
(30) (42) (51)

4 12 9
(26) (30) (42)
10,954 10,660 6,877
506 420 385
68 62 57
12 26 (16)
(16) )] (6)
570 506 420
11,524 11,166 $ 7,297




Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Note A. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation

The Consolidated Financial Statements include the accounts of CNA Financial Corporation (CNAF) and its
controlled subsidiaries. Collectively, CNAF and its subsidiaries are referred to as CNA or the Company.
CNA’s property and casualty and the remaining life & group insurance operations are primarily conducted by
Continental Casualty Company (CCC), The Continental Insurance Company (CIC), Continental Assurance
Company (CAC) and CNA Surety Corporation (CNA Surety). The Company owned approximately 61% of the
outstanding common stock of CNA Surety as of December 31, 2010. Loews Corporation (Loews) owned
approximately 90% of the outstanding common stock of CNAF as of December 31, 2010.

The accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). All significant intercompany amounts
have been eliminated. The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the Consolidated Financial Statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results may differ from those
estimates.

Business

The Company’s core property and casualty insurance operations are reported in two business segments: CNA
Specialty and CNA Commercial. The Company’s non-core operations are managed in two segments: Life &
Group Non-Core and Corporate & Other Non-Core. In the fourth quarter of 2010, the Company revised its
segments, as further discussed in Note N.

The Company serves a wide variety of customers, including small, medium and large businesses; associations;
professionals; and groups and individuals with a broad range of insurance and risk management products and
services.

Core insurance products include commercial property and casualty coverages. Non-core insurance products,
which primarily have been placed in run-off, include life and accident and health insurance; retirement products
and annuities; and property and casualty reinsurance. CNA services include risk management, information
services, warranty and claims administration. The Company’s products and services are marketed through
independent agents, brokers, and managing general underwriters.

Insurance Operations

Premiums: Insurance premiums on property and casualty insurance contracts are recognized in proportion to
the underlying risk insured which principally are earned ratably over the duration of the policies. Premiums on
accident and health insurance contracts are earned ratably over the policy year in which they are due. The
reserve for unearned premiums on these contracts represents the portion of premiums written relating to the
unexpired terms of coverage.

Insurance receivables are presented at unpaid balances net of an allowance for uncollectible receivables, which
is recorded on the basis of periodic evaluations of balances due currently or in the future from insureds,
including amounts due from insureds related to losses under high deductible policies, management’s experience
and current economic conditions. Amounts are considered past due based on policy payment terms. Insurance
receivables and any related allowance are written off after collection efforts have been exhausted or a negotiated
settlement is reached.

Property and casualty contracts that are retrospectively rated contain provisions that result in an adjustment to
the initial policy premium depending on the contract provisions and loss experience of the insured during the
experience period. For such contracts, the Company estimates the amount of ultimate premiums that the
Company may earn upon completion of the experience period and recognizes either an asset or a liability for the
difference between the initial policy premium and the estimated ultimate premium. The Company adjusts such
estimated ultimate premium amounts during the course of the experience period based on actual results to date.
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The resulting adjustment is recorded as either a reduction of or an increase to the earned premiums for the
period.

Claim and claim adjustment expense reserves: Claim and claim adjustment expense reserves, except reserves
for structured settlements not associated with asbestos and environmental pollution (A&EP), workers’
compensation lifetime claims, accident and health claims and certain claims associated with discontinued
operations, are not discounted and are based on 1) case basis estimates for losses reported on direct business,
adjusted in the aggregate for ultimate loss expectations; 2) estimates of incurred but not reported losses;
3) estimates of losses on assumed reinsurance; 4) estimates of future expenses to be incurred in the settlement of
claims; 5) estimates of salvage and subrogation recoveries and 6) estimates of amounts due from insureds
related to losses under high deductible policies. Management considers current conditions and trends as well as
past Company and industry experience in establishing these estimates. The effects of inflation, which can be
significant, are implicitly considered in the reserving process and are part of the recorded reserve balance.
Ceded claim and claim adjustment expense reserves are reported as a component of Reinsurance receivables on
the Consolidated Balance Sheets. See Note P for further discussion on claim and claim adjustment expense
reserves for discontinued operations.

Claim and claim adjustment expense reserves are presented net of anticipated amounts due from insureds
related to losses under deductible policies of $1.4 billion and $1.5 billion as of December 31, 2010 and 2009. A
significant portion of these amounts are supported by collateral. The Company also has an allowance for
uncollectible deductible amounts, which is presented as a component of the allowance for doubtful accounts
included in Insurance receivables on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Structured settlements have been negotiated for certain property and casualty insurance claims. Structured
settlements are agreements to provide fixed periodic payments to claimants. Certain structured settlements are
funded by annuities purchased from CAC for which the related annuity obligations are reported in future policy
benefits reserves. Obligations for structured settlements not funded by annuities are included in claim and
claim adjustment expense reserves and carried at present values determined using interest rates ranging from
4.6% to 7.5% at both December 31, 2010 and 2009. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, the discounted reserves
for unfunded structured settlements were $713 million and $746 million, net of discount of $1.1 billion in both
periods.

Workers’ compensation lifetime claim reserves are calculated using mortality assumptions determined through
statutory regulation and economic factors. Accident and health claim reserves are calculated using mortality
and morbidity assumptions based on Company and industry experience. Workers’ compensation lifetime claim
reserves and accident and health claim reserves are discounted at interest rates ranging from 3.0% to 6.5% at
both December 31, 2010 and 2009. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, such discounted reserves totaled
$1.9 billion and $1.7 billion, net of discount of $487 million and $482 million.

Future policy benefits reserves: Reserves for long term care products are computed using the net level
premium method, which incorporates actuarial assumptions as to interest rates, mortality, morbidity, persistency,
withdrawals and expenses. Actuarial assumptions generally vary by plan, age at issue and policy duration, and
include a margin for adverse deviation. Interest rates range from 6.0% to 8.6% at December 31, 2010 and 2009,
and mortality, morbidity and withdrawal assumptions were generally established at the time of issue. Expense
assumptions include the estimated effects of inflation and expenses to be incurred beyond the premium paying
period.

Policyholders’ funds reserves: Policyholders’ funds reserves primarily include reserves for investment
contracts without life contingencies. For these contracts, policyholder liabilities are equal to the accumulated
policy account values, which consist of an accumulation of deposit payments plus credited interest, less
withdrawals and amounts assessed through the end of the period. During 2008, the Company exited the
indexed group annuity portion of its pension deposit business and settled the related liabilities with
policyholders with no material impact to results of operations. Cash flows related to the settlement of the
liabilities with policyholders were presented on the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows in Cash flows from
financing activities, as Policyholders’ investment contract net deposits (withdrawals). Cash flows related to
proceeds from the liquidation of the related assets supporting the policyholder liabilities were presented on the
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows in Cash flows from operating activities, as Trading portfolio activity.
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Guaranty fund and other insurance-related assessments: Liabilities for guaranty fund and other insurance-
related assessments are accrued when an assessment is probable, when it can be reasonably estimated, and when
the event obligating the entity to pay an imposed or probable assessment has occurred. Liabilities for guaranty
funds and other insurance-related assessments are not discounted and are included as part of Other liabilities on
the Consolidated Balance Sheets. As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the liability balances were $160 million
and $167 million. As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, included in Other assets on the Consolidated Balance
Sheets were $3 million and $5 million of related assets for premium tax offsets. This asset is limited to the
amount that is able to be offset against premium tax on future premium collections from business written or
committed to be written.

Reinsurance: Reinsurance accounting allows for contractual cash flows to be reflected as premiums and losses.
To qualify for reinsurance accounting, reinsurance agreements must include risk transfer. To meet risk transfer
requirements, a reinsurance contract must include both insurance risk, consisting of underwriting and timing
risk, and a reasonable possibility of a significant loss for the assuming entity.

Reinsurance receivables related to paid losses are presented at unpaid balances. Reinsurance receivables related
to unpaid losses are estimated in a manner consistent with claim and claim adjustment expense reserves or
future policy benefits reserves. Reinsurance receivables are reported net of an allowance for uncollectible
amounts on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. The cost of reinsurance is primarily accounted for over the life of
the underlying reinsured policies using assumptions consistent with those used to account for the underlying
policies or over the reinsurance contract period. The ceding of insurance does not discharge the primary
liability of the Company.

The allowance for uncollectible reinsurance receivables is estimated on the basis of periodic evaluations of
balances due from reinsurers, reinsurer solvency, management’s experience and current economic conditions.
Changes in the allowance for uncollectible reinsurance receivables are presented as a component of Insurance
claims and policyholders’ benefits on the Consolidated Statements of Operations.

Amounts are considered past due based on the reinsurance contract terms. Reinsurance receivables related to
paid losses and any related allowance are written off after collection efforts have been exhausted or a negotiated
settlement is reached with the reinsurer. Reinsurance receivables related to paid losses from insolvent insurers
are written off when the settlement due from the estate can be reasonably estimated. At the time reinsurance
receivables related to paid losses are written off, any required adjustment to reinsurance receivables related to
unpaid losses is recorded as a component of Insurance claims and policyholders’ benefits on the Consolidated
Statements of Operations.

Reinsurance contracts that do not effectively transfer the underlying economic risk of loss on policies written by
the Company are recorded using the deposit method of accounting, which requires that premium paid or
received by the ceding company or assuming company be accounted for as a deposit asset or liability. At
December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company had $23 million and $21 million recorded as deposit assets and
$114 million and $112 million recorded as deposit liabilities. Income on reinsurance contracts accounted for
under the deposit method is recognized using an effective yield based on the anticipated timing of payments and
the remaining life of the contract. When the anticipated timing of payments changes, the effective yield is
recalculated to reflect actual payments to date and the estimated timing of future payments. The deposit asset or
liability is adjusted to the amount that would have existed had the new effective yield been applied since the
inception of the contract. This adjustment is reflected in Other revenues or Other operating expenses on the
Consolidated Statements of Operations as appropriate.

Participating insurance: Policyholder dividends are accrued using an estimate of the amount to be paid based
on underlying contractual obligations under policies and applicable state laws. Limitations exist on the amount
of income from participating life insurance contracts that may be distributed to stockholders, and therefore the
share of income on these policies that cannot be distributed to stockholders is excluded from Stockholders'
equity by a charge to operations and other comprehensive income and the establishment of a corresponding
liability.

Deferred acquisition costs: Acquisition costs include commissions, premium taxes and certain underwriting
and policy issuance costs which vary with and are related primarily to the acquisition of business. Such costs
related to property and casualty business are deferred and amortized ratably over the period the related
premiums are earned.
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Deferred acquisition costs related to accident and health insurance are amortized over the premium-paying
period of the related policies using assumptions consistent with those used for computing future policy benefit
reserves for such contracts. Assumptions as to anticipated premiums are made at the date of policy issuance or
acquisition and are consistently applied during the lives of the contracts. Deviations from estimated experience
are included in results of operations when they occur. For these contracts, the amortization period is typically
the estimated life of the policy.

The Company evaluates deferred acquisition costs for recoverability. Anticipated investment income is
considered in the determination of the recoverability of deferred acquisition costs. Adjustments, if necessary,
are recorded in current results of operations. Deferred acquisition costs are presented net of ceding
commissions and other ceded acquisition costs. Unamortized deferred acquisition costs relating to contracts
that have been substantially changed by a modification in benefits, features, rights or coverages that were not
anticipated in the original contract are not deferred and are included as a charge to operations in the period
during which the contract modification occurred.

Investments in life settlement contracts and related revenue recognition: Prior to 2002, the Company
purchased investments in life settlement contracts. A life settlement contract is a contract between the owner of
a life insurance policy (the policy owner) and a third-party investor (investor). Under a life settlement contract,
the Company obtained the ownership and beneficiary rights of an underlying life insurance policy.

The Company accounts for its investments in life settlement contracts using the fair value method. Under the
fair value method, each life settlement contract is carried at its fair value at the end of each reporting period.
The change in fair value, life insurance proceeds received and periodic maintenance costs, such as premiums,
necessary to keep the underlying policy in force, are recorded in Other revenues on the Consolidated Statements
of Operations. The fair value of the Company’s investments in life settlement contracts were $129 million and
$130 million at December 31, 2010 and 2009, and are included in Other assets on the Consolidated Balance
Sheets. The cash receipts and payments related to life settlement contracts are included in Cash flows from
operating activities on the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows.

The following table details the values for life settlement contracts. The determination of fair value is discussed
in Note D.

Fair Value of Life Settlement Face Amount of Life Insurance
Number of Life Contracts Policies

December 31, 2010 Settlement Contracts (In millions) (In millions)
Estimated maturity during:

2011 80 $ 21 $ 55

2012 70 17 49

2013 70 14 45

2014 60 12 41

2015 60 10 39

Thereafter 563 55 369
Total 903 $ 129 $ 598

The Company uses an actuarial model to estimate the aggregate face amount of life insurance that is expected to
mature in each future year and the corresponding fair value. This model projects the likelihood of the insured’s
death for each inforce policy based upon the Company’s estimated mortality rates, which may vary due to the
relatively small size of the portfolio of life settlement contracts. The number of life settlement contracts
presented in the table above is based upon the average face amount of inforce policies estimated to mature in
each future year.

The increase in fair value recognized for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 on contracts still
being held was $10 million, $10 million and $17 million. The gains recognized during the years ended
December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 on contracts that matured were $19 million, $24 million and $30 million.

Separate Account Business: Separate account assets and liabilities represent contract holder funds related to
investment and annuity products for which the policyholder assumes substantially all the risk and reward. The
assets are segregated into accounts with specific underlying investment objectives and are legally segregated
from the Company. All assets of the separate account business are carried at fair value with an equal amount
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recorded for separate account liabilities. Fee income accruing to the Company related to separate accounts is
primarily included within Other revenue on the Consolidated Statements of Operations.

Certain of the separate account investment contracts related to the Company's pension deposit business
guarantee principal and an annual minimum rate of interest, for which additional amounts may be recorded in
Policyholders' funds should the aggregate contract value exceed the fair value of the related assets supporting
the business at any point in time. Most of these contracts are subject to a fair value adjustment if terminated by
the policyholder. During 2008, the Company recorded $68 million of additional Policyholders' funds liabilities
due to declines in the fair value of the related separate account assets. During 2009, the Company decreased
this pretax liability by $42 million, and during 2010, the Company decreased this pretax liability by $24 million,
based on increases in the fair value of separate account assets during those periods. If the fair value of the
related assets supporting the business increases to a level that exceeds the aggregate contract value, the amount
of any such increase will accrue to the Company’s benefit to the extent of any remaining additional liability in
Policyholders’ funds.

Investments

Valuation of investments: The Company classifies its fixed maturity securities and its equity securities as
either available-for-sale or trading, and as such, they are carried at fair value. Changes in fair value of trading
securities are reported within Net investment income on the Consolidated Statements of Operations. Changes in
fair value related to available-for-sale securities are reported as a component of Other comprehensive income.
To the extent that unrealized gains on fixed income securities supporting certain annuities with life
contingencies would result in a premium deficiency if those gains were realized, the related increase in
insurance reserves for future policy benefits is recorded, net of tax, as a reduction of unrealized net capital gains
through Other comprehensive income. The amortized cost of fixed maturity securities classified as available-
for-sale is adjusted for amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts to maturity, which are included in
Net investment income on the Consolidated Statements of Operations. Investment valuations are adjusted and
losses may be recognized as Net realized investment losses on the Consolidated Statements of Operations when
a decline in value is determined by the Company to be other-than-temporary. See the Accounting Standards
Update section of this note for further information regarding the Company’s recognition and presentation of
other-than-temporary impairments.

For asset-backed securities included in fixed maturity securities, the Company recognizes income using an
effective yield based on anticipated prepayments and the estimated economic life of the securities. When
estimates of prepayments change, the effective yield is recalculated to reflect actual payments to date and
anticipated future payments. The net investment in the securities is adjusted to the amount that would have
existed had the new effective yield been applied since the acquisition of the securities. Such adjustments are
reflected in Net investment income on the Consolidated Statements of Operations. Interest income on lower
rated beneficial interests in securitized financial assets is determined using the prospective yield method.

The Company's carrying value of investments in limited partnerships is its share of the net asset value of each
partnership, as determined by the General Partner. Certain partnerships for which results are not available on a
timely basis are reported on a lag, primarily one month. Changes in net asset values are accounted for under the
equity method and recorded within Net investment income on the Consolidated Statements of Operations.

Mortgage loans are commercial in nature and are carried at unpaid principal balance, net of unamortized fees
and any valuation allowance. Mortgage loans are considered to be impaired loans when it is probable that
contractual principal and interest payments will not be collected. A valuation allowance is established for
impaired loans to the extent that the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan’s original
effective interest rate exceeds the carrying value of the loan. Interest income from mortgage loans is recognized
on an accrual basis using the effective yield method. Accrual of income is generally suspended for mortgage
loans that are impaired and collection of principal and interest payments is unlikely. Mortgage loans are
considered past due when full principal or interest payments have not been received according to contractual
terms.

Other invested assets include certain derivative securities and securities for which the fair value option was
elected as a result of the adoption of the updated embedded credit derivative accounting guidance. See the
Accounting Standards Update section of this note for further information regarding the Company’s recognition
and presentation of securities with embedded credit derivatives.

67



Short term investments are carried at fair value.

Realized investment gains (losses): All securities sold resulting in investment gains and losses are recorded on
the trade date, except for bank loan participations which are recorded on the date that the legal agreements are
finalized. Realized investment gains and losses are determined on the basis of the cost or amortized cost of the
specific securities sold.

Income Taxes

The Company and its eligible subsidiaries (CNA Tax Group) are included in the consolidated federal income
tax return of Loews and its eligible subsidiaries. The Company accounts for income taxes under the asset and
liability method. Under the asset and liability method, deferred income taxes are recognized for temporary
differences between the financial statement and tax return bases of assets and liabilities, based on enacted tax
rates and other provisions of the tax law. The effect of a change in tax laws or rates on deferred tax assets and
liabilities is recognized in income in the period in which such change is enacted. Future tax benefits are
recognized to the extent that realization of such benefits is more likely than not, and a valuation allowance is
established for any portion of a deferred tax asset that management believes will not be realized.

Pension and Postretirement Benefits

The Company recognizes the overfunded or underfunded status of its defined benefit plans in Other assets or
Other liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Changes in funded status related to prior service costs and
credits and actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the year in which the changes occur through Other
comprehensive income. Annual service cost, interest cost, expected return on plan assets, amortization of prior
service costs and credits, and amortization of actuarial gains and losses are recognized on the Consolidated
Statements of Operations. Effective January 1, 2009, due to the significant number of inactive participants in
the plan, the Company amortizes actuarial gains/losses over the average remaining life expectancy of the
inactive participants for the CNA Retirement Plan. Previously, the Company amortized actuarial gains/losses
over the average remaining service period of the active participants. This change resulted in an increase to net
income of $20 million, net of taxes, for the year ended December 31, 2009.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company records compensation expense using the fair value method for all awards it grants, modifies,
repurchases or cancels primarily on a straight-line basis over the requisite service period, generally four years.

Foreign Currency

Foreign currency translation gains and losses are reflected in Stockholders’ equity as a component of
Accumulated other comprehensive income. The Company’s foreign subsidiaries’ balance sheet accounts are
translated at the exchange rates in effect at each year end and income statement accounts are either translated at
the exchange rate on the date of the transaction or at the average exchange rates. Foreign currency transaction
losses of $19 million, $14 million and $35 million were included in determining net income (loss) for the years
ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is based on the
estimated useful lives of the various classes of property and equipment and is determined principally on the
straight-line method. Furniture and fixtures are depreciated over seven years. Office equipment is depreciated
over five years. The estimated lives for data processing equipment and software range from three to five years.
Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the corresponding lease terms. The Company’s owned buildings
are depreciated over a period not to exceed fifty years. Capitalized improvements are depreciated over the
remaining useful lives of the buildings.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill and other indefinite-lived intangible assets of $141 million as of December 31, 2010 and 2009
primarily represent the excess of purchase price over the fair value of the net assets of acquired entities and
businesses. As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, $139 million of the balance related to CNA Surety. Goodwill
and indefinite-lived intangible assets are tested for impairment annually or when certain triggering events
require such tests.
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Earnings (Loss) Per Share Data

Earnings (loss) per share attributable to the Company’s common stockholders is based on weighted average
outstanding shares. Basic earnings (loss) per share excludes the impact of dilutive securities and is computed
by dividing net income (loss) attributable to CNA by the weighted average number of common shares
outstanding for the period. Diluted earnings (loss) per share reflects the potential dilution that could occur if
securities or other contracts to issue common stock were exercised or converted into common stock.

For the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, approximately 380 thousand and 120 thousand potential
shares attributable to exercises under stock-based employee compensation plans were included in the
calculation of diluted earnings per share. For those same periods, approximately 1.2 million and 1.7 million
potential shares attributable to exercises under stock-based employee compensation plans were not included in
the calculation of diluted earnings per share because the effect would have been antidilutive. For the year ended
December 31, 2008, as a result of the net loss, none of the 1.6 million potential shares attributable to exercises
under stock-based employee compensation plans were included in the calculation of loss per share as the effect
would have been antidilutive.

Supplementary Cash Flow Information

Cash payments made for interest were $145 million, $124 million and $139 million for the years ended
December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008. Cash refunds received for income taxes amounted to $175 million and
$117 million for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009. Cash payments made for income taxes were
$120 million for the year ended December 31, 2008.
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Accounting Standards Updates

Adopted
Variable Interest Entities

In June 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued updated accounting guidance which
amended the requirements for determination of the primary beneficiary of a variable interest entity, required an
ongoing assessment of whether an entity is the primary beneficiary and required enhanced interim and annual
disclosures. The updated accounting guidance was effective for annual reporting periods beginning after
November 15, 2009, except for investment company type entities for which the requirements under this
guidance have been deferred. The adoption of this updated accounting guidance as of January 1, 2010 had no
impact on the Company’s financial condition or results of operations.

Scope Exception Related to Credit Derivatives

In March 2010, the FASB issued updated accounting guidance which amended the accounting and reporting
requirements related to derivatives to provide clarifying language regarding when embedded credit derivative
features, including those in synthetic collateralized debt and loan obligations, are considered embedded
derivatives subject to potential bifurcation. Transition provisions include an option at adoption to measure an
investment in its entirety at fair value with subsequent changes in fair value recognized in earnings (the fair
value option). The adoption of this updated accounting guidance as of July 1, 2010 resulted in a cumulative
effect adjustment of $2 million, net of tax, which was reclassified to Retained earnings from Accumulated other
comprehensive income (AOCI) on the Consolidated Statement of Equity and was attributable to gross
unrealized losses on securities with embedded credit derivative features for which the fair value option was
elected. These securities are included in Other invested assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheet at December
31, 2010. Subsequent fair value changes are included in Other net realized investment gains on the
Consolidated Statement of Operations.

Recognition and Presentation of Other-Than-Temporary Impairments

In April 2009, the FASB issued updated accounting guidance, which amended the other-than-temporary
impairment (OTTI) loss model for fixed maturity securities. A fixed maturity security is impaired if the fair
value of the security is less than its amortized cost basis, which is its cost adjusted for accretion, amortization
and previously recorded OTTI losses. The updated accounting guidance requires an OTTI loss equal to the
difference between fair value and amortized cost to be recognized in earnings if the Company intends to sell the
fixed maturity security or if it is more likely than not the Company will be required to sell the fixed maturity
security before recovery of its amortized cost basis.

The remaining fixed maturity securities in an unrealized loss position are evaluated to determine if a credit loss
exists. If the Company does not expect to recover the entire amortized cost basis of a fixed maturity security,
the security is deemed to be other-than-temporarily impaired for credit reasons. For these securities, the
updated accounting guidance requires the bifurcation of OTTI losses into a credit component and a non-credit
component. The credit component is recognized in earnings and represents the difference between the present
value of the future cash flows that the Company expects to collect and a fixed maturity security’s amortized cost
basis. The non-credit component is recognized in other comprehensive income and represents the difference
between fair value and the present value of the future cash flows that the Company expects to collect.

Prior to the adoption of the updated accounting guidance, OTTI losses were not bifurcated between credit and
non-credit components. The difference between fair value and amortized cost was recognized in earnings for
all securities for which the Company did not expect to recover the amortized cost basis, or for which the
Company did not have the ability and intent to hold until recovery of fair value to amortized cost.

The adoption of this updated accounting guidance as of April 1, 2009 resulted in a cumulative effect adjustment
of $122 million, net of tax, which was reclassified to AOCI from Retained earnings on the Consolidated
Statement of Equity. The cumulative effect adjustment represents the non-credit component of those previously
impaired fixed maturity securities that were still considered OTT]I, and the entire amount previously recorded as
an OTTI loss on fixed maturity securities no longer considered OTTI as of April 1, 2009.
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Recently issued accounting standard to be adopted
Accounting for Costs Associated with Acquiring or Renewing Insurance Contracts

In October 2010, the FASB issued updated accounting guidance which limits the capitalization of costs incurred
to acquire or renew insurance contracts to those that are incremental direct costs of successful contract
acquisitions. The updated accounting guidance is effective for fiscal years, and interim periods within those
fiscal years, beginning after December 15, 2011 with prospective or retrospective application allowed. The
Company is currently assessing the impact this updated accounting guidance will have on its financial condition
and results of operations, and expects that amounts capitalized under the updated guidance will be less than
under the Company’s current accounting practice.
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Note B. Investments

The significant components of net investment income are presented in the following table.

Net Investment Income

Years ended December 31 2010 2009 2008

(In millions)

Fixed maturity securities $ 2,051 $ 1,941 % 1,984
Short term investments 15 36 115
Limited partnerships 249 315 (379)
Equity securities 32 49 80
Mortgage loans 2 - -
Trading portfolio — indexed group annuity (a) - - (146)
Trading portfolio — other (b) 13 23 3)
Other 8 6 19
Gross investment income 2,370 2,370 1,670
Investment expenses (54) (50) (51)
Net investment income $ 2316 $ 2320 $ 1,619

(@) The losses related to the indexed group annuity trading portfolio, including net unrealized losses, were substantially offset by a
corresponding change in the policyholders' funds reserves supported by this trading portfolio, which was included in Insurance
claims and policyholders' benefits on the Consolidated Statements of Operations.

(b) There were no net unrealized gains (losses) related to changes in fair value on trading securities still held included in net
investment income for the year ended December 31, 2010. The net unrealized losses related to changes in fair value on trading
securities still held included in net investment income were $5 million and $3 million for the years ended December 31, 2009
and 2008.

As of December 31, 2010, the Company held seven non-income producing fixed maturity securities aggregating
$3 million of fair value. As of December 31, 2009, the Company held three non-income producing fixed
maturity securities aggregating $1 million of fair value. As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, no investments
exceeded 10% of stockholders’ equity, other than investments in U.S. Treasury and U.S. Government agency
securities.

Net realized investment gains (losses) are presented in the following table.

Net Realized Investment Gains (Losses)

Years ended December 31 2010 2009 2008
(In millions)

Net realized investment gains (losses):

Fixed maturity securities:

Gross realized gains $ 475 3 500 $ 532
Gross realized losses (383) (1,667) (1,363)
Net realized investment gains (losses) on fixed maturity securities 92 (1,167) (831)

Equity securities:

Gross realized gains 50 473 22
Gross realized losses (52) (230) (512)
Net realized investment gains (losses) on equity securities ) 243 (490)
Derivatives 1) 51 (19)
Short term investments and other (a) (3) 16 43

Net realized investment gains (losses), net of participating
policyholders’ interests $ 86 $ (857) $ (1,297)

(@ Includes net unrealized losses of $1 million for the year ended December 31, 2010, related to changes in fair value on securities
for which the fair value option was elected as a result of the adoption of the updated embedded credit derivative accounting
guidance as of July 1, 2010.
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Net change in unrealized gains (losses) on investments is presented in the following table.

Net Change in Unrealized Gains (Losses)

Years ended December 31 2010 2009 2008
(In millions)

Net change in unrealized gains (losses) on investments:

Fixed maturity securities $ 1,140 $ 5278 $ (5,137)
Equity securities 7 156 (347)
Other 1) 4) 5
Total net change in unrealized gains (losses) on investments $ 1146 $ 5430 $ (5,479)

In 2010, the Company recorded additional future policy benefit reserves due to an increase in unrealized
appreciation on fixed income securities supporting certain annuities with life contingencies, which resulted in a
decrease to net unrealized gains on investments of $150 million, net of tax.

The components of OTTI losses recognized in earnings by asset type are summarized in the following table.

Years ended December 31 2010 2009 2008
(In millions)

Fixed maturity securities available-for-sale:
U.S. Treasury and obligations of government agencies $ - 8 - 8 29

Asset-backed:

Residential mortgage-backed 71 461 222
Commercial mortgage-backed 3 193 208
Other asset-backed 3 31 35
Total asset-backed 77 685 465
States, municipalities and political subdivisions 62 79 1
Foreign government - - 2
Corporate and other bonds 68 357 583
Redeemable preferred stock - 9 1
Total fixed maturity securities available-for-sale 207 1,130 1,081
Equity securities available-for-sale:
Common stock 11 5 140
Preferred stock 14 217 263
Total equity securities available-for-sale 25 222 403
Net OTT]I losses recognized in earnings $ 232 % 1352 % 1,484

A security is impaired if the fair value of the security is less than its cost adjusted for accretion, amortization
and previously recorded OTTI losses, otherwise defined as an unrealized loss. When a security is impaired, the
impairment is evaluated to determine whether it is temporary or other-than-temporary.

Significant judgment is required in the determination of whether an OTTI loss has occurred for a security. The
Company follows a consistent and systematic process for determining and recording an OTTI loss. The
Company has established a committee responsible for the OTTI process. This committee, referred to as the
Impairment Committee, is made up of three officers appointed by the Company’s Chief Financial Officer. The
Impairment Committee is responsible for evaluating securities in an unrealized loss position on at least a
quarterly basis.

The Impairment Committee’s assessment of whether an OTTI loss has occurred incorporates both quantitative
and qualitative information. Fixed maturity securities that the Company intends to sell, or it more likely than
not will be required to sell before recovery of amortized cost, are considered to be other-than-temporarily
impaired and the entire difference between the amortized cost basis and fair value of the security is recognized
as an OTTI loss in earnings. The remaining fixed maturity securities in an unrealized loss position are
evaluated to determine if a credit loss exists. In order to determine if a credit loss exists, the factors considered
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by the Impairment Committee include (a) the financial condition and near term prospects of the issuer, (b)
whether the debtor is current on interest and principal payments, (c) credit ratings of the securities and (d)
general market conditions and industry or sector specific outlook. The Company also considers results and
analysis of cash flow modeling for asset-backed securities, and when appropriate, other fixed maturity securities.
The focus of the analysis for asset-backed securities is on assessing the sufficiency and quality of underlying
collateral and timing of cash flows based on scenario tests. If the present value of the modeled expected cash
flows equals or exceeds the amortized cost of a security, no credit loss is judged to exist and the asset-backed
security is deemed to be temporarily impaired. If the present value of the expected cash flows is less than
amortized cost, the security is judged to be other-than-temporarily impaired for credit reasons and that shortfall,
referred to as the credit component, is recognized as an OTTI loss in earnings. The difference between the
adjusted amortized cost basis and fair value, referred to as the non-credit component, is recognized as OTTI in
Other comprehensive income.

The Company performs the discounted cash flow analysis using stressed scenarios to determine future
expectations regarding recoverability. For asset-backed securities, significant assumptions enter into these cash
flow projections including delinquency rates, probable risk of default, loss severity upon a default, over
collateralization and interest coverage triggers, credit support from lower level tranches and impacts of rating
agency downgrades.

The Company applies the same impairment model as described above for the majority of the non-redeemable
preferred stock securities on the basis that these securities possess characteristics similar to debt securities and
that the issuers maintain their ability to pay dividends. For all other equity securities, in determining whether
the security is other-than-temporarily impaired, the Impairment Committee considers a number of factors
including, but not limited to: (a) the length of time and the extent to which the fair value has been less than
amortized cost, (b) the financial condition and near term prospects of the issuer, (c) the intent and ability of the
Company to retain its investment for a period of time sufficient to allow for an anticipated recovery in value and
(d) general market conditions and industry or sector specific outlook.

Prior to the adoption of the updated accounting guidance related to OTTI in the second quarter of 2009 as
further discussed in Note A, the Company applied the impairment model described in the paragraph above to
both fixed maturity and equity securities.
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The following tables provide a summary of fixed maturity and equity securities.

Summary of Fixed Maturity and Equity Securities

Cost or Gross Gross Estimated Unrealized
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair OTTI Losses
December 31, 2010 Cost Gains Losses Value (Gains)
(In millions)
Fixed maturity securities available-for-sale:
U.S. Treasury and obligations of government
agencies $ 122 $ 6 $ 1 $ 137 $ -
Asset-backed:
Residential mortgage-backed 6,254 101 265 6,090 114
Commercial mortgage-backed 994 40 41 993 2)
Other asset-backed 753 18 8 763 -
Total asset-backed 8,001 159 314 7,846 112
States, municipalities and political subdivisions 8,157 142 410 7,889 -
Foreign government 602 18 - 620 -
Corporate and other bonds 19,492 1,603 70 21,025 -
Redeemable preferred stock 47 7 - 54 -
Total fixed maturity securities available-for-sale 36,421 1,945 795 37,571 $ 112
Total fixed maturity securities trading 6 - - 6
Equity securities available-for-sale:
Common stock 90 25 - 115
Preferred stock 332 2 9 325
Total equity securities available-for-sale 422 27 9 440
Total $ 36,849 $ 1972 $ 804 % 38,017
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Summary of Fixed Maturity and Equity Securities

Cost or Gross Gross Estimated Unrealized
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair OTTI
December 31, 2009 Cost Gains Losses Value Losses
(In millions)
Fixed maturity securities available-for-sale:
U.S. Treasury and obligations of government
agencies $ 184 $ 6 $ 1 3 199 -
Asset-backed:
Residential mortgage-backed 7,469 72 604 6,937 246
Commercial mortgage-backed 709 10 135 584 3
Other asset-backed 858 14 40 832 -
Total asset-backed 9,036 96 779 8,353 249
States, municipalities and political subdivisions 7,280 203 359 7,124 -
Foreign government 467 14 2 479 -
Corporate and other bonds 18,410 1,107 288 19,229 26
Redeemable preferred stock 51 4 1 54 -
Total fixed maturity securities available-for-sale 35,428 1,440 1,430 35,438 275
Total fixed maturity securities trading 174 - - 174
Equity securities available-for-sale:
Common stock 61 14 2 73
Preferred stock 572 40 41 571
Total equity securities available-for-sale 633 54 43 644
Total $ 36,235 $ 1494  $ 1473  $ 36,256
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The following tables summarize the estimated fair value and gross unrealized losses of available-for-sale fixed
maturity and equity securities by the length of time in which the securities have continuously been in a gross

unrealized loss position.

Securities in a Gross Unrealized Loss Position

Less than 12 Months Greater than 12 Months Total
Gross Gross Gross
Estimated Unrealized Estimated Unrealized  Estimated Unrealized
December 31, 2010 Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses
(In millions)
Fixed maturity securities available-for-sale:
U.S. Treasury and obligations of government
agencies $ 8 $ 1 3 - 8 - 3 8 $ 1
Asset-backed:
Residential mortgage-backed 1,800 52 1,801 213 3,601 265
Commercial mortgage-backed 164 3 333 38 497 41
Other asset-backed 122 1 60 7 182 8
Total asset-backed 2,086 56 2,194 258 4,280 314
States, municipalities and political
subdivisions 3,339 164 745 246 4,084 410
Corporate and other bonds 1,719 34 405 36 2,124 70
Total fixed maturity securities available-for-sale 7,152 255 3,344 540 10,496 795
Equity securities available-for-sale:
Preferred stock 175 5 70 4 245 9
Total equity securities available-for-sale 175 5 70 4 245 9
Total $ 7327 $ 260 3414  $ 544 $ 10,741 804
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Securities in a Gross Unrealized Loss Position

Less than 12 Months Greater than 12 Months Total
Gross Gross Gross
Estimated Unrealized  Estimated Unrealized  Estimated Unrealized
December 31, 2009 Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses
(In millions)
Fixed maturity securities available-for-sale:
U.S. Treasury and obligations of government
agencies $ 21 $ 1 3% - $ -3 21 1
Asset-backed:
Residential mortgage-backed 1,945 43 3,069 561 5,014 604
Commercial mortgage-backed 21 1 456 134 477 135
Other asset-backed 170 1 119 39 289 40
Total asset-backed 2,136 45 3,644 734 5,780 779
States, municipalities and political
subdivisions 1,036 30 2,086 329 3,122 359
Foreign government 154 1 7 1 161 2
Corporate and other bonds 2,395 44 1,948 244 4,343 288
Redeemable preferred stock 3 - 14 1 17 1
Total fixed maturity securities available-for-sale 5,745 121 7,699 1,309 13,444 1,430
Equity securities available-for-sale:
Common stock 8 1 12 1 20 2
Preferred stock - - 426 41 426 41
Total equity securities available-for-sale 8 1 438 42 446 43
Total $ 5753 $ 122§ 8,137 $ 1351 $ 13,890 1,473

Activity for the year ended December 31, 2010 and for the period from April 1, 2009 to December 31, 2009
related to the pretax fixed maturity credit loss component reflected within Retained earnings for securities still
held at December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009 was as follows.

(In millions)

Beginning balance of credit losses on fixed maturity securities

Additional credit losses for which an OTT]I loss was previously recognized

Credit losses for which an OTTI loss was not previously recognized
Reductions for securities sold during the period

Reductions for securities the Company intends to sell or more likely than not will be required to sell

Ending balance of credit losses on fixed maturity securities

Period from

Year ended April 1, 2009 to
December 31, December 31,
2010 2009
$ 164 $ 192

93

183

(62) (239)

9 (65)

$ 141 $ 164

Based on current facts and circumstances, the Company has determined that no additional OTTI losses related
to the securities in an unrealized loss position presented in the December 31, 2010 Securities in a Gross
Unrealized Loss Position table above are required to be recorded. A discussion of some of the factors reviewed

in making that determination is presented below.

The classification between investment grade and non-investment grade presented in the discussion below is
based on a ratings methodology that takes into account ratings from two major providers, Standard & Poor’s
(S&P) and Moody’s Investor Services, Inc. (Moody’s) in that order of preference. If a security is not rated by
these providers, the Company formulates an internal rating. For securities with credit support from third party
guarantees, the rating reflects the greater of the underlying rating of the issuer or the insured rating.
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Asset-Backed Securities

The fair value of total asset-backed holdings at December 31, 2010 was $7,846 million which was comprised of
2,086 different asset-backed structured securities. The fair value of these securities does not tend to be
influenced by the credit of the issuer but rather the characteristics and projected cash flows of the underlying
collateral. Each security has deal-specific tranche structures, credit support that results from the unique deal
structure, particular collateral characteristics and other distinct security terms. As a result, seemingly common
factors such as delinquency rates and collateral performance affect each security differently. Of these securities,
165 have underlying collateral that is either considered sub-prime or Alt-A in nature. The exposure to sub-
prime residential mortgage (sub-prime) collateral and Alternative A residential mortgages that have lower than
normal standards of loan documentation (Alt-A) collateral is measured by the original deal structure.

Residential mortgage-backed securities include 214 structured securities that have at least one trade lot in a
gross unrealized loss position. In addition, there were 61 agency mortgage-backed pass-through securities
which are guaranteed by agencies of the U.S. Government that have at least one trade lot in a gross unrealized
loss position. The aggregate severity of the gross unrealized loss was approximately 7% of amortized cost.

Commercial mortgage-backed securities include 36 securities that have at least one trade lot in a gross
unrealized loss position. The aggregate severity of the gross unrealized loss was approximately 8% of
amortized cost.

Other asset-backed securities include 15 securities that have at least one trade lot in a gross unrealized loss
position. The aggregate severity of the gross unrealized loss was approximately 4% of amortized cost.

The following table summarizes asset-backed securities in a gross unrealized loss position by ratings
distribution at December 31, 2010.

Gross Unrealized Losses by Ratings Distribution

Gross
Amortized Estimated Unrealized

December 31, 2010 Cost Fair Value Losses
(In millions)
U.S. Government Agencies $ 1,506 $ 1,461 $ 45
AAA 1,225 1,158 67
AA 426 389 37
A 217 201 16
BBB 217 188 29
Non-investment grade and equity tranches 1,003 883 120
Total $ 4,594 $ 4,280 3 314

The Company believes the unrealized losses are primarily attributable to broader economic conditions, changes
in interest rates, liquidity concerns and wider than historical bid/ask spreads, and is not indicative of the quality
of the underlying collateral. The Company has no current intent to sell these securities, nor is it more likely
than not that it will be required to sell prior to recovery of amortized cost. Generally, non-investment grade
securities consist of investments which were investment grade at the time of purchase but have subsequently
been downgraded and primarily consist of holdings senior to the equity tranche. Additionally, the Company
believes that the unrealized losses on these securities were not due to factors regarding the ultimate collection of
principal and interest, collateral shortfalls, or substantial changes in future cash flow expectations; accordingly,
the Company has determined that there are no additional OTTI losses to be recorded at December 31, 2010.

States, Municipalities and Political Subdivisions

The fair value of total states, municipalities and political subdivisions holdings at December 31, 2010 was
$7,889 million. These holdings consist of both tax-exempt and taxable special revenue and assessment bonds,
representing 71% of the overall category, followed by general obligation political subdivision bonds at 19% and
state general obligation bonds at 10%.
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The unrealized losses on the Company's investments in this category are primarily due to the impact of interest
rate increases on securities held, as well as market conditions for tax-exempt bonds. Securities with maturity
dates that exceed 20 years comprise 66% of the gross unrealized losses. The holdings for all securities in this
category include 568 securities that have at least one trade lot in a gross unrealized loss position. The aggregate
severity of the total gross unrealized losses was approximately 9% of amortized cost.

The following table summarizes the ratings distribution of states, municipalities and political subdivisions
securities in a gross unrealized loss position at December 31, 2010.

Gross Unrealized Losses by Ratings Distribution

Gross
Amortized Estimated Unrealized
December 31, 2010 Cost Fair Value Losses
(In millions)
AAA $ 995 $ 940 $ 55
AA 2,612 2,327 285
A 802 742 60
BBB 69 60 9
Non-investment grade 16 15 1
Total $ 4,494 $ 4,084 $ 410

The largest exposures at December 31, 2010 as measured by gross unrealized losses were several separate
issues of Puerto Rico sales tax revenue bonds with gross unrealized losses of $101 million and several separate
issues of New Jersey transit revenue bonds with gross unrealized losses of $64 million. All of these securities
are rated investment grade.

The Company has no current intent to sell these securities, nor is it more likely than not that it will be required
to sell prior to recovery of amortized cost. Additionally, the Company believes that the unrealized losses on
these securities were not due to factors regarding the ultimate collection of principal and interest; accordingly,
the Company has determined that there are no additional OTT] losses to be recorded at December 31, 2010.

Contractual Maturity

The following table summarizes available-for-sale fixed maturity securities by contractual maturity at
December 31, 2010 and 2009. Actual maturities may differ from contractual maturities because certain
securities may be called or prepaid with or without call or prepayment penalties. Securities not due at a single
date are allocated based on weighted average life.

Contractual Maturity December 31, 2010 December 31, 2009
Cost or Estimated Cost or Estimated
Amortized Fair Amortized Fair
Cost Value Cost Value
(In millions)
Due in one year or less $ 1515 % 1506 $ 1,240 $ 1,219
Due after one year through five years 11,198 11,653 10,046 10,244
Due after five years through ten years 10,022 10,425 10,646 10,538
Due after ten years 13,686 13,987 13,496 13,437
Total $ 36421 $ 37571 $ 35428 % 35,438
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Auction Rate Securities

The fair value of auction rate securities held at December 31, 2010 was $357 million, $316 million of which are
collateralized by student loans and guaranteed by the Federal Family Education Loan Program (FFELP). There
were gross unrealized losses of $16 million and no gross unrealized gains on these securities, primarily as a
result of continued failed auctions and the resultant impact on liquidity. The average rating on these holdings
was AAA. At December 31, 2010, all auction rate securities were paying at the applicable coupon rate in
accordance with the terms of the security agreements.

Limited Partnerships

The carrying value of limited partnerships as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 was $2,309 million and $1,787
million, which includes undistributed earnings of $723 million and $507 million. Limited partnerships
comprising 45% of the total carrying value are reported on a current basis through December 31, 2010 with no
reporting lag, 41% are reported on a one month lag and the remainder are reported on more than a one month
lag. As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company had 75 and 70 active limited partnership investments.
The number of limited partnerships held and the strategies employed provide diversification to the limited
partnership portfolio and the overall invested asset portfolio. The Company generally does not invest in highly
leveraged partnerships.

Of the limited partnerships held, 85% and 89% at December 31, 2010 and 2009 employ strategies that generate
returns through investing in securities that are marketable while engaging in various management techniques
primarily in public fixed income and equity markets. These hedge fund strategies include both long and short
positions in fixed income, equity and derivative instruments. The hedge fund strategies may seek to generate
gains from mispriced or undervalued securities, price differentials between securities, distressed investments,
sector rotation, or various arbitrage disciplines. Within hedge fund strategies, approximately 49% are equity
related, 27% pursue a multi-strategy approach, 19% are focused on distressed investments and 5% are fixed
income related at December 31, 2010.

Limited partnerships representing 11% and 7% at December 31, 2010 and 2009 were invested in private equity.
The remaining were invested in various other partnerships including real estate. The ten largest limited
partnership positions held totaled $1,321 million and $1,178 million as of December 31, 2010 and 2009. Based
on the most recent information available regarding the Company’s percentage ownership of the individual
limited partnerships, the carrying value reflected on the Consolidated Balance Sheets represents approximately
4% of the aggregate partnership equity at December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related income reflected on the
Consolidated Statements of Operations represents approximately 3% and 4% of the changes in partnership

equity for all limited partnership investments for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009. The individual
partnership that was the largest contributor to income in 2010 had a carrying value of $198 million and $165
million at December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009 with related income of $45 million, $120 million, and
$(51) million for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008. The Company owned approximately 6%
of this limited partnership at December 31, 2010.

The risks associated with limited partnership investments may include losses due to leveraging, short-selling,
derivatives or other speculative investment practices. The use of leverage increases volatility generated by the
underlying investment strategies.

The Company’s limited partnership investments contain withdrawal provisions that generally limit liquidity for
a period of thirty days up to one year and in some cases do not permit withdrawals until the termination of the
partnership. Typically, withdrawals require advanced written notice of up to 90 days.

Commercial Mortgage Loans

As of December 31, 2010, the carrying value of mortgage loans was $87 million, 40% of which are credit tenant
loans where lease payments directly service the loan. Risks related to the recoverability of loan balances
include declines in the estimated cash flows from underlying property leases and creditworthiness of tenants of
credit tenant loan properties. The Company identifies loans for evaluation of impairment primarily based on the
collection experience of each loan. As of December 31, 2010, there were no loans past due or in non-accrual
status, and no valuation allowance was recorded.
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Investment Commitments

As of December 31, 2010, the Company had committed approximately $182 million to future capital calls from
various third-party limited partnership investments in exchange for an ownership interest in the related
partnerships.

The Company invests in various privately placed debt securities, including bank loans, as part of its overall
investment strategy and has committed to additional future purchases and sales. The purchase and sale of these
investments are recorded on the date that the legal agreements are finalized and cash settlement is made. As of
December 31, 2010, the Company had commitments to purchase $196 million and sell $102 million of such
investments.

As of December 31, 2010, the Company had mortgage loan commitments of $12 million representing signed
loan applications received and accepted. The mortgage loans are recorded once funded.

Investments on Deposit

Securities with carrying values of approximately $2.9 billion and $2.7 billion were deposited by the Company’s
insurance subsidiaries under requirements of regulatory authorities as of December 31, 2010 and 2009.

Cash and securities with carrying values of approximately $6 million and $9 million were deposited with
financial institutions as collateral for letters of credit as of December 31, 2010 and 2009. In addition, cash and
securities were deposited in trusts with financial institutions to secure reinsurance and other obligations with
various third parties. The carrying values of these deposits were approximately $298 million and $311 million
as of December 31, 2010 and 2009.
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Note C. Derivative Financial Instruments

A derivative is typically defined as an instrument whose value is “derived” from an underlying instrument,
index or rate, has a notional amount, requires little or no initial investment and can be net settled. Derivatives
include, but are not limited to, the following types of financial instruments: interest rate swaps, interest rate caps
and floors, put and call options, warrants, futures, forwards, commitments to purchase securities, credit default
swaps and combinations of the foregoing.

The Company uses derivatives in the normal course of business, primarily in an attempt to reduce its exposure
to market risk (principally interest rate risk, equity price risk and foreign currency risk) stemming from various
assets and liabilities and credit risk (the ability of an obligor to make timely payment of principal and/or
interest). The Company’s principal objective under such risk strategies is to achieve the desired reduction in
economic risk, even if the position does not receive hedge accounting treatment.

The Company’s use of derivatives is limited by statutes and regulations promulgated by the various regulatory
bodies to which it is subject, and by its own derivative policy. The derivative policy limits the authorization to
initiate derivative transactions to certain personnel. Derivatives entered into for hedging, regardless of the
choice to designate hedge accounting, shall have a maturity that effectively correlates to the underlying hedged
asset or liability. The policy prohibits the use of derivatives containing greater than one-to-one leverage with
respect to changes in the underlying price, rate or index. The policy also prohibits the use of borrowed funds,
including funds obtained through securities lending, to engage in derivative transactions.

The Company has exposure to economic losses due to interest rate risk arising from changes in the level of, or
volatility of, interest rates. The Company attempts to mitigate its exposure to interest rate risk in the normal
course of portfolio management which includes rebalancing its existing portfolios of assets and liabilities. In
addition, various derivative financial instruments are used to modify the interest rate risk exposures of certain
assets and liabilities. These strategies include the use of interest rate swaps, interest rate caps and floors,
options, futures, forwards and commitments to purchase securities. These instruments are generally used to
lock interest rates or market values, to shorten or lengthen durations of fixed maturity securities or to hedge (on
an economic basis) interest rate risks associated with investments and variable rate debt.

The Company has exposure to equity price risk as a result of its investment in equity securities and equity
derivatives. Equity price risk results from changes in the level or volatility of equity prices, which affect the
value of equity securities, or instruments that derive their value from such securities. The Company attempts to
mitigate its exposure to such risks by limiting its investment in any one security or index. The Company may
also manage this risk by utilizing instruments such as options, swaps, futures and collars to protect appreciation
in securities held.

The Company has exposure to credit risk arising from the uncertainty associated with a financial instrument
obligor’s ability to make timely principal and/or interest payments. The Company attempts to mitigate this risk
by limiting credit concentrations, practicing diversification and frequently monitoring the credit quality of
issuers and counterparties. In addition, the Company may utilize credit derivatives such as credit default swaps
(CDS) to modify the credit risk inherent in certain investments. CDS involve a transfer of credit risk from one
party to another in exchange for periodic payments.

Foreign currency risk arises from the possibility that changes in foreign currency exchange rates will impact the
fair value of financial instruments denominated in a foreign currency. The Company’s foreign transactions are
primarily denominated in British pounds, Euros and Canadian dollars. The Company typically manages this
risk via asset/liability currency matching and through the use of foreign currency forwards.

In addition to the derivatives used for risk management purposes described above, the Company may also use
derivatives for purposes of income enhancement. Income enhancement transactions are entered into with the
intention of providing additional income or yield to a particular portfolio segment or instrument. Income
enhancement transactions are limited in scope and primarily involve the sale of covered options in which the
Company receives a premium in exchange for selling a call or put option.

The Company will also use CDS to sell credit protection against a specified credit event. In selling credit
protection, CDS are used to replicate fixed income securities when credit exposure to certain issuers is not
available or when it is economically beneficial to transact in the derivative market compared to the cash market
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alternative. Credit risk includes both the default event risk and market value exposure due to fluctuations in
credit spreads. In selling CDS protection, the Company receives a periodic premium in exchange for providing
credit protection on a single name reference obligation or a credit derivative index. If there is an event of
default as defined by the CDS agreement, the Company is required to pay the counterparty the referenced
notional amount of the CDS contract and in exchange the Company is entitled to receive the referenced
defaulted security or the cash equivalent.

The tables below summarize open CDS contracts where the Company sold credit protection as of December 31,
2010 and 2009. The fair value of the contracts represents the amounts that the Company would receive or pay
at those dates to exit the derivative positions. The maximum amount of future payments assumes no residual
value in the defaulted securities that the Company would receive as part of the contract terminations and is
equal to the notional value of the CDS contracts.

Credit Ratings of Underlying Reference Obligations

Fair Value of Maximum Amount of Weighted
Credit Default Future Payments under Average Years
December 31, 2010 Swaps Credit Default Swaps to Maturity
(In millions)
BB rated $ 1 $ 5 25
B rated - 3 15
Total $ 1 $ 8 2.1
Credit Ratings of Underlying Reference Obligations
Fair Value of Maximum Amount of Weighted
Credit Default Future Payments under Average Years
December 31, 2009 Swaps Credit Default Swaps to Maturity
(In millions)
B rated $ - $ 8 3.1
Total $ - $ 8 3.1

Credit exposure associated with non-performance by the counterparties to derivative instruments is generally
limited to the uncollateralized fair value of the asset related to the instruments recognized on the Consolidated
Balance Sheets. The Company attempts to mitigate the risk of non-performance by monitoring the
creditworthiness of counterparties and diversifying derivatives to multiple counterparties. The Company
generally requires that all over-the-counter derivative contracts be governed by an International Swaps and
Derivatives Association (ISDA) Master Agreement, and exchanges collateral under the terms of these
agreements with its derivative investment counterparties depending on the amount of the exposure and the
credit rating of the counterparty. The Company does not offset its net derivative positions against the fair value
of the collateral provided. The fair value of cash collateral provided by the Company was $2 million and $7
million at December 31, 2010 and 2009. The fair value of cash collateral received from counterparties was $1
million at December 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009.

Derivative securities are recorded at fair value. See Note D for information regarding the fair value of
derivatives securities. Changes in the fair value of derivatives not held in a trading portfolio are reported in Net
realized investment gains (losses) on the Consolidated Statements of Operations. Changes in the fair value of
derivatives held for trading purposes are reported in Net investment income on the Consolidated Statements of
Operations.
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A summary of the recognized gains (losses) related to derivative financial instruments follows.

Recognized Gains (Losses)

Years ended December 31 2010 2009 2008

(In millions)

Without hedge designation
Interest rate swaps $ - $ 61 $ (59)
Credit default swaps — purchased protection ) 47) 86
Credit default swaps — sold protection - 3 (35)
Total return swaps - ) -
Futures sold, not yet purchased - 21 (11)
Currency forwards - - 2
Options embedded in convertible debt securities - - 1
Equity warrants - - )
Options written - 15 -

Total @ 51 (18)

Trading activities
Futures purchased - - (131)
Futures sold, not yet purchased (1) (2) 1

Total $ (2 $ 49 $ (148)

The Company’s derivative activities in the trading portfolio in 2010 and 2009 are associated with a trading
portfolio utilized for income enhancement purposes. The Company’s derivative activities in the trading
portfolio in 2008 were associated with its pension deposit business, through which the Company was exposed to
equity price risk associated with its indexed group annuity contracts. A corresponding increase or decrease was
reflected in the Policyholders’ funds reserves supported by this trading portfolio, which was included in
Insurance claims and policyholders’ benefits on the Consolidated Statements of Operations. During 2008, the
Company exited the indexed group annuity portion of its pension deposit business.
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A summary of the aggregate contractual or notional amounts and gross estimated fair values related to
derivative financial instruments reported as Other invested assets or Other liabilities on the Consolidated
Balance Sheets follows. The contractual or notional amounts for derivatives are used to calculate the exchange
of contractual payments under the agreements and may not be representative of the potential for gain or loss on
these instruments.

Derivative Financial Instruments
Contractual/

Notional Estimated Fair Value

December 31, 2010 Amount Asset (Liability)
(In millions)
Without hedge designation

Credit default swaps — purchased protection $ 20 % -8 )

Credit default swaps — sold protection 8 1 -

Currency forwards 18 - -

Equity warrants 3 - -
Total 49 1 )
Trading activities

Futures sold, not yet purchased - - -
Total $ 49 3 1 $ (2)

Derivative Financial Instruments
Contractual/

Notional Estimated Fair Value

December 31, 2009 Amount Asset (Liability)
(In millions)
Without hedge designation

Credit default swaps — purchased protection $ 116 $ -8 (11)

Credit default swaps — sold protection 8 - -

Equity warrants 2 - -
Total 126 - (11)
Trading activities

Futures sold, not yet purchased 132 - -
Total $ 258  $ - 3 (11)

During the year ended December 31, 2010 new derivative transactions entered into totaled approximately $2.4
billion in notional value while derivative termination activity totaled approximately $2.6 billion. The activity
during the year ended December 31, 2010 was primarily attributable to interest rate futures and forward
commitments for mortgage-backed securities. During the year ended December 31, 2009 new derivative
transactions entered into totaled approximately $19 billion in notional value while derivative termination
activity totaled approximately $20 billion. The activity during the year ended December 31, 2009 was primarily
attributable to interest rate futures, interest rate options and interest rate swaps.
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Note D. Fair Value

Fair value is the price that would be received upon sale of an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The following fair value hierarchy is used in
selecting inputs, with the highest priority given to Level 1, as these are the most transparent or reliable.

Level 1 - Quoted prices for identical instruments in active markets.

Level 2 — Quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar
instruments in markets that are not active; and model-derived valuations in which all significant inputs are
observable in active markets.

Level 3 — Valuations derived from valuation techniques in which one or more significant inputs are not
observable.

The Company attempts to establish fair value as an exit price in an orderly transaction consistent with normal
settlement market conventions. The Company is responsible for the valuation process and seeks to obtain
quoted market prices for all securities. When quoted market prices in active markets are not available, the
Company uses a number of methodologies to establish fair value estimates including: discounted cash flow
models, prices from recently executed transactions of similar securities, or broker/dealer quotes, utilizing
market observable information to the extent possible. In conjunction with modeling activities, the Company
may use external data as inputs. The modeled inputs are consistent with observable market information, when
available, or with the Company’s assumptions as to what market participants would use to value the securities.
The Company also uses pricing services as a significant source of data. The Company monitors all the pricing
inputs to determine if the markets from which the data is gathered are active. As further validation of the
Company's valuation process, the Company samples past fair value estimates and compares the valuations to
actual transactions executed in the market on similar dates.

87



Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value

Assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis are summarized below.

Total
Assets/(Liabilities)
December 31, 2010 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 at Fair Value
(in millions)
Assets
Fixed maturity securities:
U.S. Treasury securities and obligations of
government agencies $ 76 $ 61 $ - $ 137
Asset-backed:
Residential mortgage-backed - 5,323 767 6,090
Commercial mortgage-backed - 920 73 993
Other asset-backed - 404 359 763
Total asset-backed - 6,647 1,199 7,846
States, municipalities and political subdivisions - 7,623 266 7,889
Foreign government 115 505 - 620
Corporate and other bonds - 20,407 624 21,031
Redeemable preferred stock 3 48 3 54
Total fixed maturity securities 194 35,291 2,092 37,577
Equity securities 288 126 26 440
Derivative and other financial instruments, included in
Other invested assets - - 27 27
Short term investments 1,214 974 27 2,215
Life settlement contracts, included in Other assets - - 129 129
Discontinued operations investments, included in Other
liabilities 11 60 - 71
Separate account business 28 381 41 450
Total assets $ 1,735 3$ 36,832 $ 2,342 $ 40,909
Liabilities
Derivative financial instruments, included in Other
liabilities $ - 3 - 3 2 s @
Total liabilities $ - $ - $ (2 $ 2
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December 31, 2009
(in millions)

Assets

Fixed maturity securities:
U.S. Treasury securities and obligations of
government agencies

Asset-backed:
Residential mortgage-backed
Commercial mortgage-backed
Other asset-backed

Total asset-backed

States, municipalities and political subdivisions
Foreign government

Corporate and other bonds

Redeemable preferred stock

Total fixed maturity securities

Equity securities

Short term investments

Life settlement contracts, included in Other assets

Discontinued operations investments, included in Other
liabilities

Separate account business

Total assets

Liabilities

Derivative financial instruments, included in Other
liabilities

Total liabilities

Total
Assets/(Liabilities)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 at Fair Value
247 $ 54 - $ 301

- 6,308 629 6,937

- 461 123 584

- 484 348 832

- 7,253 1,100 8,353

- 6,424 756 7,180

139 340 - 479

- 18,636 609 19,245

3 49 2 54

389 32,756 2,467 35,612
503 130 11 644
3,552 397 - 3,949
- - 130 130

19 106 16 141

43 342 38 423
4,506 $ 33,731 2,662 $ 40,899
- $ - (11) $ (11)
- $ - (11) $ (11)
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The tables below present a reconciliation for all assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis using significant unobservable inputs (Level
3) for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009.

Net realized
investment
gains (losses)
and net Net change in Unrealized gains
change in unrealized (losses) on Level
unrealized appreciation Purchases, 3 assets and
appreciation (depreciation) sales, liabilities held at
(depreciation) included in other issuances Transfers Transfers Balance at December 31,
Balance at recognized in comprehensive and into out of December 31, 2010 recognized
Level 3 January 1, 2010 net income* income settlements Level 3 Level 3 2010 in net income*
(in millions)
Fixed maturity securities:
Asset-backed:
Residential mortgage-backed ~ $ 629 $ (10) $ 15 $ 181 $ - $ (48) $ 767 $ (13)
Commercial mortgage-backed 123 10 13 (8) 7 (72) 73 )
Other asset-backed 348 6 30 30 - (55) 359 (1)
Total asset-backed 1,100 6 58 203 7 (175) 1,199 (16)
States, municipalities and political
subdivisions 756 - 15 (507) 2 - 266 -
Corporate and other bonds 609 9 56 45 60 (155) 624 4)
Redeemable preferred stock 2 6 2 (7) - - 3 -
Total fixed maturity securities 2,467 21 131 (266) 69 (330) 2,092 (20)
Equity securities 11 4 1 17 8 (@) 26 5)
Derivative and other financial
instruments, net (12) 1) - 37 - - 25 1)
Short term investments - - - 37 1 (11) 27 -
Life settlement contracts 130 29 - (30) - - 129 10
Discontinued operations investments 16 - 1 ) - (15) - -
Separate account business 38 - - 3 - - 41 -
Total $ 2,651 $ 45 $ 133 $ (204) $ 78 $ (363) $ 2,340 $ (16)
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Net realized

investment
gains (losses)
and net Net change in Unrealized gains
change in unrealized (losses) on Level
unrealized appreciation Purchases, 3 assets and
appreciation (depreciation) sales, liabilities held at
(depreciation) included in other issuances Transfers Transfers Balance at December 31,
Balance at recognized in comprehensive and into out of December 31, 2009 recognized
Level 3 January 1, 2009 net income* income settlements Level 3 Level 3 2009 in net income*
(in millions)
Fixed maturity securities:
Asset-backed:
Residential mortgage-backed ~ $ 782 $ (32) $ 117 $ (52) $ 71 $ (257) $ 629 $ (12)
Commercial mortgage-backed 186 (170) 185 (24) 28 (82) 123 (175)
Other asset-backed 139 (26) 56 180 153 (154) 348 -
Total asset-backed 1,107 (228) 358 104 252 (493) 1,100 (187)
States, municipalities and political
subdivisions 750 - 72 (66) - - 756 -
Foreign government 6 - - - - (6) - -
Corporate and other bonds 616 (10) 126 75 23 (221) 609 (11)
Redeemable preferred stock 13 (9) 9 7 - (18) 2 (9)
Total fixed maturity securities 2,492 (247) 565 120 275 (738) 2,467 (207)
Equity securities 210 - 1) 5 - (203) 11 -
Derivative financial instruments, net (87) 14 - 62 - - (12) (120)
Short term investments - - 1 7 - (8) - -
Life settlement contracts 129 34 - (33) - - 130 10
Discontinued operations investments 15 4 7 ) - - 16 -
Separate account business 38 (1) 5 (1) - 3) 38 -
Total $ 2,797 $ (204) $ 577 $ 158 $ 275 $ (952) $ 2,651 $ (207)
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*Net realized and unrealized gains and losses shown above are recognized in Net income (loss) as follows:

Major Category of Assets and Liabilities Consolidated Statement of Operations Line ltems
Fixed maturity securities available-for-sale Net realized investment gains (losses)
Fixed maturity securities trading Net investment income
Equity securities Net realized investment gains (losses)
Derivative financial instruments held in a trading portfolio Net investment income
Derivative financial instruments not held in a trading portfolio
and fair value option financial instruments Net realized investment gains (losses)
Life settlement contracts Other revenues

Securities shown in the Level 3 tables on the previous pages may be transferred in or out of Level 3 based on
the availability of observable market information used to verify pricing sources or used in pricing models. The
availability of observable market information varies based on market conditions and trading volume and may
cause securities to move in and out of Level 3 from reporting period to reporting period. There were no
significant transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the year ended December 31, 2010. The Company’s
policy is to recognize transfers between levels at the beginning of quarterly reporting periods.

The following section describes the valuation methodologies used to measure different financial instruments at
fair value, including an indication of the level in the fair value hierarchy in which the instruments are generally
classified.

Fixed Maturity Securities

Level 1 securities include highly liquid government bonds within the U.S. Treasury securities category and
securities issued by foreign governments for which quoted market prices are available. The remaining fixed
maturity securities are valued using pricing for similar securities, recently executed transactions, cash flow
models with yield curves, broker/dealer quotes and other pricing models utilizing observable inputs. The
valuation for most fixed maturity securities is classified as Level 2. Securities within Level 2 include certain
corporate bonds, states, municipalities and political subdivisions securities, foreign provincial and local
government bonds, asset-backed securities, mortgage-backed pass-through securities and redeemable preferred
stock. Level 2 securities may also include securities that have firm sale commitments and prices that are not
recorded until the settlement date. Securities are generally assigned to Level 3 in cases where broker/dealer
quotes are significant inputs to the valuation and there is a lack of transparency as to whether these quotes are
based on information that is observable in the marketplace. These securities include certain corporate bonds,
asset-backed securities, states, municipalities and political subdivisions securities and redeemable preferred
stock. Within corporate bonds and states, municipalities and political subdivisions securities, Level 3 securities
also include tax-exempt and taxable auction rate certificates. Fair value of auction rate securities is determined
utilizing a pricing model with three primary inputs. The interest rate and spread inputs are observable from like
instruments while the maturity date assumption is unobservable due to the uncertain nature of the principal
prepayments prior to maturity.

Equity Securities

Level 1 securities include publicly traded securities valued using quoted market prices. Level 2 securities are
primarily non-redeemable preferred stocks and common stocks valued using pricing for similar securities,
recently executed transactions, broker/dealer quotes and other pricing models utilizing observable inputs. Level
3 securities include equity securities that are priced using internal models with inputs that are not market
observable.

Derivative and Other Financial Instruments

Exchange traded derivatives, primarily futures, are valued using quoted market prices and are classified within
Level 1 of the fair value hierarchy. Level 2 derivatives primarily include currency forwards valued using
observable market forward rates. Over-the-counter derivatives, principally interest rate swaps, total return
swaps, credit default swaps, equity warrants and options, are valued using inputs including broker/dealer quotes
and are classified within Level 3 of the valuation hierarchy due to a lack of transparency as to whether these
quotes are based on information that is observable in the marketplace. Other financial instruments consist of
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Level 3 securities which contain embedded derivatives for which the fair value option has been elected and are
priced using either broker/dealer quotes or internal models with inputs that are not market observable.

Short Term Investments

The valuation of securities that are actively traded or have quoted prices are classified as Level 1. These
securities include money market funds and treasury bills. Level 2 primarily includes commercial paper, for
which all inputs are observable. Level 3 securities include fixed maturity securities purchased within one year
of maturity where broker/dealer quotes are significant inputs to the valuation and there is a lack of transparency
to the market inputs used.

Life Settlement Contracts

The fair values of life settlement contracts are determined as the present value of the anticipated death benefits
less anticipated premium payments based on contract terms that are distinct for each insured, as well as the
Company's own assumptions for mortality, premium expense, and the rate of return that a buyer would require
on the contracts, as no comparable market pricing data is available.

Discontinued Operations Investments

Assets relating to the Company’s discontinued operations include fixed maturity securities and short term
investments. The valuation methodologies for these asset types have been described above.

Separate Account Business

Separate account business includes fixed maturity securities, equities and short term investments. The valuation
methodologies for these asset types have been described above.

Financial Assets and Liabilities Not Measured at Fair Value

The carrying amount and estimated fair value of the Company’s financial instrument assets and liabilities which
are not measured at fair value on the Consolidated Balance Sheets are listed in the table below.

Financial Assets and Liabilities

December 31 2010 2009

Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value

(In millions)

Financial assets

Notes receivable for the issuance of common stock $ 26 $ 26 $ 30 $ 29
Mortgage loans 87 86 - -
Financial liabilities

Premium deposits and annuity contracts $ 104 $ 105 $ 105 $ 106
Short term debt 400 411 - -
Long term debt 2,251 2,376 2,303 2,290

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of these financial assets and
liabilities.

The fair values of notes receivable for the issuance of common stock were estimated using discounted cash
flows utilizing interest rates currently offered for obligations securitized with similar collateral.

The fair values of mortgage loans were based on the present value of the expected future cash flows discounted
at the current interest rate for origination of similar quality loans.

Premium deposits and annuity contracts were valued based on cash surrender values, estimated fair values or
policyholder liabilities, net of amounts ceded related to sold business.

The Company's senior notes and debentures were valued based on observable quoted market prices. The fair
value for other debt was estimated using discounted cash flows based on current incremental borrowing rates
for similar borrowing arrangements.
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The carrying amounts reported on the Consolidated Balance Sheets for Cash, Accrued investment income and
certain other assets and other liabilities approximate fair value due to the short term nature of these items.
These assets and liabilities are not listed in the table above.
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Note E. Income Taxes

The CNA Tax Group is included in the consolidated federal income tax return of Loews and its eligible
subsidiaries. Loews and the Company have agreed that for each taxable year, the Company will 1) be paid by
Loews the amount, if any, by which the Loews consolidated federal income tax liability is reduced by virtue of
the inclusion of the CNA Tax Group in the Loews consolidated federal income tax return, or 2) pay to Loews an
amount, if any, equal to the federal income tax that would have been payable by the CNA Tax Group filing a
separate consolidated tax return. In the event that Loews should have a net operating loss in the future
computed on the basis of filing a separate consolidated tax return without the CNA Tax Group, the Company
may be required to repay tax recoveries previously received from Loews. This agreement may be cancelled by
either party upon 30 days written notice.

For the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company received from Loews $298 million and $196
million related to federal income taxes. For the year ended December 31, 2008, the Company paid Loews $65
million related to federal income taxes. As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, Other assets on the Consolidated
Balance Sheets include $139 million and $320 million recoverable from Loews related to tax balances.

For 2008 through 2010, the IRS invited Loews and the Company to participate in the Compliance Assurance
Process (CAP), which is a voluntary program for a limited number of large corporations. Under CAP, the IRS
conducts a real-time audit and works contemporaneously with the Company to resolve any issues prior to the
filing of the tax return. Loews and the Company agreed to participate. The Company believes that this
approach should reduce tax-related uncertainties, if any. The Loews consolidated federal income tax return for
2009 is currently under examination by the IRS.

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, there is no unrecognized tax benefit.

The Company recognizes interest accrued related to: 1) unrecognized tax benefits in Interest expense and 2) tax
refund claims in Other revenues on the Consolidated Statements of Operations. The Company recognizes
penalties (if any) in Income tax (expense) benefit on the Consolidated Statements of Operations. During 20009,
the Company recognized $2 million of interest income and no penalties. During 2010 and 2008, the Company
recognized no interest and no penalties. There are no amounts accrued for interest or penalties at December 31,
2010 and 2009.

A reconciliation between the Company’s federal income tax (expense) benefit at statutory rates and the
recorded income tax (expense) benefit, excluding discontinued operations, is as follows.

Tax Reconciliation

Years ended December 31 2010 2009 2008

(In millions)

Income tax (expense) benefit at statutory rates $ (389) $ (189) $ 198
Tax benefit from tax exempt income 84 119 118
Foreign taxes and credits (25) 19 )
Other tax expense, including IRS settlements (3) (6) (3)
Effective income tax (expense) benefit $ (333) 67 % 311

Provision has been made for the expected U.S. federal income tax liabilities applicable to undistributed earnings
of subsidiaries, except for certain subsidiaries for which the Company intends to invest the undistributed
earnings indefinitely, or recover such undistributed earnings tax-free. At December 31, 2010, the Company has
not provided deferred taxes of $209 million, if sold through a taxable sale, on $598 million of undistributed
earnings related to a domestic affiliate. Additionally, at December 31, 2010, the Company has not provided
deferred taxes of $3 million on $9 million of undistributed earnings related to foreign subsidiaries.
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The current and deferred components of the Company’s income tax (expense) benefit, excluding taxes on
discontinued operations, are as follows.

Current and Deferred Taxes

Years ended December 31 2010 2009 2008
(In millions)

Current tax (expense) benefit $ ® $ 120 % 137
Deferred tax (expense) benefit (327) (177) 174
Total income tax (expense) benefit $ (333) 3 57 % 311

Total income tax presented above includes foreign tax expense of approximately $50 million, $39 million and
$26 million related to income from continuing foreign operations of approximately $91 million, $126 million
and $85 million for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008.

The deferred tax effects of the significant components of the Company’s deferred tax assets and liabilities are
set forth in the table below.

Components of Net Deferred Tax Asset

December 31 2010 2009
(In millions)

Deferred Tax Assets:
Insurance reserves:

Property and casualty claim and claim adjustment expense reserves $ 525 $ 606
Unearned premium reserves 127 111
Receivables 95 185
Employee benefits 258 279
Life settlement contracts 64 72
Investment valuation differences 70 316
Net loss and tax credits carried forward 84 56
Other assets 124 153
Gross deferred tax assets 1,347 1,778
Deferred Tax Liabilities:
Deferred acquisition costs 284 297
Net unrealized gains 314 5
Other liabilities 82 143
Gross deferred tax liabilities 680 445
Net deferred tax asset $ 667 $ 1,333

At December 31, 2010, the CNA Tax Group has loss carryforwards of approximately $90 million which expire
in 2014 and 2030, and tax credit carryforwards of $53 million of which $49 million expire in 2019 and 2020.

Although realization of deferred tax assets is not assured, management believes it is more likely than not that
the recognized net deferred tax asset will be realized through recoupment of ordinary and capital taxes paid in
prior carryback years and through future earnings, reversal of existing temporary differences and available tax
planning strategies. As a result, no valuation allowance was recorded at December 31, 2010 or 2009.
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Note F. Claim and Claim Adjustment Expense Reserves

The Company's property and casualty insurance claim and claim adjustment expense reserves represent the
estimated amounts necessary to resolve all outstanding claims, including claims that are incurred but not
reported (IBNR) as of the reporting date. The Company's reserve projections are based primarily on detailed
analysis of the facts in each case, the Company's experience with similar cases and various historical
development patterns. Consideration is given to such historical patterns as field reserving trends and claims
settlement practices, loss payments, pending levels of unpaid claims and product mix, as well as court decisions,
economic conditions and public attitudes. All of these factors can affect the estimation of claim and claim
adjustment expense reserves.

Establishing claim and claim adjustment expense reserves, including claim and claim adjustment expense
reserves for catastrophic events that have occurred, is an estimation process. Many factors can ultimately affect
the final settlement of a claim and, therefore, the necessary reserve. Changes in the law, results of litigation,
medical costs, the cost of repair materials and labor rates can all affect ultimate claim costs. In addition, time
can be a critical part of reserving determinations since the longer the span between the incidence of a loss and
the payment or settlement of the claim, the more variable the ultimate settlement amount can be. Accordingly,
short-tail claims, such as property damage claims, tend to be more reasonably estimable than long-tail claims,
such as workers’ compensation, general liability and professional liability claims. Adjustments to prior year
reserve estimates, if necessary, are reflected in the results of operations in the period that the need for such
adjustments is determined. There can be no assurance that the Company’s ultimate cost for insurance losses
will not exceed current estimates.

Catastrophes are an inherent risk of the property and casualty insurance business and have contributed to
material period-to-period fluctuations in the Company’s results of operations and/or equity. The Company
reported catastrophe losses, net of reinsurance, of $121 million, $89 million and $358 million for the years
ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 for events occurring in those years. Catastrophe losses in 2010
related primarily to wind and thunderstorms.
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The table below provides a reconciliation between beginning and ending claim and claim adjustment expense
reserves, including claim and claim adjustment expense reserves of the life company.

Reconciliation of Claim and Claim Adjustment Expense Reserves

As of and for the years ended December 31
(In millions)

Reserves, beginning of year:
Gross
Ceded
Net reserves, beginning of year
Reduction of net reserves due to the Loss Portfolio Transfer transaction
Reduction of net reserves due to sale of subsidiary
Net incurred claim and claim adjustment expenses:
Provision for insured events of current year
Decrease in provision for insured events of prior years
Amortization of discount
Total net incurred (a)
Net payments attributable to:
Current year events
Prior year events
Total net payments

Foreign currency translation adjustment

Net reserves, end of year
Ceded reserves, end of year

Gross reserves, end of year

2010 2009

2008

$ 26,816 $ 27593 $ 28,588

5,594 6,288 7,056
21,222 21,305 21,532
(1,381) - ;

(98) - -

4741 4,793 5,193

(544) (240) (5)
123 122 123
4,320 4,675 5311
908 917 1,034
3,776 3,939 4318
4,684 4,856 5,352
(5) 98 (186)
19,374 21,222 21,305
6,122 5,594 6,288

$ 2549 $ 26,816 $ 27,593

(a) Total net incurred above does not agree to Insurance claims and policyholders’ benefits as reflected on the Consolidated Statements of
Operations due to expenses incurred related to uncollectible reinsurance and loss deductible receivables, and benefit expenses related
to future policy benefits and policyholders’ funds, which are not reflected in the table above.

The changes in provision for insured events of prior years (net prior year claim and claim adjustment expense

reserve development) were as follows.

Reserve Development

Years ended December 31
(In millions)

Core (Non-A&EP)
A&EP
Property and casualty reserve development

Life reserve development in life company

Total

98

2010 2009 2008
$ (545) $ (396) $ (117)
- 155 110

(545) (241) 0

1 1 2

$ (544) $ (240) $ (5)




The following tables summarize the gross and net carried reserves as of December 31, 2010 and 2009.

December 31, 2010
Life & Corporate

Gross and Net Carried CNA CNA Group & Other

Claim and Claim Adjustment Expense Reserves Specialty Commercial Non-Core Non-Core Total
(In millions)

Gross Case Reserves $ 2341 % 6,390 $ 2403 $ 1430 $ 12,564
Gross IBNR Reserves 4,452 6,132 336 2,012 12,932

Total Gross Carried Claim and Claim Adjustment

Expense Reserves $ 6,793 % 12522 $ 2739 $ 3442 $ 25496
Net Case Reserves $ 1,992 $ 5349 $ 1831 $ 461 $ 9,633
Net IBNR Reserves 3,926 5,292 266 257 9,741

Total Net Carried Claim and Claim Adjustment
Expense Reserves $ 5018 $ 10641 $ 2097 $ 718 $ 19,374

December 31, 2009
Life & Corporate

Gross and Net Carried CNA CNA Group & Other
Claim and Claim Adjustment Expense Reserves Specialty Commercial Non-Core Non-Core Total
(In millions)
Gross Case Reserves $ 2208 % 6,555 $ 2502 $ 1503 $ 12,768
Gross IBNR Reserves 4,714 6,688 381 2,265 14,048
Total Gross Carried Claim and Claim Adjustment

Expense Reserves $ 6,922 $ 13243 $ 2883 $ 3,768 $ 26,816
Net Case Reserves $ 1,781 % 5306 $ 1765 $ 935 $ 9,787
Net IBNR Reserves 4,085 5,691 255 1,404 11,435

Total Net Carried Claim and Claim Adjustment
Expense Reserves $ 5866 $ 10997 $ 2020 $ 2339 $ 21222

A&EP Reserves

On August 31, 2010, CCC together with several of the Company’s insurance subsidiaries completed a
transaction with National Indemnity Company (NICO), a subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway Inc., under which
substantially all of the Company’s legacy A&EP liabilities were ceded to NICO.

Under the terms of the NICO transaction, effective January 1, 2010 the Company ceded approximately $1.6
billion of net A&EP claim and allocated claim adjustment expense reserves to NICO under a retroactive
reinsurance agreement with an aggregate limit of $4 billion (Loss Portfolio Transfer). Included in the $1.6
billion of net A&EP claim and allocated claim adjustment expense reserves was approximately $90 million of
net claim and allocated claim adjustment expense reserves relating to the Company’s discontinued operations.
The $1.6 billion of claim and allocated claim adjustment expense reserves ceded to NICO is net of $1.2 billion
of ceded claim and allocated claim adjustment expense reserves under existing third party reinsurance contracts.
The NICO aggregate reinsurance limit also covers credit risk on the existing third party reinsurance related to
these liabilities.

The Company paid NICO a reinsurance premium of $2 billion and transferred to NICO billed third party
reinsurance receivables related to A&EP claims with a net book value of $215 million (net of an allowance of
$100 million for uncollectible reinsurance receivables on billed third party reinsurance receivables, as discussed
further below). As of August 31, 2010, NICO deposited approximately $2.2 billion in a collateral trust account
as security for its obligations to the Company. This $2.2 billion will be reduced by the amount of net A&EP
claim and allocated claim adjustment expense payments. In addition, Berkshire Hathaway Inc. guaranteed the
payment obligations of NICO up to the full aggregate reinsurance limit as well as certain of NICO’s
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performance obligations under the trust agreement. NICO is responsible for claims handling and billing and
collection from third party reinsurers related to the Company’s A&EP claims.

The following table displays the impact of the Loss Portfolio Transfer on the Consolidated Statement of
Operations.

Impact on Consolidated Statement of Operations

2010
(In millions)
Other operating expenses $ 529
Income tax benefit 185
Loss from continuing operations, included in the Corporate & Other Non-Core segment (344)
Loss from discontinued operations (21)
Net loss attributable to CNA $ (365)

In connection with the transfer of billed third party reinsurance receivables related to A&EP claims and the
coverage of credit risk afforded under the terms of the Loss Portfolio Transfer, the Company reduced its
allowance for uncollectible reinsurance receivables on billed third party reinsurance receivables and ceded
claim and allocated claim adjustment expense reserves by $200 million. This reduction is reflected in Other
operating expenses presented above.

In its most recent actuarial ground up review of pollution exposure completed in the fourth quarter of 2010, the
Company noted adverse development in various pollution accounts due to increases in average account severity.
As a result of this review, the Company recorded $80 million of gross unfavorable pollution-related claim and
claim adjustment expense reserve development for the year ended December 31, 2010, which has been ceded
under the Loss Portfolio Transfer resulting in no net prior year development. The gross A&EP claim and
allocated claim adjustment expense reserves ceded under the Loss Portfolio Transfer and other existing third
party reinsurance agreements were $2.5 billion at December 31, 2010. The remaining amount available under
the $4 billion aggregate limit of the Loss Portfolio Transfer was $2.3 billion on an incurred basis at December
31, 2010. The net ultimate losses paid under the Loss Portfolio Transfer were $154 million through December
31, 2010.

The Loss Portfolio Transfer is considered a retroactive reinsurance contract. In the event that the cumulative
claim and allocated claim adjustment expenses ceded under the Loss Portfolio Transfer exceed the
consideration paid, the resulting gain from such excess would be deferred. A cumulative amortization
adjustment would be recognized in earnings in the period such excess arises so that the resulting deferred gain
would reflect the balance that would have existed if the revised estimate was available at the inception date of
the Loss Portfolio Transfer.

Net Prior Year Development

Changes in estimates of claim and allocated claim adjustment expense reserves and premium accruals, net of
reinsurance, for prior years are defined as net prior year development. These changes can be favorable or
unfavorable. The following tables and discussion include the net prior year development recorded for CNA
Specialty, CNA Commercial and Corporate & Other Non-Core segments for the years ended December 31,
2010, 2009 and 2008. The net prior year development presented below includes premium development due to
its direct relationship to claim and claim adjustment expense reserve development. The net prior year
development presented below includes the impact of commutations and write-offs, but excludes the impact of
increases or decreases in the allowance for uncollectible reinsurance. See Note H for further discussion of the
provision for uncollectible reinsurance.

Favorable net prior year development of $2 million and $53 million was recorded in the Life & Group Non-
Core segment for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, and unfavorable net prior year development of
$15 million was recorded for the year ended December 31, 2008. Included in the 2009 favorable development
is the impact of a settlement reached in 2009 with Willis Limited that resolved litigation related to the
placement of personal accident reinsurance between 1997 and 1999. Under this settlement agreement, Willis
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Limited agreed to pay the Company a total of $130 million, which is reported as a loss recovery of $94 million,
net of reinsurance.

2010 Net Prior Year Development

Corporate
CNA CNA & Other Non-
Specialty Commercial Core Total
(In millions)
Pretax (favorable) unfavorable net prior year claim and allocated claim
adjustment expense reserve development:
Core (Non-A&EP) $ (341) $ (304) $ 8 $ (637)
A&EP - - - -
Pretax (favorable) unfavorable net prior year development before
impact of premium development (341) (304) 8 (637)
Pretax (favorable) unfavorable premium development 3) 48 (2) 43
Total pretax (favorable) unfavorable net prior year development  $ (344) $ (256) $ 6 $ (594)
2009 Net Prior Year Development
Corporate
CNA CNA & Other Non-
Specialty Commercial Core Total
(In millions)
Pretax (favorable) unfavorable net prior year claim and allocated claim
adjustment expense reserve development:
Core (Non-A&EP) $ (218) $ (230) $ 4 % (444)
A&EP - - 155 155
Pretax (favorable) unfavorable net prior year development before
impact of premium development (218) (230) 159 (289)
Pretax (favorable) unfavorable premium development (6) 87 - 81
Total pretax (favorable) unfavorable net prior year development  $ (224) $ (143) $ 159 $ (208)
2008 Net Prior Year Development
Corporate
CNA CNA & Other Non-
Specialty Commercial Core Total
(In millions)
Pretax (favorable) unfavorable net prior year claim and allocated claim
adjustment expense reserve development:
Core (Non-A&EP) $ 97) $ (102) $ 14 $ (185)
A&EP - - 110 110
Pretax (favorable) unfavorable net prior year development before
impact of premium development 97) (102) 124 (75)
Pretax (favorable) unfavorable premium development (9) 5 (1) (5)
Total pretax (favorable) unfavorable net prior year development  $ (106) $ 97 $ 123 $ (80)
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CNA Specialty

The following table provides further detail of the net prior year claim and allocated claim adjustment expense
reserve development (development) recorded for the CNA Specialty segment for the years ended December 31,
2010, 2009 and 2008.

Years Ended December 31 2010 2009 2008
(In millions)

Pretax (favorable) unfavorable net prior year claim and allocated claim
adjustment expense reserve development:

Medical Professional Liability $ 98) $ 62) $ (28)

Other Professional Liability (129) (98) 3)

Surety (103) (51) (36)

Warranty - - ©

Other (11) (7) (21)
Total pretax (favorable) unfavorable net prior year claim and allocated claim

adjustment expense reserve development $ (341) $ (218) $ (97)
2010

Favorable development for medical professional liability was primarily due to lower than expected frequency of
large losses, primarily in accident years 2007 and prior, partially offset by unfavorable development in accident
years 2008 and 2009 due to increased frequency of large losses related to medical products.

Favorable development for other professional liability was recorded primarily in accident years 2007 and prior
in errors & omissions and directors & officers’ coverages due to several factors, including reduced frequency of
large claims, and the result of reviews of large claims. Unfavorable development in employment practices
liability, errors & omissions, and directors & officers’ coverages was recorded in accident years 2008 and 2009,
driven by the economic recession and higher unemployment.

Favorable development for surety coverages was primarily due to a decrease in the estimated loss on a large
national contractor in accident year 2005 and lower than expected claim emergence in accident years 2008 and
prior.

2009

Favorable development for medical professional liability was primarily due to better than expected frequency
and severity in accident years 2005 and prior, including claims closing favorable to expectations and favorable
changes on individually reviewed accounts.

Favorable development for other professional liability was primarily in financial institutions, accountants and
lawyers, directors & officers, and life agents coverages. For financial institutions, favorable development was
due to favorable experience on a number of large claims in accident years 2003 and prior and decreased
frequency of large claims in accident years 2007 and prior. Favorable development in accountants and lawyers
was due to better than expected large claim frequency in accident years 2004 through 2006. Favorable
development in directors & officers and life agents coverages was due to lower than expected large claim
frequency. Additionally, favorable development in the Company’s European affiliate was primarily due to
favorable emergence relative to expectations in non-financial directors & officers and errors & omissions
coverages.

Favorable development for surety coverages was driven by claim activity substantially below expectations,
primarily in accident years 2004 through 2007.

2008

Favorable development for medical professional liability was primarily due to better than expected frequency of
large losses in accident years 2005 and 2006 for health care facilities and medical technology firms.

Favorable development was recorded for other professional liability, primarily in financial institutions within
the Company’s European affiliate due to decreased severity in accident year 2006 and prior, and in small

102



accounting firms related to favorable outcomes on individual claims in accident years 2004 through 2006.
Additionally, unfavorable development was recorded related to other professional liability, primarily reflecting
an increase in the frequency of large claims related to large law firms in accident years 1998 through 2005 and
fidelity claims in accident year 2007.

Favorable development for surety coverages was due to better than expected frequency in accident years 2002
through 2006.

Other favorable development related to HealthPro property coverages and was due to lower frequency of claims
in accident years 2004 through 2007.

CNA Commercial

The following table provides further detail of the net prior year claim and allocated claim adjustment expense
reserve development (development) recorded for the CNA Commercial segment for the years ended December
31, 2010, 2009 and 2008.

Years Ended December 31 2010 2009 2008
(In millions)

Pretax (favorable) unfavorable net prior year claim and allocated claim
adjustment expense reserve development:

Commercial Auto $ (88) $ 9 $ 21

General Liability (59) (100) (444)

Workers Compensation 47 69 487

Property and Other (204) (190) (166)
Total pretax (favorable) unfavorable net prior year claim and allocated claim

adjustment expense reserve development $ (304) $ (230) $ (102)
2010

Favorable development for commercial auto coverages was primarily due to lower than expected frequency and
severity trends in accident years 2009 and prior.

Favorable development for general liability and umbrella coverages was primarily due to better than expected
loss emergence in accident years 2006 and prior. Unfavorable development was primarily driven by increased
claim frequency in accident years 2004 and prior for excess workers’ compensation and in accident years 2008
and 2009 for a portion of the Company’s primary casualty surplus lines book. Unfavorable development was
also recorded for accident years prior to 2001 related to mass tort claims primarily as a result of increased
defense costs on specific mass tort accounts, including amounts related to unallocated claim adjustment
expenses.

Unfavorable development in workers’ compensation was related to increased severity of indemnity losses
relative to expectations on claims related to Defense Base Act contractors primarily in accident years 2008 and
prior.

Favorable development was recorded for property and marine coverages. Favorable development on
catastrophe claims was due to lower than expected incurred loss emergence, primarily in accident years 2008
and 2009. Favorable non-catastrophe development was due to lower than expected severity in accident years
2009 and prior. Favorable development in marine business was primarily due to decreased claim frequency and
favorable cargo salvage recoveries in recent accident years as well as lower than expected severity for excess
liability in accident years 2005 and prior. Favorable property and marine development in the Company’s
European operation was due to lower than expected frequency of large claims primarily in accident year 2009.

In addition to the net prior year claim and allocated claim adjustment expense reserve development discussed
above, the Company recorded premium development due to changes in ultimate premium estimates relating to
retrospectively rated policies and premium changes on policies with auditable exposure.

103



2009

Favorable development was recorded in auto coverages, primarily driven by decreased frequency in the
Company’s Hawaiian affiliate.

Favorable development was recorded for general liability coverages. Favorable development in construction
defect exposures was due to decreased frequency and severity trends in accident years 2003 and prior.
Favorable development in non-construction defect exposures was primarily due to claims closing favorable to
expectations in accident years 2006 and prior. Favorable development in our Canadian affiliate’s casualty
programs was primarily driven by severity emerging favorable to prior expectations. Unfavorable development
was recorded due to higher than anticipated litigation costs related to mass tort exposures, primarily in accident
years 1997 and prior.

Unfavorable workers’ compensation development was due to increased paid and incurred severity primarily in
the small and middle markets businesses in accident years 2004, 2007 and 2008. Unfavorable development was
recorded related to increased severity of indemnity losses relative to expectations on workers’ compensation
claims related to Defense Base Act contractors primarily in accident years 2004 through 2008.

Favorable development was recorded for property coverages. Favorable catastrophe development was driven
by the favorable settlement of several claims primarily in accident years 2005 and 2007, and better than
expected frequency and severity on claims in accident year 2008. Favorable non-catastrophe development
primarily related to large property and marine coverages in accident years 2007 and 2008. Favorable
development was recorded in the Company’s European affiliate’s property, cargo, and personal accident and
travel businesses driven by both frequency and severity emerging favorably to prior expectations, particularly in
accident years 2007 and 2008.

In addition to the net prior year claim and allocated claim adjustment expense reserve development discussed
above, the Company recorded unfavorable premium development related to changes in estimated ultimate
premium on retrospectively rated coverages, an estimated liability for an assessment related to a reinsurance
association driven by large workers’ compensation policies, and less premium processing on auditable policies
due to reduced exposures in the current economic environment.

2008

Favorable development was recorded for general liability coverages. Favorable development in construction
defect exposures was due to lower severity resulting from various claim handling initiatives and lower than
expected frequency of claims, primarily in accident years 1999 and prior. Claim handling initiatives have
resulted in an increase in the number of claims closed without payment and increased recoveries from other
parties involved in the claims. Lower construction defect frequency is due to underwriting initiatives designed
to limit the exposure to future construction defect claims. Favorable development in non-construction defect
exposures was due to decreased frequency and severity of claims across multiple accident years. The
improvement was due to underwriting initiatives and favorable outcomes on individual claims. Favorable
development in an excess and surplus program covering facilities that provide services to developmentally
disabled individuals was primarily due to decreased frequency and severity of claims in accident years 2000
through 2004. Unfavorable development for excess workers’ compensation was due to claims in accident years
2002 and prior. Increasing medical inflation, increased life expectancy resulting from advances in medical care,
and reviews of individual claims have resulted in higher cost estimates of existing claims and a higher estimate
of the number of claims expected to reach excess layers.

Unfavorable development was recorded for workers’ compensation primarily due to the impact of claim cost
inflation on lifetime medical and home health care claims in accident years 1999 and prior. The changes were
driven by increased life expectancy due to advances in medical care and increasing medical inflation.
Unfavorable development for large account business was also driven by workers’ compensation claim cost
inflation primarily in accident years 2001 and prior.

In 2008, the amount due from policyholders related to losses under deductible policies within CNA Commercial
was reduced for insolvent insureds. The reduction, which was reflected as unfavorable development, had no
effect on 2008 results of operations as the Company had previously recognized provisions in prior years. These
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impacts were reported in Insurance claims and policyholders’ benefits in the 2008 Consolidated Statement of
Operations.

Favorable development was recorded in property coverages primarily due to decreased frequency and severity
in recent years, including favorable outcomes on claims relating to catastrophes primarily in accident year 2005.

Corporate & Other Non-Core
2009

Unfavorable development was recorded related to asbestos. The Company noted adverse development in
various asbestos accounts due to increases in average claim severity and defense expense arising from increased
trial activity. Additionally, the Company has not seen a decline in the overall emergence of new accounts
during the last few years.

Unfavorable development was recorded related to environmental pollution. The Company noted adverse
development in various pollution accounts due to changes in the liabilities attributed to our policyholders and
adverse changes in case law impacting insurers’ coverage obligations. These changes in turn increased the
Company's account estimates on certain accounts. In addition, the frequency of environmental pollution claims
did not decline at the rate previously anticipated.

2008

Unfavorable development was recorded related to environmental pollution. The Company noted adverse
development in various pollution accounts due to changes in liability and/or coverage circumstances. These
changes in turn increased the Company's estimates for incurred but not reported claims. In addition,
unfavorable development was recorded related to commutations of ceded reinsurance arrangements. This
unfavorable development was substantially offset by a release of a previously established allowance for
uncollectible reinsurance.
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Note G. Legal Proceedings and Contingent Liabilities
Insurance Brokerage Antitrust Litigation

In August 2005, CNAF and certain insurance subsidiaries were joined as defendants, along with other insurers
and brokers, in multidistrict litigation pending in the United States District Court for the District of New Jersey,
In re Insurance Brokerage Antitrust Litigation, Civil No. 04-5184 (GEB). The plaintiffs’ consolidated class
action complaint alleges bid rigging and improprieties in the payment of contingent commissions in connection
with the sale of insurance that violated federal and state antitrust laws, the federal Racketeer Influenced and
Corrupt Organizations (RICO) Act and state common law. After discovery, the District Court dismissed the
federal antitrust claims and the RICO claims, and declined to exercise supplemental jurisdiction over the state
law claims. The plaintiffs appealed the dismissal of their complaint to the Third Circuit Court of Appeals. In
August 2010, the Court of Appeals affirmed the District Court’s dismissal of the antitrust claims and the RICO
claims against CNAF and certain insurance subsidiaries, but vacated the dismissal of those claims against other
parties. The Court of Appeals also vacated and remanded the dismissal of the state law claims against CNAF
and certain insurance subsidiaries and other parties to allow for further proceedings before the District Court.
During the fourth quarter of 2010, CNAF and certain insurance subsidiaries filed a motion to dismiss the state
law claims. The Company believes it has meritorious defenses to this action and intends to defend the case
vigorously.

The extent of losses beyond any amounts that may be accrued are not readily determinable at this time.
However, based on facts and circumstances presently known, in the opinion of management, an unfavorable
outcome will not materially affect the equity of the Company, although results of operations may be adversely
affected.

Other Litigation

The Company is also a party to routine litigation incidental to its business, which, based on the facts and
circumstances currently known, is not material to the business or financial condition of the Company.
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Note H. Reinsurance

The Company cedes insurance to reinsurers to limit its maximum loss, provide greater diversification of risk,
minimize exposures on larger risks and to exit certain lines of business. The ceding of insurance does not
discharge the primary liability of the Company. Therefore, a credit exposure exists with respect to property and
casualty and life reinsurance ceded to the extent that any reinsurer is unable to meet its obligations or to the
extent that the reinsurer disputes the liabilities assumed under reinsurance agreements. Property and casualty
reinsurance coverages are tailored to the specific risk characteristics of each product line and the Company’s
retained amount varies by type of coverage. Reinsurance contracts are purchased to protect specific lines of
business such as property and workers’ compensation. Corporate catastrophe reinsurance is also purchased for
property and workers’ compensation exposure. Currently most reinsurance contracts are purchased on an
excess of loss basis. The Company also utilizes facultative reinsurance in certain lines. In addition, the
Company assumes reinsurance as a member of various reinsurance pools and associations.

The following table summarizes the amounts receivable from reinsurers at December 31, 2010 and 2009.

Components of Reinsurance Receivables

December 31 2010 2009
(In millions)

Reinsurance receivables related to insurance reserves:

Ceded claim and claim adjustment expenses $ 6,122 $ 5,594
Ceded future policy benefits 822 859
Ceded policyholders' funds 37 39
Reinsurance receivables related to paid losses 223 440
Reinsurance receivables 7,204 6,932
Allowance for uncollectible reinsurance (125) (351)
Reinsurance receivables, net of allowance for uncollectible reinsurance $ 7,079 $ 6,581

The Company has established an allowance for uncollectible reinsurance receivables. In 2010, the Company
reduced its allowance for uncollectible reinsurance receivables on billed third party reinsurance receivables and
ceded claim and allocated claim adjustment expense reserves by $200 million in connection with the Loss
Portfolio Transfer as further discussed in Note F. The impact of this reduction was included in the loss recorded
on the Loss Portfolio Transfer in Other operating expenses on the Consolidated Statement of Operations. The
additional reduction in the allowance during 2010 primarily related to write-offs of reinsurance receivable
balances and was presented as a component of Insurance claims and policyholders’ benefits on the Consolidated
Statement of Operations.

The Company attempts to mitigate its credit risk related to reinsurance by entering into reinsurance
arrangements with reinsurers that have credit ratings above certain levels and by obtaining collateral. The
primary methods of obtaining collateral are through reinsurance trusts, letters of credit and funds withheld
balances. Such collateral was approximately $4.0 billion and $1.9 billion at December 31, 2010 and 2009. On
a more limited basis, the Company may enter into reinsurance agreements with reinsurers that are not rated,
primarily captive reinsurers.

The Company's largest recoverables from a single reinsurer at December 31, 2010, including prepaid
reinsurance premiums, were approximately $2.8 billion from subsidiaries of Berkshire Hathaway Group,
$1.1 billion from subsidiaries of Swiss Re Group, $600 million from subsidiaries of Munich Re Group and $450
million from subsidiaries of the Hartford Insurance Group. The recoverable from the Berkshire Hathaway
Group includes amounts related to third party reinsurance for which a subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway has
assumed the credit risk under the terms of the Loss Portfolio Transfer as discussed in Note F.
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The effects of reinsurance on earned premiums and written premiums for the years ended December 31, 2010,
2009 and 2008 are shown in the following tables.

Components of Earned Premiums

Assumed/

Direct Assumed Ceded Net Net %
(In millions)
2010 Earned Premiums
Property and casualty $ 7,716 $ 66 $ 1,849 $ 5,933 1.1%
Accident and health 534 49 2 581 8.4
Life 60 - 59 1 -
Total earned premiums $ 8,310 $ 115 $ 1,910 $ 6,515 1.8%
2009 Earned Premiums
Property and casualty $ 8,028 $ 67 $ 1,968 $ 6,127 1.1%
Accident and health 550 51 7 594 8.6
Life 84 - 84 - -
Total earned premiums $ 8,662 $ 118 $ 2,059 $ 6,721 1.8%
2008 Earned Premiums
Property and casualty $ 8,496 $ 164 $ 2,121 $ 6,539 2.5%
Accident and health 593 46 28 611 7.5
Life 99 - 98 1 -
Total earned premiums $ 9,188 $ 210 $ 2,247 $ 7,151 2.9%
Components of Written Premiums

Assumed/

Direct Assumed Ceded Net Net %
(In millions)
2010 Written Premiums
Property and casualty $ 7,673 $ 77 $ 1,853 $ 5,897 1.3%
Accident and health 527 48 2 573 8.4
Life 60 - 59 1 -
Total written premiums $ 8,260 $ 125 $ 1,914 3$ 6,471 1.9%
2009 Written Premiums
Property and casualty $ 7,981 $ 66 $ 1,916 $ 6,131 1.1%
Accident and health 539 50 6 583 8.6
Life 83 - 83 - -
Total written premiums 3$ 8,603 $ 116 $ 2,005 3 6,714 1.7%
2008 Written Premiums
Property and casualty $ 8,413 $ 182 $ 2,109 $ 6,486 2.8%
Accident and health 572 51 18 605 8.4
Life 70 - 69 1 -
Total written premiums $ 9,055 $ 233 $ 2,196 $ 7,092 3.3%

Included in the direct and ceded earned premiums for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 are
$1,383 million, $1,385 million and $1,326 million related to business that is 100% reinsured as a result of a
significant captive program.

Life and accident and health premiums are primarily from long duration contracts; property and casualty
premiums are primarily from short duration contracts.

Insurance claims and policyholders’ benefits reported on the Consolidated Statements of Operations are net of
reinsurance recoveries of $1,121 million, $1,297 million and $1,781 million for the years ended December 31,
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2010, 2009 and 2008, including $735 million, $897 million and $893 million related to the significant captive
program discussed above.

The impact of reinsurance on life insurance inforce at December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 is shown in the
following table.

Components of Life Insurance Inforce

Direct Assumed Ceded Net
(In millions)
2010 $ 8,015 $ - $ 8,001 $ 14
2009 $ 9,159 $ - $ 9,144 $ 15
2008 $ 10,805 $ - $ 10,790 $ 15

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company has ceded $1,301 million and $1,409 million of claim and
claim adjustment expense reserves, future policy benefits and policyholders’ funds as a result of business
operations sold in prior years. Subject to certain exceptions, the purchasers assumed the credit risk of the sold
business that was primarily reinsured to other carriers.
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Note I. Debt

Debt is composed of the following obligations.
Debt

December 31 2010 2009
(In millions)

Short-term debt:
Senior notes:

6.000%, face amount of $400, due August 15, 2011 $ 399 % -
Other debt, 6.53%, due in 2011 1 -
Total short-term debt 400 -

Long-term debt:
Variable rate debt:

Credit Facility — variable rate and term, due August 1, 2012 - 150
Debenture — CNA Surety, face amount of $31, due April 29, 2034 31 31
Senior notes:
6.000%, face amount of $400, due August 15, 2011 - 399
8.375%, face amount of $70, due August 15, 2012 69 69
5.850%, face amount of $549, due December 15, 2014 548 547
6.500%, face amount of $350, due August 15, 2016 347 347
6.950%, face amount of $150, due January 15, 2018 149 149
7.350%, face amount of $350, due November 15, 2019 348 347
5.875%, face amount of $500, due August 15, 2020 495 -
Debenture, 7.250%, face amount of $243, due November 15, 2023 241 241
Other debt, 1.000%-6.530%, due through 2019 23 23
Total long-term debt 2,251 2,303
Total debt $ 2651 % 2,303

In August of 2010, the Company issued $500 million of 5.875% ten-year senior notes in a public offering.

On August 1, 2007, the Company entered into a credit agreement with a syndicate of banks and other lenders.
The credit agreement established a $250 million senior unsecured revolving credit facility which is intended to
be used for general corporate purposes. Borrowings under the revolving credit facility bear interest at the
London Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR) plus the Company’s credit risk spread. Under the credit agreement,
the Company is required to pay certain fees, including a facility fee and a utilization fee, both of which would
adjust automatically in the event of a change in the Company’s financial ratings. The credit agreement includes
covenants regarding maintenance of a minimum consolidated net worth and a specified ratio of consolidated
indebtedness to consolidated total capitalization. The outstanding amount due under this credit agreement as of
December 31, 2009 was repaid during 2010, leaving the full limit of $250 million available as of December 31,
2010.

The Company's remaining debt obligations contain customary covenants for investment grade insurers. The
Company is in compliance with all covenants as of December 31, 2010.

The combined aggregate maturities for debt at December 31, 2010 are presented in the following table.

Maturity of Debt

(In millions)

2011 $ 400
2012 70
2013 -
2014 549
2015 1
Thereafter 1,646
Less discount (15)
Total $ 2,651

110



In February of 2011, the Company issued $400 million of 5.75% senior notes due August 15, 2021 in a public
offering. Subsequently, the Company announced the redemption of the outstanding $400 million aggregate
principal amount of 6.00% senior notes due August 15, 2011, plus accrued and unpaid interest thereon, and
other required payments. The Company anticipates the redemption to be completed on or about March 18,
2011.

Note J. Benefit Plans
Pension and Postretirement Health Care and Life Insurance Benefit Plans

CNA sponsors noncontributory pension plans, primarily through the CNA Retirement Plan, typically covering
full-time employees age 21 and over that have completed at least one year or 1,000 hours of service.

Effective January 1, 2000, the CNA Retirement Plan was closed to new participants. EXisting participants at
that time were given a choice to either continue to accrue benefits under the CNA Retirement Plan or to cease
accruals at December 31, 1999. Employees who chose to continue to accrue benefits under the plan will receive
a benefit based on their years of credited service and highest 60 months of compensation at termination.
Compensation is defined as regular salary, eligible bonuses and overtime. Employees who elected to cease
accruals at December 31, 1999 received the present value of their accrued benefit in an accrued pension account
that is credited with interest based on the annual rate of interest on 30-year Treasury securities. These
employees also receive certain enhanced employer contributions in the CNA Savings and Capital Accumulation
Plan.

CNA'’s funding policy for defined benefit pension plans is to make contributions in accordance with applicable
governmental regulatory requirements with consideration of the funded status of the plans.

CNA provides certain health care and life insurance benefits to eligible retired employees, their covered
dependents and their beneficiaries primarily through the CNA Health and Group Benefits Program. The
funding for these plans is generally to pay covered expenses as they are incurred.

In November 2010, CNA announced a change in its postretirement benefits. The plan offered a maximum
$10,000 non-contributory retiree life insurance benefit to participants who met certain eligibility requirements.
The change will eliminate this benefit for all active employees effective January 1, 2011, and for all retirees
effective January 1, 2012. This change was treated as a negative plan amendment and the effect of this change
was a reduction to the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation of $60 million at December 31, 2010 and
an increase in the net periodic benefit of $1 million for the year ended December 31, 2010.
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The following table provides a reconciliation of benefit obligations and plan assets.

Benefit Obligations and Accrued Benefit Costs

Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits
2010 2009 2010 2009

(In millions)
Benefit obligation at January 1 $ 2,702 $ 2,529 $ 155 $ 150
Changes in benefit obligation:

Service cost 16 17 1 1

Interest cost 149 153 7 9

Participants’ contributions - - 6 7

Plan amendments - - (60) -

Actuarial (gain) loss 89 153 ) 5

Benefits paid (157) (156) (13) (18)

Foreign currency translation and other 1) 6 1 1
Benefit obligations at December 31 2,798 2,702 95 155
Fair value of plan assets at January 1 2,117 1,884 - -
Change in plan assets:

Actual return on plan assets 234 316 - -

Company contributions 65 67 7 11

Participants’ contributions - - 6 7

Benefits paid (157) (156) (13) (18)

Foreign currency translation and other (1) 6 - -
Fair value of plan assets at December 31 2,258 2,117 - -
Funded status $ (540) $ (585) $ (95) $ (155)
Amounts recognized on the Consolidated Balance Sheets at

December 31:

Other assets $ 7 $ 2 $ - $ -

Other liabilities (547) (587) (95) (155)
Net amount recognized $ (540) $ (585) $ (95) $ (155)
Amounts recognized in Accumulated other comprehensive

income, not yet recognized in net periodic cost (benefit):

Prior service credit $ - $ @ $ (141) $ 97)

Net actuarial loss 741 748 29 32
Net amount recognized $ 741 $ 747 $ (112) $ (65)

The accumulated benefit obligation for all defined benefit pension plans was $2,715 million and $2,615 million
at December 31, 2010 and 2009.
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The components of net periodic cost (benefit) are presented in the following table.

Years ended December 31 2010 2009 2008
(In millions)

Pension benefits

Service cost $ 16 $ 17 $ 20

Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 149 153 147

Expected return on plan assets (162) (145) (180)
Amortization of net actuarial loss 24 25 4

Net periodic pension cost (benefit) $ 27 $ 50 $ (9)
Postretirement benefits

Service cost $ 1 $ 1 $ 1

Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 7 9 9

Amortization of prior service credit (16) (16) (16)
Amortization of net actuarial loss 1 1 1

Net periodic postretirement benefit $ (7) $ (5) $ (5)

The amounts recognized in Other comprehensive income are presented in the following table.

Years ended December 31 2010 2009 2008
(In millions)

Pension and postretirement benefits

Amounts arising during the period $ 44 $ 13 $ (546)
Reclassification adjustment relating to prior service credit (16) (16) (16)
Reclassification adjustment relating to actuarial loss 25 26 5
Total increase (decrease) in Other comprehensive income $ 53 $ 23 $ (557)

The table below presents the estimated amounts to be recognized from Accumulated other comprehensive
income into net periodic cost (benefit) during 2011.

Pension Postretirement
Benefits Benefits
(In millions)
Amortization of prior service credit $ - $ (19)
Amortization of net actuarial loss 26 1
Total estimated amounts to be recognized $ 26 $ (18)
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Actuarial assumptions used for the CNA Retirement Plan and CNA Health and Group Benefits Program to
determine benefit obligations are set forth in the following table.

Actuarial Assumptions for Benefit Obligations

December 31 2010 2009
Pension benefits

Discount rate 5.375% 5.700%
Expected long term rate of return 8.000 8.000
Rate of compensation increases 5.030 5.030

Postretirement benefits
Discount rate 4.375% 5.500%

Actuarial assumptions used for the CNA Retirement Plan and CNA Health and Group Benefits Program to
determine net cost or benefit are set forth in the following table.

Actuarial Assumptions for Net Cost or Benefit

Years ended December 31 2010 2009 2008

Pension benefits

Discount rate 5.700% 6.300% 6.000%
Expected long term rate of return 8.000 8.000 8.000
Rate of compensation increases 5.030 5.830 5.830

Postretirement benefits
Discount rate 4.875% / 5.500% 6.300% 5.875%

The expected long term rate of return is estimated annually based on factors including, but not limited to,
current and future financial market conditions, expected asset allocation, diversification, risk premiums for each
asset class, rebalancing the portfolio, funding strategies and the expected forecast for inflation.

The CNA Health and Group Benefits Program has limited its share of the health care trend rate to a cost-of-
living adjustment of 4% per year. For all participants, the employer subsidy on health care costs will not
increase by more than 4% per year. As a result, the assumed health care cost trend rate used in measuring the
accumulated postretirement benefit obligation for the CNA Health and Group Benefits Program was 4% per
year in 2010, 2009 and 2008.

The health care cost trend rate assumption has a significant effect on the amount of the benefit obligation and
periodic cost reported. An increase in the assumed health care cost trend rate of 1% in each year would increase
the Company's accumulated postretirement benefit obligation by $4 million and would have no significant
impact on the Company's aggregate net periodic postretirement benefit for 2010. A decrease in the assumed
health care cost trend rate of 1% in each year would decrease the Company's accumulated postretirement benefit
obligation as of December 31, 2010 by $7 million and would have no significant impact on the Company’s
aggregate net periodic postretirement benefit for 2010.

CNA employs a total return approach whereby a mix of equity and fixed maturity securities are used to
maximize the long term return of plan assets for a prudent level of risk and manage cash flows according to plan
requirements. The intent of this strategy is to minimize plan expenses by outperforming plan liabilities over the
long run. Risk tolerance is established through careful consideration of the plan liabilities, plan funded status
and corporate financial conditions. The investment portfolio contains a diversified blend of fixed maturity,
equity and short term securities. Alternative investments, including limited partnerships, are used to enhance
risk adjusted long term returns while improving portfolio diversification. At December 31, 2010 the plan had
committed approximately $46 million to future capital calls from various third-party limited partnership
investments in exchange for an ownership interest in the related partnerships. Derivatives may be used to gain
market exposure in an efficient and timely manner. Investment risk is measured and monitored on an ongoing
basis through annual liability measurements, periodic asset/liability studies and quarterly investment portfolio
reviews.
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Pension plan assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis are summarized below.

Total assets
December 31, 2010 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 at fair value
(In millions)

Assets

Fixed maturity securities:
Asset-backed:

Residential mortgage-backed $ - $ 179 $ - $ 179
Commercial mortgage-backed - 40 9 49
Other asset-backed - 9 1 10
Total asset-backed - 228 10 238
Corporate and other bonds - 305 10 315
States, municipalities and political
subdivisions - 92 - 92
Total fixed maturity securities - 625 20 645
Equity securities 421 77 6 504
Short term investments 106 7 - 113
Limited partnerships:
Hedge funds - 518 394 912
Private equity - - 59 59
Derivatives 1 - - 1
Other assets - 15 - 15
Investment contracts with insurance company - - 9 9
Total assets $ 528 $ 1,242 $ 488 $ 2,258

Total assets
December 31, 2009 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 at fair value
(In millions)

Assets

Fixed maturity securities:
Asset-backed:

Residential mortgage-backed $ - $ 197 $ 52 $ 249
Other asset-backed - 11 5 16
Total asset-backed - 208 57 265
Corporate and other bonds 17 291 - 308
States, municipalities and political
subdivisions - 71 - 71
Total fixed maturity securities 17 570 57 644
Equity securities 339 54 5 398
Short term investments 202 - - 202
Limited partnerships:
Hedge funds - 466 339 805
Private equity - - 57 57
Derivatives 2 - - 2
Investment contracts with insurance company - - 9 9
Total assets $ 560 $ 1,090 3$ 467 $ 2,117

The limited partnership investments are recorded at fair value, which represents the plan’s share of net asset
value of each partnership, as determined by the General Partner. Level 2 includes limited partnership
investments which can be redeemed at net asset value in 90 days or less. Level 3 includes limited partnership
investments with withdrawal provisions greater than 90 days, or for which withdrawals are not permitted until
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the termination of the partnership. Within hedge fund strategies, approximately 53% are equity related, 34%
pursue a multi-strategy approach, 9% are focused on distressed investments and 4% are fixed income related at

December 31, 2010.

The fair value of the guaranteed investment contracts is an estimate of the amount that would be received in an
orderly sale to a market participant at the measurement date. The amount the plan would receive from the
contract holder if the contracts were terminated is the primary input and is unobservable. The guaranteed
investment contracts are therefore classified as Level 3 investments.

For a discussion of the fair value levels and the valuation methodologies used to measure fixed maturity
securities, equities, derivatives and short term investments, see Note D.

The tables below presents a reconciliation for all pension plan assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis
using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009.

Actual return
Actual return  on assets sold

on assets still during the
Balance at held at year ended Purchases, Net transfers Balance at
January 1, December 31,  December 31, sales, and into (out of) December 31,
Level 3 2010 2010 2010 settlements Level 3 2010
(In millions)
Fixed maturity securities:
Asset-backed:
Residential mortgage-backed $ 52 $ - $ 6 $ (58) - $ -
Commercial mortgage-backed - - - 9 - 9
Other asset-backed 5 - - (4) - 1
Total asset-backed 57 - 6 (53) - 10
Corporate and other bonds - - - 10 - 10
Total fixed maturity securities 57 - 6 43) - 20
Equity securities 5 1 - - - 6
Limited partnerships:
Hedge funds 339 64 - 9) - 394
Private equity 57 6 - 4) - 59
Investment contracts with insurance
company 9 - - - - 9
Total $ 467 $ 71 3 6 3$ (56) - $ 488
Actual return
Actual return  on assets sold
on assets still during the
Balance at held at year ended Purchases, Net transfers Balance at
January 1, December 31,  December 31, sales, and into (out of) December 31,
Level 3 2009 2009 2009 settlements Level 3 2009
(In millions)
Fixed maturity securities:
Asset-backed:
Residential mortgage-backed $ 54 $ - $ 9 $ (11) - $ 52
Other asset-backed - - - 5 - 5
Total asset-backed 54 - 9 (6) - 57
Equity securities 2 - - 5 ) 5
Limited partnerships:
Hedge funds 569 174 - 62 (466) 339
Private equity 59 (5) - 3 - 57
Investment contracts with insurance
company 8 1 - - - 9
Total $ 692 $ 170 $ 9 $ 64 (468) $ 467
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The table below presents the estimated future minimum benefit payments to participants at December 31, 2010.

Estimated Future Minimum Benefit Payments to Participants

Pension Postretirement
Benefits Benefits
(In millions)
2011 $ 175 $ 10
2012 177 8
2013 182 8
2014 185 8
2015 191 8
2016-2020 1,001 37

In 2011, CNA expects to contribute $63 million to its pension plans and $10 million to its postretirement health
care and life insurance benefit plans.

Savings Plans

CNA sponsors savings plans, which are generally contributory plans that allow most employees to contribute a
maximum of 20% of their eligible compensation, subject to certain limitations prescribed by the IRS. The
Company contributes matching amounts to participants, amounting to 70% of the first 6% (35% of the first 6%
in the first year of employment) of eligible compensation contributed by the employee. Employees vest in these
contributions ratably over five years.

The CNA Savings and Capital Accumulation Plan allows employees to make contributions to an investment
fund that is supported in part by an investment contract purchased from CAC. CAC will not accept any further
deposits under this contract. The contract value of the liability to the CNA Savings and Capital Accumulation
Plan is included in Separate account liabilities and Policyholders' funds on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.
The contract value was $363 million and $347 million at December 31, 2010 and 2009.

As noted above, during 2000, CCC employees were required to make a choice regarding their continued
participation in CNA’s defined benefit pension plan. Employees who elected to forego earning additional
benefits in the defined benefit pension plan and all employees hired by CCC on or after January 1, 2000 receive
a Company contribution of 3% or 5% of their eligible compensation, depending on their age. In addition, these
employees are eligible to receive additional discretionary contributions of up to 2% of eligible compensation
and an additional Company match of up to 80% of the first 6% of eligible compensation contributed by the
employee. These additional contributions are made at the discretion of management and are contributed to
participant accounts in the first quarter of the year following management’s determination of the discretionary
amounts. Employees vest in these contributions ratably over five years.

Benefit expense for the Company’s savings plans was $61 million, $59 million and $54 million for the years
ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008.

Stock-Based Compensation

The CNAF Incentive Compensation Plan (the Plan), as amended and restated on January 1, 2010, authorizes the
grant of stock-based compensation to certain management personnel for up to 6 million shares of CNAF’s
common stock. The Plan currently provides for awards of stock options, stock appreciation rights (SARS),
restricted shares, performance-based restricted share units (RSUs) and performance share units. The number of
shares available for the granting of stock-based compensation under the Plan as of December 31, 2010 was
approximately 2.6 million.

The Company recorded stock-based compensation expense related to the Plan of $5 million, $3 million and $5
million for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008. The related income tax benefit recognized was
$2 million, $1 million and $2 million. The compensation cost related to nonvested awards not yet recognized
was $8 million, and the weighted average period over which it is expected to be recognized is 2.21 years at
December 31, 2010.

117



Equity based compensation that is not fully vested prior to termination is generally forfeited upon termination,
except as otherwise provided by contractual obligations. In addition, any such compensation that vested prior to
termination is generally cancelled immediately, except in cases of retirement, death or disability, and as
otherwise provided by contractual obligations.

Stock Options and SARs

The exercise price of all stock options and SARs granted is based on the market value of the Company’s
common stock as of the date of grant. Stock options and SARs generally vest ratably over a four-year service
period following date of grant and have a maximum term of ten years.

The fair value of granted stock options and SARs was estimated at the grant date using the Black-Scholes
option-pricing model. The Black-Scholes model incorporates a risk free rate of return and various assumptions
regarding the underlying common stock and the expected life of the securities granted. Different interest rates
and assumptions were used for each grant, as appropriate based on date of grant.

The following table presents the significant assumptions used to estimate the fair value of granted stock options
and SARs for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008.

Years ended December 31 2010 2009 2008

Weighted average expected life of the securities granted 5.61 years 4.84 years 4.54 years
Estimate of the underlying common stock’s volatility 39.58 % 39.95 % 24.82%
Expected dividend yield 0.0 % 0.0 % 1.4%
Risk free interest rate 2.6 % 20% 2.8%

The following table presents activity for stock options and SARs under the Plan in 2010.

Weighted-Average Weighted-Average
Number Exercise Price Aggregate Remaining
of Awards per Award Intrinsic Value Contractual Term
Outstanding at January 1, 2010 1,902,700 $ 27.76
Awards granted 120,000 25.75
Awards exercised (147,625) 25.16
Awards forfeited, cancelled or expired (249,900) 30.53
Outstanding at December 31, 2010 1,625,175 $ 27.42 $  S5million 5.07 years
Outstanding, fully vested and
expected to vest 1,543,735 $ 27.80 $  Smillion 4.89 years
Outstanding, exercisable 1,089,900 $ 30.20 $  1million 3.60 years

The following table presents weighted-average grant date fair value for awards granted, total intrinsic value for
awards exercised and total fair value for awards vested for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008.

Years ended December 31 2010 2009 2008
Weighted-average grant date fair value $ 10.49 $ 4.69 $ 545

Total intrinsic value of awards exercised $ 350 thousand $ - $ 10 thousand
Fair value of awards vested $ 2 million $ 4 million $ 3 million
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Share Awards

The fair value of share awards is based on the market value of the Company’s common stock as of the date of
grant. Shares awards currently granted under the Plan include restricted shares, performance-based RSUs, and
performance share units. Generally restricted shares vest ratably over a four-year service period following the
date of grant. Performance-based RSUs generally become payable within a range of 0% to 100% of the number
of shares initially granted based upon the attainment of specific annual performance goals and vest ratably over
a four-year service period following the date of grant. Performance share units become payable within a range
of 0% to 200% of the number of shares initially granted based upon the attainment of specific performance
goals achieved over a three year period.

The following table presents activity for restricted shares, performance-based RSUs and performance share
units under the Plan in 2010.

2010
Number Weighted-Average
of Awards Grant Date Fair Value
Balance at January 1 341,957 $ 13.63
Performance-based adjustment (41,632) 1151
Awards granted 274,732 25.72
Awards vested (77,581) 14.56
Awards forfeited, cancelled or expired (3,969) 25.56
Balance at December 31 493,507 $ 20.30
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Note K. Operating Leases, Commitments and Contingencies, and Guarantees
Operating Leases

The Company occupies office facilities under lease agreements that expire at various dates. In addition, data
processing, office and transportation equipment is leased under agreements that expire at various dates. Most
leases contain renewal options that provide for rent increases based on prevailing market conditions. Lease
expense for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 was $52 million, $51 million and $52 million.
Sublease revenues for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 were $3 million, $4 million and
$4 million.

The table below presents the future minimum lease payments to be made under non-cancelable operating leases
along with future minimum sublease receipts to be received on owned and leased properties at December 31,
2010.

Future Minimum Lease Payments and Sublease Receipts

Future Minimum  Future Minimum
Lease Payments  Sublease Receipts

(In millions)

2011 $ 38 $ 2
2012 34 2
2013 31 2
2014 22 -
2015 18

Thereafter 25

Total 3$ 168 $ 6

In addition to the operating lease obligations included in the table above, the Company entered into a 10 year
lease agreement for a new property to be occupied in 2012 with an expected annual minimum lease payment of
approximately $1 million. The lease includes various contingencies, including completion of construction of
the building.

Commitments and Contingencies

The Company holds an investment in a real estate joint venture. In the normal course of business, the Company,
on a joint and several basis with other unrelated insurance company shareholders, has committed to continue
funding the operating deficits of this joint venture. Additionally, the Company and the other unrelated
shareholders, on a joint and several basis, have guaranteed an operating lease for an office building, which
expires in 2016. The guarantee of the operating lease is a parallel guarantee to the commitment to fund
operating deficits; consequently, the separate guarantee to the lessor is not expected to be triggered as long as
the joint venture continues to be funded by its shareholders which provide liquidity to make its annual lease
payments.

In the event that the other parties to the joint venture are unable to meet their commitments in funding the
operations of this joint venture, the Company would be required to assume the obligation for the entire office
building operating lease. The Company does not believe it is likely that it will be required to do so. However,
the maximum potential future lease payments and other related costs at December 31, 2010 that the Company
could be required to pay under this guarantee are approximately $182 million. If the Company were required to
assume the entire lease obligation, the Company would have the right to pursue reimbursement from the other
shareholders and the right to all sublease revenues.

The Company has entered into a limited number of contracts that guarantee minimum payments, primarily
related to outsourced services and software. Estimated future minimum payments under these contracts, which
amounted to approximately $28 million at December 31, 2010, are $27 million and $1 million for the years
ended December 31, 2011 and 2012.

Guarantees

In the course of selling business entities and assets to third parties, the Company has agreed to indemnify
purchasers for losses arising out of breaches of representation and warranties with respect to the business
entities or assets being sold, including, in certain cases, losses arising from undisclosed liabilities or certain
named litigation. Such indemnification provisions generally survive for periods ranging from nine months
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following the applicable closing date to the expiration of the relevant statutes of limitation. As of December 31,
2010, the aggregate amount of quantifiable indemnification agreements in effect for sales of business entities,
assets and third party loans was $719 million.

In addition, the Company has agreed to provide indemnification to third party purchasers for certain losses
associated with sold business entities or assets that are not limited by a contractual monetary amount. As of
December 31, 2010, the Company had outstanding unlimited indemnifications in connection with the sales of
certain of its business entities or assets that included tax liabilities arising prior to a purchaser’s ownership of an
entity or asset, defects in title at the time of sale, employee claims arising prior to closing and in some cases
losses arising from certain litigation and undisclosed liabilities. These indemnification agreements survive until
the applicable statutes of limitation expire, or until the agreed upon contract terms expire.

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Company had recorded liabilities of approximately $16 million related
to indemnification agreements and management believes that it is not likely that any future indemnity claims
will be significantly greater than the amounts recorded.
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Note L. Stockholders’ Equity and Statutory Accounting Practices
2008 Senior Preferred

In 2008, the Company issued, and Loews purchased, 12,500 shares of CNAF non-voting cumulative senior
preferred stock (2008 Senior Preferred) for $1.25 billion. The 2008 Senior Preferred accrued cumulative
dividends at an initial rate of 10% per year, and dividends were payable quarterly. As of December 31, 2010,
the Company has fully redeemed all 12,500 shares originally issued, through a series of redemptions during
2009 and 2010. The redemptions were funded by the issuance of debt and the partial repayment of a surplus
note issued by CCC.

CNAF used the majority of the proceeds from the 2008 Senior Preferred to increase the statutory surplus of its
principal insurance subsidiary, CCC, through the purchase of a $1.0 billion surplus note of CCC. Surplus notes
are financial instruments with a stated maturity date and scheduled interest payments, issued by insurance
enterprises with the approval of the insurer’s domiciliary state. Surplus notes are treated as capital under
statutory accounting. All payments of interest and principal on this note are subject to the prior approval of the
Illinois Department of Insurance (the Department). The surplus note of CCC has a term of 30 years and accrues
interest at a rate of 10% per year. Interest on the note is payable quarterly. In 2010, the Company received
regulatory approval from the Department for CCC to repay $500 million of the $1.0 billion surplus note to
CNAF.

Common Stock Dividends

No common stock dividends were declared or paid in 2010 or 2009. Dividends of $0.45 per common share
were declared and paid in 2008.

Share Repurchases

CNAF’s Board of Directors has approved a Share Repurchase Program to purchase, in the open market or
through privately negotiated transactions, its outstanding common stock, as Company management deems
appropriate. In the first quarter of 2008, the Company repurchased a total of 2,649,621 shares at an average
price of $26.53 (including commission) per share. No shares of common stock were purchased during 2010 or
20009.

Statutory Accounting Practices (Unaudited)

CNAF’s domestic insurance subsidiaries maintain their accounts in conformity with accounting practices
prescribed or permitted by insurance regulatory authorities, which vary in certain respects from GAAP. In
converting from statutory accounting principles to GAAP, the more significant adjustments include deferral of
policy acquisition costs and the inclusion of net unrealized holding gains or losses in stockholders’ equity
relating to certain fixed maturity securities.

CNAF’s insurance subsidiaries are domiciled in various jurisdictions. These subsidiaries prepare statutory
financial statements in accordance with accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the respective
jurisdictions’ insurance regulators. Prescribed statutory accounting practices are set forth in a variety of
publications of the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) as well as state laws, regulations
and general administrative rules.

CNAF’s ability to pay dividends and other credit obligations is significantly dependent on receipt of dividends
from its subsidiaries. The payment of dividends to CNAF by its insurance subsidiaries without prior approval
of the insurance department of each subsidiary’s domiciliary jurisdiction is limited by formula. Dividends in
excess of these amounts are subject to prior approval by the respective state insurance departments.

Dividends from CCC are subject to the insurance holding company laws of the State of Illinois, the domiciliary
state of CCC. Under these laws, ordinary dividends, or dividends that do not require prior approval by the
Department, may be paid only from earned surplus, which is calculated by removing unrealized gains from
unassigned surplus. As of December 31, 2010, CCC is in a positive earned surplus position, enabling CCC to
pay approximately $980 million of dividend payments during 2011 that would not be subject to the
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Department’s prior approval. The actual level of dividends paid in any year is determined after an assessment of
available dividend capacity, holding company liquidity and cash needs as well as the impact the dividends will
have on the statutory surplus of the applicable insurance company.

CNAF’s domestic insurance subsidiaries are subject to risk-based capital requirements. Risk-based capital is a
method developed by the NAIC to determine the minimum amount of statutory capital appropriate for an
insurance company to support its overall business operations in consideration of its size and risk profile. The
formula for determining the amount of risk-based capital specifies various factors, weighted based on the
perceived degree of risk, which are applied to certain financial balances and financial activity. The adequacy of
a company's actual capital is evaluated by a comparison to the risk-based capital results, as determined by the
formula. Companies below minimum risk-based capital requirements are classified within certain levels, each
of which requires specified corrective action. As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, all of CNAF’s domestic
insurance subsidiaries exceeded the minimum risk-based capital requirements.

Subsidiaries with insurance operations outside the United States are also subject to insurance regulation in the
countries in which they operate. The Company has legal entity and branch operations in other countries,
primarily the United Kingdom, Canada and Bermuda. CNAF’s foreign legal entities and branch met or
exceeded regulatory capital requirements.

Combined statutory capital and surplus and net income (loss), determined in accordance with accounting
practices prescribed or permitted by insurance regulatory authorities for the Combined Continental Casualty
Companies and the life company, were as follows.

Statutory Information

Statutory Capital and Surplus Statutory Net Income (Loss)
December 31 Years Ended December 31
2010 (b) 2009 2010 (b) 2009 2008
(In millions)
Combined Continental Casualty
Companies (a) $ 9,821 $ 9,338 $ 258 $ 17 $ 172)
Life company 498 448 86 (65) (51)

(a) Represents the combined statutory surplus of CCC and its subsidiaries, including the Life company.
(b) Preliminary.
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Note M. Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)
The following table displays the components of AOCI included on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)

December 31 2010 2009
(In millions) Tax After-tax Tax After-tax
Cumulative foreign currency translation adjustment $ - $ 136 $ - $ 87
Pension and postretirement benefits 220 (409) 238 (444)
Net unrealized losses on investments with OTTI losses 39 (73) 86 (159)
Net unrealized gains on other investments (348) 691 (76) 198
Accumulated other comprehensive (income) loss attributable to

noncontrolling interests - (19) - (7)
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) $ (89) $ 326 $ 248 $ (325)

The amount of pretax net unrealized losses on available-for-sale securities with OTTI losses reclassified out of

AOCI and recognized in earnings was $(42) million and $(146) million for the years ended December 31, 2010
and 2009, with related tax benefit of $15 million and $51 million. The amount of pretax net unrealized gains
(losses) on other available-for-sale securities reclassified out of AOCI and recognized in earnings was $137
million, $(768) million and $(46) million for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, with related
tax (expense) benefit of $(48) million, $269 million and $16 million.
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Note N. Business Segments

The Company revised its reporting segments in the fourth quarter of 2010. The segment change reflects the
manner in which the Company is currently organized for purposes of making operating decisions and assessing
performance. Segment data for prior reporting periods has been adjusted to reflect the new segment reporting.

Net incurred claim and claim adjustment expenses and reserves for certain mass tort claims were previously
reported as part of the Corporate & Other Non-Core segment. These mass tort claims were centrally managed
along with asbestos and environmental pollution claims. A significant portion of this centralized claim group
became employees of a subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway Inc. as a result of the Loss Portfolio Transfer
transaction that closed on August 31, 2010. Management responsibility for these mass tort claims has now been
assigned to the segment from which the mass tort arose, which could be either CNA Specialty or CNA
Commercial. This change had no impact on the Company’s CNA Specialty and Life & Group Non-Core
segments for the years presented herein.

The Company’s core property and casualty commercial insurance operations are reported in two business
segments: CNA Specialty and CNA Commercial. CNA Specialty provides a broad array of professional,
financial and specialty property and casualty products and services, primarily through insurance brokers and
managing general underwriters. CNA Commercial includes property and casualty coverages sold to small
businesses and middle market entities and organizations primarily through an independent agency distribution
system. CNA Commercial also includes commercial insurance and risk management products sold to large
corporations primarily through insurance brokers.

The Company’s non-core operations are managed in two segments: Life & Group Non-Core and Corporate &
Other Non-Core. Life & Group Non-Core primarily includes the results of the life and group lines of business
that are in run-off. Corporate & Other Non-Core primarily includes certain corporate expenses, including
interest on corporate debt, and the results of certain property and casualty business in run-off, including CNA
Re and A&EP.

The accounting policies of the segments are the same as those described in Note A. The Company manages
most of its assets on a legal entity basis, while segment operations are conducted across legal entities. As such,
only insurance and reinsurance receivables, insurance reserves and deferred acquisition costs are readily
identifiable by individual segment. Distinct investment portfolios are not maintained for each segment;
accordingly, allocation of assets to each segment is not performed. Therefore, net investment income and
realized investment gains or losses are allocated primarily based on each segment’s net carried insurance
reserves, as adjusted. All significant intersegment income and expense has been eliminated. Income taxes have
been allocated on the basis of the taxable income of the segments.

Approximately 6.9%, 7.0% and 7.4% of the Company’s direct written premiums were derived from outside the
United States for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008. Direct written premiums from any
individual foreign country were not significant.

In the following tables, certain financial measures are presented to provide information used by management to
monitor the Company’s operating performance. Management utilizes these financial measures to monitor the
Company’s insurance operations and investment portfolio. Net operating income, which is derived from certain
income statement amounts, is used by management to monitor performance of the Company’s insurance
operations. The Company’s investment portfolio is monitored by management through analysis of various
factors including unrealized gains and losses on securities, portfolio duration and exposure to interest rate,
market and credit risk. Based on these analyses, the Company may recognize an OTTI loss on an investment
security in accordance with its policy, or sell a security, which may produce realized gains and losses.

Net operating income (loss) is calculated by excluding from net income (loss) attributable to CNA the after-tax
effects of 1) net realized investment gains or losses, 2) income or loss from discontinued operations and 3) any
cumulative effects of changes in accounting guidance. The calculation of net operating income excludes net
realized investment gains or losses because net realized investment gains or losses are largely discretionary,
except for losses related to OTTI, and are generally driven by economic factors that are not necessarily
consistent with key drivers of underwriting performance, and are therefore not considered an indication of
trends in insurance operations.
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The significant components of the Company’s continuing operations and selected balance sheet items are
presented in the following tables.
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CNA CNA Life & Group Corporate & Other
Year ended December 31, 2010 Specialty Commercial Non-Core Non-Core Eliminations Total
(In millions)
Net written premiums (a) $ 2,691 $ 3208 $ 573 $ 2 3 3) $ 6,471
Revenues
Net earned premiums $ 2,679 $ 3256 $ 582 $ 1 8 3 3 6,515
Net investment income 591 873 715 137 - 2,316
Other revenues 216 61 7 8 - 292
Total operating revenues 3,486 4,190 1,304 146 ?3) 9,123
Claims, benefits and expenses
Net incurred claims and benefits 1,447 2,175 1,275 58 - 4,955
Policyholders’ dividends 12 14 4 - - 30
Amortization of deferred acquisition costs 631 736 20 - - 1,387
Other insurance related expenses 186 424 180 10 ?3) 797
Other expenses 190 55 2 681 - 928
Total claims, benefits and expenses 2,466 3,404 1,481 749 ?3) 8,097
Operating income (loss) from continuing operations before income
tax 1,020 786 a7 (603) - 1,026
Income tax (expense) benefit on operating income (loss) (343) (260) 90 216 - (297)
Net operating (income) loss, after-tax, attributable to
noncontrolling interests (52) 17 - - - (69)
Net operating income (loss) from continuing operations
attributable to CNA 625 509 (87) (387) - 660
Net realized investment gains (losses), net of participating
policyholders’ interests 30 (15) 53 18 - 86
Income tax expense on net realized investment gains (losses) (10) 1) (20) (5) - (36)
Net realized investment (gains) losses, after-tax, attributable to
noncontrolling interests - 1 - - - 1
Net realized investment gains (losses) attributable to CNA 20 (15) 33 13 - 51
Net income (loss) from continuing operations attributable to
CNA $ 645 $ 494  $ 54 % (3714) $ - $ 711
(a) Net written premiums relate to business in property and casualty companies only.
December 31, 2010
(In millions)
Reinsurance receivables $ 906 $ 1973  $ 1,502 $ 2823 % - $ 7,204
Insurance receivables $ 654 $ 1,050 $ 9 $ 4 % -8 1,717
Deferred acquisition costs $ 330 $ 315 % 434 $ -3 - 8 1,079
Insurance reserves
Claim and claim adjustment expenses $ 6,793 $ 12522 % 2,739 $ 3442  $ - 8 25,496
Unearned premiums 1,543 1,526 132 2 - 3,203
Future policy benefits - - 8,718 - - 8,718
Policyholders’ funds 16 13 144 - - 173
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CNA CNA Life & Group Corporate & Other
Year ended December 31, 2009 Specialty Commercial Non-Core Non-Core Eliminations Total
(In millions)
Net written premiums (a) $ 2,684 $ 3448 $ 583 $ 1 3 3) $ 6,713
Revenues
Net earned premiums $ 2,697 $ 3432 % 595 $ -3 3 3 6,721
Net investment income 526 935 664 195 - 2,320
Other revenues 206 61 11 10 - 288
Total operating revenues 3,429 4,428 1,270 205 ?3) 9,329
Claims, benefits and expenses
Net incurred claims and benefits 1,536 2,420 1,084 227 - 5,267
Policyholders’ dividends 9 9 5 - - 23
Amortization of deferred acquisition costs 624 775 18 - - 1,417
Other insurance related expenses 163 435 183 3 3) 781
Other expenses 179 77 69 119 - 444
Total claims, benefits and expenses 2,511 3,716 1,359 349 ®3) 7,932
Operating income (loss) from continuing operations before income
tax 918 712 (89) (144) - 1,397
Income tax (expense) benefit on operating income (loss) (282) (201) 73 57 - (353)
Net operating (income) loss, after-tax, attributable to
noncontrolling interests (45) 17 - - - (62)
Net operating income (loss) from continuing operations
attributable to CNA 591 494 (16) 87) - 982
Net realized investment losses, net of participating policyholders’
interests (186) (360) (235) (76) - (857)
Income tax benefit on net realized investment losses 64 123 82 27 - 296
Net realized investment (gains) losses, after-tax, attributable to
noncontrolling interests (1) 1 - - - -
Net realized investment losses attributable to CNA (123) (236) (153) (49) - (561)
Net income (loss) from continuing operations attributable to
CNA $ 468 $ 258  $ (169) $ (136) $ - $ 421
(a) Net written premiums relate to business in property and casualty companies only.
December 31, 2009
(In millions)
Reinsurance receivables $ 1,077 $ 2,324 $ 1744 % 1,787  $ - $ 6,932
Insurance receivables $ 613 $ 1234 3% 9 $ 2 3 -8 1,858
Deferred acquisition costs $ 318 $ 336 % 454 $ -3 - 8 1,108
Insurance reserves
Claim and claim adjustment expenses $ 6,922 $ 13,243  $ 2,883 $ 3,768 $ - 8 26,816
Unearned premiums 1,528 1,603 140 3 - 3,274
Future policy benefits - - 7,981 - - 7,981
Policyholders’ funds 11 11 170 - - 192
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CNA CNA Life & Group Corporate & Other

Year ended December 31, 2008 Specialty Commercial Non-Core Non-Core Eliminations Total
(In millions)
Net written premiums (a) $ 2,719 3770  $ 604 $ 1 3 4 7,090
Revenues

Net earned premiums $ 2,755 3,787 % 612 $ 1 3 4 7,151

Net investment income 354 612 484 169 - 1,619

Other revenues 219 65 28 14 - 326
Total operating revenues 3,328 4,464 1,124 184 4 9,096
Claims, benefits and expenses

Net incurred claims and benefits 1,700 2,772 1,104 127 - 5,703

Policyholders’ dividends 13 1 6 - - 20

Amortization of deferred acquisition costs 618 836 13 - - 1,467

Other insurance related expenses 137 343 201 17 4) 694

Other expenses 198 105 24 150 - 477
Total claims, benefits and expenses 2,666 4,057 1,348 294 4) 8,361
Operating income (loss) from continuing operations before income

tax 662 407 (224) (110) - 735
Income tax (expense) benefit on operating income (loss) (205) (102) 116 45 - (145)
Net operating (income) loss, after-tax, attributable to

noncontrolling interests (43) (14) - - - (57)
Net operating income (loss) from continuing operations

attributable to CNA 414 292 (108) (65) - 533
Net realized investment losses, net of participating policyholders’

interests (257) (526) (363) (151) - (1,297)
Income tax benefit on net realized investment losses 90 185 127 54 - 456
Net realized investment (gains) losses, after-tax, attributable to

noncontrolling interests - - - - - -
Net realized investment losses attributable to CNA (167) (341) (236) (97) - (841)
Net income (loss) from continuing operations attributable to

CNA $ 247 (49 $ (344) 3 (162) $ - (308)

(a) Net written premiums relate to business in property and casualty companies only.
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The following table provides revenue by line of business for each reportable segment. Revenues are comprised
of operating revenues and net realized investment gains and losses, net of participating policyholders’ interests.

Revenues by Line of Business

Years ended December 31 2010 2009 2008
(In millions)

CNA Specialty

International $ 199 $ 171 $ 163
Professional & Management Liability 2,551 2,339 2,140
Surety 475 474 479
Warranty and Alternative Risks 291 259 289
CNA Specialty revenues 3,516 3,243 3,071
CNA Commercial
Business Insurance 564 549 573
CNA Select Risk 261 210 179
Commercial Insurance 2,851 2,692 2,521
International 499 617 665
CNA Commercial revenues 4,175 4,068 3,938
Life & Group Non-Core
Health 1,100 811 688
Life & Annuity 249 211 40
Other 8 13 33
Life & Group Non-Core revenues 1,357 1,035 761
Corporate & Other Non-Core revenues 164 129 33
Eliminations 3) 3) (4)
Total revenues $ 9,209 $ 8,472 $ 7,799
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Note O. IT Transformation

During 2010, the Company commenced a program involving several initiatives intended to significantly
transform its Information Technology (IT) organization and delivery model. A key initiative is moving to a
managed services model which involves outsourcing the Company’s infrastructure and application development
functions to selected vendors that have proven skills and scale. The IT Transformation is expected to improve
both the efficiency and effectiveness of IT delivery in support of the Company’s businesses. The costs of the IT
Transformation include estimated employee termination benefits, employee retention benefits, and legal,
consulting and other vendor transition services costs. The Company anticipates that the total costs for the IT
Transformation will be approximately $38 million. For the year ended December 31, 2010, the Company
incurred $36 million of costs for the IT Transformation and paid $23 million of these costs. The Company
anticipates the program will be completed by September 2011.

The costs incurred to date are included in Total claims, benefits and expenses on the Consolidated Statements of
Operations and have been allocated to the Company’s reportable segments in a manner consistent with the
Company’s current allocation of IT expenses, which is primarily based on estimated consumption. The costs by
reportable segment for the year ended December 31, 2010 are as follows.

IT Transformation Costs by Segment

Year ended December 31 2010

(In millions)

CNA Specialty $ 8
CNA Commercial 15
Life & Group Non-Core 10
Corporate & Other Non-Core 3
Total IT Transformation Costs $ 36
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Note P. Discontinued Operations

The Company has discontinued operations, which consist of run-off insurance and reinsurance operations
acquired in its merger with The Continental Corporation in 1995. As of December 31, 2010, the remaining run-
off business is administered by Continental Reinsurance Corporation International, Ltd., a wholly-owned
Bermuda subsidiary. The business consists of facultative property and casualty, treaty excess casualty and
treaty pro-rata reinsurance with underlying exposure to a diverse, multi-line domestic and international book of
business encompassing property, casualty and marine liabilities. As further discussed in Note F, the Loss
Portfolio Transfer transaction included a portion of net claim and claim adjustment expense reserves related to
these discontinued operations.

Results of the discontinued operations were as follows:

Discontinued Operations

Years ended December 31 2010 2009 2008
(In millions)
Revenues:
Net investment income $ 6 $ 6 $ 8
Net realized investment gains (losses) and other (1) - 2
Total revenues 5 6 10
Insurance related expenses 26 8 10
Income (loss) before income taxes (21) 2) -
Income tax (expense) benefit - - 9
Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of tax $ (21) $ (2) $ 9

Net liabilities of discontinued operations, included in Other liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets, were
as follows.

Discontinued Operations

December 31 2010 2009
(In millions)
Assets:
Investments $ 713 141
Reinsurance receivables 47 4
Cash - -
Other assets 13 2
Total assets 131 147
Liabilities:
Insurance reserves 120 140
Other liabilities 13 8
Total liabilities 133 148
Net liabilities of discontinued operations $ 2 3 (1)

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, the insurance reserves are net of discount of $59 million and $56 million. The
net income (loss) from discontinued operations reported above primarily represents the net investment income,
realized investment gains and losses, foreign currency gains and losses, effects of the accretion of the loss
reserve discount and re-estimation of the ultimate claim and claim adjustment expense of the discontinued
operations.
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Note Q. Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

The following tables set forth unaudited quarterly financial data for the years ended December 31, 2010 and

20009.
Quarterly Financial Data
First Second Third Fourth Full Year

(In millions, except per share data)
2010
Revenues $ 2,315 $ 2,233 2,363 2,298 $ 9,209
Income (loss) from continuing operations,

net of tax 255 301 (103) 326 779
Income (loss) from discontinued operations,

net of tax - 1 (22) - (21)
Net (income) loss attributable to

noncontrolling interests, net of tax (10) (19 (15) (24) (68)
Net income (loss) attributable to CNA $ 245 $ 283 (140) 302 $ 690
Basic and Diluted Earnings (Loss) Per Share
Income (loss) from continuing operations

attributable to CNA common stockholders ~ $ 0.82 $ 0.96 (0.51) 1.09 % 2.36
Income (loss) from discontinued operations

attributable to CNA common stockholders - - (0.08) - (0.08)
Basic and diluted earnings (loss) per share

attributable to CNA common stockholders $ 0.82 $ 0.96 (0.59) 1.09 $ 2.28
Quarterly Financial Data

First Second Third Fourth Full Year

(In millions, except per share data)
2009
Revenues $ 1,638 $ 2,096 2,340 2,398 $ 8,472
Income (loss) from continuing operations,

net of tax (185) 120 278 270 483
Income (loss) from discontinued operations,

net of tax - 1) Q) - )
Net (income) loss attributable to

noncontrolling interests, net of tax (10) (14) (14) (24) (62)
Net income (loss) attributable to CNA $ (195) $ 105 263 246 $ 419
Basic and Diluted Earnings (Loss) Per Share
Income (loss) from continuing operations

attributable to CNA common stockholders  $ 0.84) % 0.28 0.86 081 % 111
Income (loss) from discontinued operations

attributable to CNA common stockholders - (0.01) - - (0.01)
Basic and diluted earnings (loss) per share

attributable to CNA common stockholders $ 084) % 0.27 0.86 0.81 $ 1.10

During the fourth quarter of 2009, the Company realized a pretax investment gain of $370 million related to the
sale of its holdings of Verisk Analytics Inc. Additionally, pretax OTTI losses of $195 million were recognized
in earnings primarily in asset-backed securities, states, municipalities and political subdivisions securities and

corporate and other bonds.
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Note R. Related Party Transactions

The Company reimburses Loews, or pays directly, for management fees, travel and related expenses, software
fees, and expenses of investment facilities and services provided to the Company. The amounts reimbursed or
paid by the Company were $38 million, $33 million and $35 million for the years ended December 31, 2010,
2009 and 2008. The CNA Tax Group is included in the consolidated federal income tax return of Loews and its
eligible subsidiaries. See Note E for a detailed description of the income tax agreement with Loews. In
addition, the Company writes, at standard rates, a limited amount of insurance for Loews and its subsidiaries.
The earned premiums for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 were $2 million, $2 million and
$3 million.

In the fourth quarter of 2008, the Company issued and Loews purchased $1.25 billion of CNAF non-voting
cumulative preferred stock, which was approved by a special review committee of independent members of
CNAF’s Board of Directors. As of December 31, 2010, the preferred stock has been redeemed in full. See
Note L for further details.

CNA previously sponsored a stock ownership plan whereby the Company financed the purchase of Company
common stock by certain former officers, including executive officers. Interest charged on the principal amount
of these outstanding stock purchase loans is generally equivalent to the long term applicable federal rate,
compounded semi-annually, in effect on the disbursement date of the loan. Loans made pursuant to the plan are
generally full recourse and are secured by the stock purchased. The loans were originally issued with a ten-year
maturity date, and the majority of the remaining loans have been extended for three years with terms maturing
through May 2013. The carrying value of the loans as of December 31, 2010 exceeds the fair value of the
related common stock collateral by $2 million.

On November 1, 2010, CNA announced its proposal to acquire all of the outstanding shares of common stock of
CNA Surety that are not currently owned by CNA for $22 per share in cash. On February 4, 2011, CNA Surety
announced that CNA’s proposal substantially undervalued CNA Surety; however, CNA Surety would consider
another proposal. CNA is evaluating CNA Surety’s response and considering options that are in the best
interests of CNA’s stockholders. There is no assurance that the acquisition will be completed or, if so, that the
anticipated benefits of the acquisition will be realized.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Stockholders of
CNA Financial Corporation
Chicago, Illinois

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of CNA Financial Corporation (an affiliate of
Loews Corporation) and subsidiaries (the “Company™) as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related
consolidated statements of operations, comprehensive income (loss), stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for
each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2010. Our audits also included the financial statement
schedules listed in the Index at Item 15. We also have audited the Company’s internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2010, based on criteria established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. The Company’s
management is responsible for these financial statements and financial statement schedules, for maintaining
effective internal control over financial reporting, and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control
over financial reporting, included in the accompanying Management’s Report on Internal Control over
Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements and financial
statement schedules and an opinion on the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement and whether effective internal control
over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audits of the financial statements included
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. Our audit of internal control over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. Our audits also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the
company’s principal executive and principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, and
effected by the company’s board of directors, management, and other personnel to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may not be
prevented or detected on a timely basis. Also, projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of the internal
control over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the controls may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.
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In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Company as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the results of their operations and
their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2010, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Also, in our opinion, such financial
statement schedules, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole,
present fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein. Also, in our opinion, the Company
maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2010,
based on the criteria established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

As discussed in Note A to the consolidated financial statements, the Company changed its accounting for the
recognition and presentation of other-than-temporary impairments in 2009.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP
Chicago, Illinois
February 22, 2011
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MANAGEMENT’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

The management of CNA Financial Corporation (CNAF or the Company) is responsible for establishing and
maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting. CNAF’s internal control system was designed to
provide reasonable assurance to the Company’s management, its Audit Committee and Board of Directors
regarding the preparation and fair presentation of published financial statements.

There are inherent limitations to the effectiveness of any internal control or system of control, however well
designed, including the possibility of human error and the possible circumvention or overriding of such controls
or systems. Moreover, because of changing conditions the reliability of internal controls may vary over time.
As a result even effective internal controls can provide no more than reasonable assurance with respect to the
accuracy and completeness of financial statements and their process of preparation.

CNAF management assessed the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2010. In making this assessment, it has used the criteria set forth by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO) in Internal Control — Integrated Framework.
Based on those criteria and our assessment we believe that, as of December 31, 2010, the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting was effective.

CNAF’s independent public accountant, Deloitte & Touche LLP, has issued an audit report on the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting. This report appears on page 135.

CNA Financial Corporation
Chicago, Illinois
February 22, 2011
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ITEM9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

As of December 31, 2010, the Company’s management, including the Company’s Chief Executive Officer
(CEO) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO), conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of the Company’s
disclosure controls and procedures (as such term is defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act™)). Based on this evaluation, the CEO and
CFO have concluded that the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures are effective.

Pursuant to Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, and the implementing rules of the Securities and
Exchange Commission, the Company included a report of management’s assessment of the design and
effectiveness of its internal controls as part of this Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2010. Management’s report and the independent registered public accounting firm’s attestation
report are included in Part I, Item 8 under the captions entitled “Management’s Report on Internal Control
Over Financial Reporting” and “Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm” and are
incorporated herein by reference.

There has been no change in the Company’s internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Rules 13a-
15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Exchange Act) during the quarter ended December 31, 2010 that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

ITEM9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.
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PART 111
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

FIRST
BECAME
POSITION AND EXECUTIVE
OFFICES HELD WITH OFFICER OF PRINCIPAL OCCUPATION DURING PAST FIVE
NAME REGISTRANT AGE CNA YEARS
Thomas F. Motamed Chief Executive Officer, 62 2009 Chief Executive Officer of CNA Financial Corporation since
CNA Financial January 1, 2009. From December 2002 to June 2008,
Corporation Vice Chairman and Chief Operating Officer of The Chubb
Corporation and President and Chief Operating Officer of
Chubb & Son.
D. Craig Mense Executive Vice President & 59 2004 Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of
Chief Financial Officer, CNA Financial Corporation.
CNA Financial
Corporation
George R. Fay Executive Vice President, 62 2010 Executive Vice President, Worldwide Property & Casualty
Worldwide Property & Claim of the CNA insurance companies since July 2006.
Casualty Claim of the From July 1974 to July 2006, held various positions at The
CNA insurance Chubb Corporation including Chief Services Officer.
companies
Larry A. Haefner Executive Vice President & 54 2008 Executive Vice President & Chief Actuary of the CNA
Chief Actuary of the insurance companies since April 2008. From October
CNA insurance 2004 to April 2008, Vice President & Chief Actuary,
companies Middle Market Business of The Travelers Insurance
Companies.
Jonathan D. Kantor Executive Vice President, 55 1997 Executive Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary of
General Counsel and CNA Financial Corporation.
Secretary, CNA
Financial Corporation
Robert A. Lindemann President and Chief 57 2010 President and Chief Operating Officer, CNA Commercial of
Operating Officer, CNA the CNA insurance companies since August 2009. From
Commercial of the CNA September 2004 to August 2009, Chief Operating Officer,
insurance companies Commercial Markets and President, Middle Markets of
Zurich Financial Services North America.
Thomas Pontarelli Executive Vice President & 61 2009 Executive Vice President & Chief Administration Officer of
Chief Administration the CNA insurance companies.
Officer of the CNA
insurance companies
Timothy J. Szerlong President, Worldwide Field 58 2010 President, Worldwide Field Operations of the CNA
Operations of the CNA insurance companies since September 2009. From June
insurance companies 1974 to August 2009, held various positions at The Chubb
Corporation including Senior Vice President and Eastern
U.S. Field Operations Officer.
Peter W. Wilson President and Chief 51 2009 President and Chief Operating Officer, CNA Specialty of the
Operating Officer, CNA CNA insurance companies since April 2009. From March
Specialty of the CNA 2002 to April 2009, Executive Vice President, Global
insurance companies Specialty Lines of the CNA insurance companies.

Officers are elected and hold office until their successors are elected and qualified, and are subject to removal
by the Board of Directors. Additional information required in Part 111, Item 10 has been omitted as we intend to
include such information in our definitive proxy statement which will be filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission not later than 120 days after December 31, 2010.
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ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Information required in Part Ill, Item 11 has been omitted as we intend to include such information in our
definitive proxy statement which will be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission not later than
120 days after December 31, 2010.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT
AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Equity Compensation Plan

The table below provides the securities authorized for issuance under equity compensation plans. Performance
share units are included at the maximum potential payout percentage.

Executive Compensation Information
December 31, 2010

Number of securities

Number of securities to remaining available for
be issued upon Weighted average exercise future issuance under
exercise of outstanding price of outstanding equity compensation plans
options, warrants and options, warrants and (excluding securities
rights rights reflected in column (a))

@ (b) ©

Plan Category

Equity compensation plans approved by

security holders 2,234,357 $ 25.76 2,626,688
Equity compensation plans not approved

by security holders - - _

Total 2,234,357 $ 25.76 2,626,688

Additional information required in Part 111, Item 12 has been omitted as we intend to include such information
in our definitive proxy statement which will be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission not later
than 120 days after December 31, 2010.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR
INDEPENDENCE

Information required in Part I1l, Item 13 has been omitted as we intend to include such information in our
definitive proxy statement which will be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission not later than
120 days after December 31, 2010.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

Information required in Part I1l, Item 14 has been omitted as we intend to include such information in our
definitive proxy statement which will be filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission not later than
120 days after December 31, 2010.
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PART IV
ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

Page
(@ 1 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: Number
Consolidated Statements of Operations — Years Ended December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008 ........... 56
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss) —

Years Ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008  ......cooevierierierierieieie e 58
Consolidated Balance Sheets — December 31, 2010 and 2009...........ccoerveririieieierieieeeeeee s 59
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows — Years Ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 ........... 60
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity —

Years Ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008 .........cccoocererreriererieneniesiesesiesiesie e see e sseseens 62
Notes to Consolidated Financial StateMENTS........ccveviiiieieiiese e neeens 63
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting FirM ......cc.coveveeieinieiesisesesees s 135

(@ 2 FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES:
Schedule | SumMmMary of INVESIMENTS .....ccoveiieieiieee e 147
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Schedule V Valuation and Qualifying ACCOUNTS..........ccoveiriniiiiiecre e 153
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(@ 3 EXHIBITS:
Exhibit
Description of Exhibit Number
(3) Atrticles of incorporation and by-laws:
Certificate of Incorporation of CNA Financial Corporation, as amended May 6, 1987
(Exhibit 3.1 to Form S-8 filed October 9, 1998 incorporated herein by reference) ............co....... 3.1
Certificate of Amendment of Certificate of Incorporation, dated May 14, 1998
(Exhibit 3.1a to 2006 Form 10-K incorporated herein by reference).........ccoceveveveieienicininnn, 3.1.1
Certificate of Amendment of Certificate of Incorporation, dated May 10, 1999
(Exhibit 3.1 to 1999 Form 10-K incorporated herein by reference)...........ccoceoeveneieiincnnnnnn, 3.1.2
By-Laws of CNA Financial Corporation, as amended October 24, 2007
(Exhibit 3ii.1 to Form 8-K filed October 29, 2007 incorporated herein by reference) ................ 3.2
(4) Instruments defining the rights of security holders, including indentures:*
Registration Rights Agreement, dated August 8, 2006, between CNA Financial
Corporation and Loews Corporation (Exhibit 10.1 to August 8, 2006 Form 8-K
incorporated herein bY FEfEIrBNCE) .....cviiiiiie e 4.1
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(10) Material contracts:

Credit Agreement among CNA Financial Corporation, J.P. Morgan Securities Inc.,

Citibank N.A., Bank of America, N.A., JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A., Wachovia Bank,

N.A. and other lenders named therein, dated August 1, 2007 (Exhibit 99.1 to August

1, 2007 Form 8-K incorporated herein by reference)........cocvvvviecicieeicie s 10.1

Federal Income Tax Allocation Agreement, dated February 29, 1980 between CNA
Financial Corporation and Loews Corporation (Exhibit 10.2 to 1987 Form 10-K
incorporated herein DY FefereNCe) ........ciiiiiii e 10.2

Investment Facilities and Services Agreement, dated January 1, 2006, by and among
Loews/CNA Holdings, Inc., CNA Financial Corporation and the Participating
Subsidiaries (Exhibit 10.3 to 2007 Form 10-K incorporated herein by reference) ........c.cccco...... 10.3

Amendment to Investment Facilities and Services Agreement, dated January 1, 2007,
by and among Loews/CNA Holdings, Inc. and CNA Financial Corporation (Exhibit
10.3.1 to 2007 Form 10-K incorporated herein by reference) ........cccocvvevvvvieicvcieicne v 10.3.1

Acknowledgement to Investment Facilities and Services Agreement, dated January 1,

2006, by and among Loews/CNA Holdings, Inc., CNA Financial Corporation, and

American Casualty Company of Reading, Pennsylvania (Exhibit 10.3.2 to 2007 Form

10-K incorporated herein Dy FefEr8NCE) ..o 10.3.2

Acknowledgement to Investment Facilities and Services Agreement, dated January 1,

2006, by and among Loews/CNA Holdings, Inc., CNA Financial Corporation, and

Columbia Casualty Company (Exhibit 10.3.3 to 2007 Form 10-K incorporated herein

DY TETRIEINCE) ...t bbbttt b et n s 10.3.3

Acknowledgement to Investment Facilities and Services Agreement, dated January 1,

2006, by and among Loews/CNA Holdings, Inc., CNA Financial Corporation, and

Continental Assurance Company (Exhibit 10.3.4 to 2007 Form 10-K incorporated

NErein DY FEFEIENCE) ..ovviriiice ettt e besaeere e eneas 10.3.4

Acknowledgement to Investment Facilities and Services Agreement, dated January 1,

2006, by and among Loews/CNA Holdings, Inc., CNA Financial Corporation, and

Continental Casualty Company (Exhibit 10.3.5 to 2007 Form 10-K incorporated

NErein DY FEFEIENCE) ...c.iiice ettt 10.3.5

Acknowledgement to Investment Facilities and Services Agreement, dated January 1,

2006, by and among Loews/CNA Holdings, Inc., CNA Financial Corporation, and

National Fire Insurance Company of Hartford (Exhibit 10.3.6 to 2007 Form 10-K

incorporated herein DY FEfErENCE) ........oouiriiii i 10.3.6

Acknowledgement to Investment Facilities and Services Agreement, dated January 1,

2006, by and among Loews/CNA Holdings, Inc., CNA Financial Corporation, and

The Continental Insurance Company (Exhibit 10.3.7 to 2007 Form 10-K incorporated

NErein DY FEFEIENCE) ...cvviiiic e ettt b e re e nee e enes 10.3.7

Acknowledgement to Investment Facilities and Services Agreement, dated January 1,

2006, by and among Loews/CNA Holdings, Inc., CNA Financial Corporation, and

The Continental Insurance Company of New Jersey (Exhibit 10.3.8 to 2007 Form 10-

K incorporated herein by refereNCe) ... e 10.3.8
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Acknowledgement to Investment Facilities and Services Agreement, dated January 1,

2006, by and among Loews/CNA Holdings, Inc., CNA Financial Corporation, and

Transportation Insurance Company (Exhibit 10.3.9 to 2007 Form 10-K incorporated

NErein DY FEFEIENCE) ... ..ottt ettt sbe e 10.3.9

Acknowledgement to Investment Facilities and Services Agreement, dated January 1,

2006, by and among Loews/CNA Holdings, Inc., CNA Financial Corporation, and

Valley Forge Insurance Company (Exhibit 10.3.10 to 2007 Form 10-K incorporated

NEreiN DY FEFEIENCE) ...cviiiieie ettt sttt bbbt 10.3.10

Acknowledgment to Investment Facilities and Services Agreement, dated January 1,

2008, by and among Loews/CNA Holdings, Inc., CNA Financial Corporation, and

Continental Reinsurance Corporation International Limited (Exhibit 10.5 to March

31, 2008 Form 10-Q incorporated herein by reference).........ccoceveeiiiviiiieiieeee e 10.3.11

Acknowledgment to Investment Facilities and Services Agreement, dated January 1,

2008, by and among Loews/CNA Holdings, Inc., CNA Financial Corporation, and

North Rock Insurance Company Limited (Exhibit 10.6 to March 31, 2008 Form 10-Q

incorporated herein DY FEfEIrBNCE) .....c.ooi i e 10.3.12

Acknowledgment to Investment Facilities and Services Agreement, dated January 1,

2008, by and among Loews/CNA Holdings, Inc., CNA Financial Corporation, and

CNA National Warranty Corporation (Exhibit 10.7 to March 31, 2008 Form 10-Q

incorporated herein bY FEfErENCE) ......cvviiiiii e 10.3.13

Amended and Restated Surplus Note, dated as of December 11, 2008, from
Continental Casualty Company to CNA Financial Corporation (Exhibit 10.4 to 2008
Form 10-K incorporated herein by reference).......ccoocoieieiiineiiene e 10.4

2008 Senior Preferred Stock Redemption Agreement, dated November 10, 2009, by and
between CNA Financial Corporation and Loews Corporation (Exhibit 10.2 to Form 8-K
filed November 13, 2009 incorporated herein by reference) ... 10.5

2008 Senior Preferred Redemption Agreement, dated August 5, 2010, by and between
CNA Financial Corporation and Loews Corporation (Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K filed
August 6, 2010 incorporated herein by referenCe) ......coocooeiieiiiiieieiee e 10.5.1

2008 Senior Preferred Redemption Agreement, dated December 1, 2010, by and
between CNA Financial Corporation and Loews Corporation (Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-
K filed December 2, 2010 incorporated herein by reference) ........cccoevvviveivevevcnie s, 10.5.2

CNA Financial Corporation Incentive Compensation Plan, as amended and restated,
effective as of January 1, 2010 (Exhibit A to Form DEF 14A, filed April 2, 2010,
incorporated herein bY FEFEIENCE) .....ov i e 10.6

CNA Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan, restated as of January 1, 2009
(Exhibit 10.7 to 2008 Form 10-K incorporated herein by reference).........ccocoevvnccniicincns 10.7

First Amendment to the CNA Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan, dated
December 23, 2009 (Exhibit 10.8.1 to 2009 Form 10-K incorporated herein by
2] (=] 1<) 0 o1 =) OSSOV RTUR PRSPPI 10.7.1

CNA Supplemental Executive Savings and Capital Accumulation Plan, restated as of
January 1, 2009 (Exhibit 10.8 to 2008 Form 10-K incorporated herein by reference) ................ 10.8
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2009 Incentive Compensation Awards to Executive Officers (Exhibit 10.9 to 2008

Form 10-K incorporated herein by reference) ... 10.9
Award Letter and Award Terms to Thomas F. Motamed for Restricted Stock Units.................. 10.10
2008 Incentive Compensation Awards to Executive Officers (Exhibit 10.9 to 2007

Form 10-K incorporated herein by reference).........cooeoeiiiiiiiiie e 10.11

Form of Award Letter to Executive Officers, along with Form of Award Terms, for

the Long-Term Incentive Cash Plan for the 2008-2010 Long-Term Incentive Cash

Plan Cycle (Exhibit 10.2 to March 31, 2008 Form 10-Q incorporated herein by

=1 (=T € 001 PRSP 10.11.1

Form of Award Letter to Executive Officers, along with Form of Award Terms,
relating to Stock Appreciation RIGNTS .......cc.ooviiiiiiie e 10.11.2

2007 Incentive Compensation Awards to Executive Officers (Exhibit 10.23 to March
31, 2007 Form 10-Q incorporated herein by reference).........cccoeviiieiieisine s 10.12

Employment Agreement, dated May 22, 2008, by and between CNA Financial
Corporation and Thomas F. Motamed (Exhibit 10.1 to June 30, 2008 Form 10-Q
incorporated herein by refErenCe)... ... ... 10.13

First Amendment to Employment Agreement, dated October 24, 2008, by and
between CNA Financial Corporation and Thomas F. Motamed (Exhibit 10.6 to
September 30, 2008 Form 10-Q incorporated herein by reference)..........cccocvvveinveicvenennenn, 10.13.1

Employment Agreement, dated April 1, 2008, by and between Continental Casualty
Company and Jonathan D. Kantor (Exhibit 10.2 to September 30, 2008 Form 10-Q
incorporated herein by refEreNCE)... ..o 10.14

Letter Agreement, dated June 18, 2007, by and between Continental Casualty
Company and Thomas Pontarelli (Exhibit 10.17 to 2009 Form 10-K incorporated
NErein DY FEFEIENCE) . .ui ittt 10.15

Letter Agreement, dated August 8, 2008, by and between Continental Casualty
Company and Thomas Pontarelli (Exhibit 10.17.1 to 2009 Form 10-K incorporated
NErein DY FETEIENCE) .....iiei ettt 10.15.1

Letter Agreement, dated December 9, 2009, by and between Continental Casualty
Company and Thomas Pontarelli (Exhibit 10.17.2 to 2009 Form 10-K incorporated
NEreiN DY FEFEIENCE) .. cviiviieie ettt sttt sttt seere b seene s 10.15.2

Employment Agreement, dated August 24, 2006, by and between Continental
Casualty Company and Peter W. Wilson (Exhibit 10.18 to 2009 Form 10-K
incorporated herein by FEfEIrBNCE) .....c.vi i e 10.16

Amendment to Employment Agreement, dated September 19, 2008, by and
between Continental Casualty Company and Peter W. Wilson (Exhibit 10.18.1 to
2009 Form 10-K incorporated herein by reference)........cocooeereieiieiiineeseese e 10.16.1

Master Transaction Agreement, dated July 14, 2010, among Continental Casualty

Company, The Continental Insurance Company, Continental Reinsurance

Corporation International, Ltd., CNA Insurance Company Limited, National

Indemnity Company and, solely for purposes of Sections 5.19 and 7.3(b) thereof,

Berkshire Hathaway Inc. (Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K filed July 16, 2010 incorporated

NErein DY FEFEIENCE) ..ovviviiice ettt e e r e beanesre e eneas 10.17
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Administrative Services Agreement, dated August 31, 2010, among Continental
Casualty Company, The Continental Insurance Company, Continental Reinsurance
Corporation International, Ltd., CNA Insurance Company Limited and National
Indemnity Company (Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K filed September 1, 2010 incorporated

NErein DY FETEIENCE) ..ottt

Collateral Trust Agreement, dated August 31, 2010, among Continental Casualty
Company, The Continental Insurance Company, Continental Reinsurance
Corporation International, Ltd., CNA Insurance Company Limited, National
Indemnity Company and Wells Fargo Bank, National Association (Exhibit 10.2 to

Form 8-K filed September 1, 2010 incorporated herein by reference) ........ccccccocevevvivicvivceenenn,

Loss Portfolio Transfer Reinsurance Agreement, dated August 31, 2010, among
Continental Casualty Company, The Continental Insurance Company, Continental
Reinsurance Corporation International, Ltd., CNA Insurance Company Limited and
National Indemnity Company (Exhibit 10.3 to Form 8-K filed September 1, 2010

incorporated herein DY refereNCe) ..o e

Amendment No. 1 to the Master Transaction Agreement, dated August 31, 2010,
among Continental Casualty Company, The Continental Insurance Company,
Continental Reinsurance Corporation International, Ltd., CNA Insurance Company
Limited and National Indemnity Company (Exhibit 10.4 to Form 8-K filed September

1, 2010 incorporated herein DY refEreNCE) .......covvveiriieirie e

Parental Guarantee Agreement, dated August 31, 2010, made by Berkshire Hathaway
Inc. in favor of Continental Casualty Company, The Continental Insurance Company,
Continental Reinsurance Corporation International, Ltd. and CNA Insurance
Company Limited (Exhibit 10.5 to Form 8-K filed September 1, 2010 incorporated

NErein DY FEFEIENCE) .....voeii et re e e e seens

Employment Agreement between Continental Casualty Company and D. Craig
Mense, dated August 1, 2007 (Exhibit 10.1 to September 30, 2007 Form 10-Q

incorporated herein DY refEreNnCe) ..o e

Amendment to Employment Agreement, dated July 1, 2008, by and between
Continental Casualty Company and D. Craig Mense (Exhibit 10.4 to September 30,

2008 Form 10-Q incorporated herein by reference)........occovveieiieniiieiceee e
Subsidiaries Of the REGISIIANT...........ccoiiiiii e
Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm ..o
Certification of Chief EXeCUtiVe OFFICEN ........coiiiiiiiirie e

Certification of Chief FInancial OffiCer.......cccoviiiiiiiii s

Written Statement of the Chief Executive Officer of CNA Financial Corporation
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 (As adopted by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-

OXIEY ACE OF 2002) ..ottt ettt bbbttt b et bbbt

Written Statement of the Chief Financial Officer of CNA Financial Corporation
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350 (As adopted by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-

OXIEY ACE OF 2002) ......eviieieieeeete ettt bbb bbbttt b et bt
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*CNA Financial Corporation hereby agrees to furnish to the Commission upon request copies of instruments
with respect to long term debt, pursuant to Item 601(b)(4) (iii) of Regulation S-K.

(b) Exhibits:
None.

©) Condensed Financial Information of Unconsolidated Subsidiaries:
None.

Except for Exhibits 10.10, 10.11.2, 21.1, 23.1, 31.1, 31.2, 32.1, and 32.2, the above exhibits are not included in
this Form 10-K, but are on file with the Securities and Exchange Commission.
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SCHEDULE I. SUMMARY OF INVESTMENTS - OTHER THAN INVESTMENTS IN RELATED
PARTIES

Incorporated herein by reference to Note B to the Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8.
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SCHEDULE Il. CONDENSED FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF REGISTRANT
(PARENT COMPANY)

CNA Financial Corporation
Statements of Operations

Years ended December 31 2010 2009 2008
(In millions)
Revenues
Net investment income $ 4 $ 3 16
Net realized investment gains (losses) (@) 8 (19)
Other income 96 101 15
Total revenues 99 112 12
Expenses
Administrative and general 5 2 9
Interest 148 116 123
Total expenses 153 118 132
Loss from operations before income taxes and equity in net income
(loss) of subsidiaries (54) (6) (120)
Income tax benefit 19 2 42
Loss before equity in net income (loss) of subsidiaries (35) 4) (78)
Equity in net income (loss) of subsidiaries 725 423 (221)
Net income (loss) $ 690 $ 419 (299)

See accompanying Notes to Condensed Financial Information.
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CNA Financial Corporation
Balance Sheets

December 31 2010 2009
(In millions, except share data)
Assets
Investment in subsidiaries $ 12,780 $ 11,433
Fixed maturity securities available-for-sale, at fair value (amortized cost of $3 and $4) 3 4
Equity securities available-for-sale, at fair value (cost of $0 and $1) - 1
Short term investments 215 395
Amounts due from affiliates 11 10
Surplus note due from affiliate 500 1,000
Other assets 16 33
Total assets $ 13525  $ 12,876
Liabilities and equity
Liabilities:
Short term debt $ 399 % -
Long term debt 2,131 2,183
Other liabilities 41 33
Total liabilities 2,571 2,216
Equity:
Preferred stock (12,500,000 shares authorized)
2008 Senior Preferred (no par value; $100,000 stated value; no shares and 10,000
shares issued and outstanding held by Loews Corporation) - 1,000
Common stock ($2.50 par value; 500,000,000 shares authorized; 273,040,243 shares
issued; 269,139,198 and 269,026,759 shares outstanding) 683 683
Additional paid-in capital 2,200 2,177
Retained earnings 7,876 7,264
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) 326 (325)
Treasury stock (3,901,045 and 4,013,484 shares), at cost (105) (109)
Notes receivable for the issuance of common stock (26) (30)
Total equity 10,954 10,660
Total liabilities and equity $ 13525  $ 12,876

See accompanying Notes to Condensed Financial Information.
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CNA Financial Corporation
Statements of Cash Flows

Years ended December 31
(In millions)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Net income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash flows provided (used) by
operating activities:
Equity in net (income) loss of subsidiaries
Dividends received from subsidiaries
Net realized investment (gains) losses

Other, net

Total adjustments
Net cash flows provided (used) by operating activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Proceeds from fixed maturity securities
Change in short term investments
Capital contributions to subsidiaries
Purchase of surplus note from affiliate
Repayment of surplus note by affiliate
Other, net

Net cash flows provided (used) by investing activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Dividends paid to Loews for 2008 Senior Preferred
Dividends paid to common stockholders
Proceeds from the issuance of debt
Principal payments on debt
Payment to redeem 2008 Senior Preferred
Proceeds from the issuance of 2008 Senior Preferred
Stock options exercised
Purchase of treasury stock
Other, net

Net cash flows provided (used) by financing activities

Net change in cash
Cash, beginning of year

Cash, end of year

See accompanying Notes to Condensed Financial Information.
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2010 2009 2008
690 419 (299)
(725) (423) 221
1 - 697

1 (8) 19

85 (21) 81
(638) (452) 1,018
52 (33) 719
) 12 1
181 145 (666)
(6) ©)] (2

- - (1,000)
500 - -
- (12) (3)
673 142 (1,670)
(76) (122) (19)
- - (122)
495 350 250
(150) (100) (350)
(1,000) (250) -
- - 1,250

3 1 1

- - (70)

3 12 11
(725) (109) 951




Notes to Condensed Financial Information
A. Basis of Presentation

The condensed financial information of CNA Financial Corporation (CNAF or the Parent Company) should be
read in conjunction with the Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes thereto included in Item 8 of this
Form 10-K. CNAF’s subsidiaries are accounted for using the equity method of accounting. Equity in net
income (loss) of these affiliates is presented on the Condensed Statements of Operations as Equity in net
income (loss) of subsidiaries. Loews Corporation (Loews) owned approximately 90% of the outstanding
common stock of CNAF as of December 31, 2010.

B. Debt

Debt is composed of the following obligations.
Debt

December 31 2010 2009
(In millions)

Short-term debt:
Senior notes:
6.000%, face amount of $400, due August 15, 2011 $ 399§ -

Long-term debt:
Variable rate debt:
Credit Facility — variable rate and term, due August 1, 2012 - 150
Senior notes:

6.000%, face amount of $400, due August 15, 2011 - 399
5.850%, face amount of $549, due December 15, 2014 548 547
6.500%, face amount of $350, due August 15, 2016 347 347
6.950%, face amount of $150, due January 15, 2018 149 149
7.350%, face amount of $350, due November 15, 2019 348 347
5.875%, face amount of $500, due August 15, 2020 495 -
Debenture, 7.250%, face amount of $243, due November 15, 2023 241 241
Urban Development Action Grant, 1.00%, due May 7, 2019 3 3
Total long-term debt 2,131 2,183
Total debt $ 2530 $ 2,183

In August of 2010, CNAF issued $500 million of 5.875% ten-year senior notes in a public offering.

On August 1, 2007, CNAF entered into a credit agreement with a syndicate of banks and other lenders. The
credit agreement established a $250 million senior unsecured revolving credit facility which is intended to be
used for general corporate purposes. Borrowings under the revolving credit facility bear interest at the London
Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR) plus CNAF’s credit risk spread. Under the credit agreement, CNAF is
required to pay certain fees, including a facility fee and a utilization fee, both of which would adjust
automatically in the event of a change in CNAF’s financial ratings. The credit agreement includes covenants
regarding maintenance of a minimum consolidated net worth and a specified ratio of consolidated indebtedness
to consolidated total capitalization. The outstanding amount due under this credit agreement as of December 31,
2009 was repaid during 2010, leaving the full limit of $250 million available as of December 31, 2010.

CNAF's remaining debt obligations contain customary covenants for investment grade insurers. CNAF is in
compliance with all covenants as of December 31, 2010.

In February of 2011, CNAF issued $400 million of 5.75% senior notes due August 15, 2021 in a public offering.
Subsequently, CNAF announced the redemption of the outstanding $400 million aggregate principal amount of
6.00% senior notes due August 15, 2011, plus accrued and unpaid interest thereon, and other required payments.
CNAF anticipates the redemption to be completed on or about March 18, 2011.
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C. Commitments, Contingencies and Guarantees

In the normal course of business, CNAF guarantees the indebtedness of certain of its subsidiaries to the debt
maturity or payoff, whichever comes first. These guarantees arise in the normal course of business and are
given to induce a lender to enter into an agreement with CNAF’s subsidiaries. CNAF would be required to
remit prompt and complete payment when due, should the primary obligor default. The maximum potential
amount of future payments that CNAF could be required to pay under these guarantees are approximately
$20 million at December 31, 2010. The Parent Company does not believe that a payable is likely under these
guarantees.

In the course of selling business entities and assets to third parties, CNAF has agreed to indemnify purchasers
for losses arising out of breaches of representation and warranties with respect to the business entities or assets
being sold, including, in certain cases, losses arising from undisclosed liabilities or certain named litigation.
Such indemnification provisions generally survive for periods ranging from nine months following the
applicable closing date to the expiration of the relevant statutes of limitation. As of December 31, 2010, the
aggregate amount of quantifiable indemnification agreements in effect for sales of business entities and assets
was $259 million.

In addition, CNAF has agreed to provide indemnification to third party purchasers for certain losses associated
with sold business entities or assets that are not limited by a contractual monetary amount. As of December 31,
2010, CNAF had outstanding unlimited indemnifications in connection with the sales of certain of its business
entities or assets that included tax liabilities arising prior to a purchaser’s ownership of an entity or asset,
defects in title at the time of sale, employee claims arising prior to closing and in some cases losses arising from
certain litigation and undisclosed liabilities. These indemnification agreements survive until the applicable
statutes of limitation expire, or until the agreed upon contract terms expire.

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, CNAF has recorded liabilities of approximately $9 million related to
indemnification agreements and management believes that it is not likely that any future indemnity claims will
be significantly greater than the amounts recorded.

In the normal course of business, CNAF has provided guarantees to holders of structured settlement annuities
(SSA) provided by certain of its subsidiaries, which expire through 2120. CNAF would be required to remit
SSA payments due to claimants if the primary obligor failed to perform on these contracts. The maximum
potential amount of future payments that CNAF could be required to pay under these guarantees are
approximately $1.7 billion at December 31, 2010. The Parent Company does not believe that a payable is likely
under these guarantees.

152



SCHEDULE I11. SUPPLEMENTARY INSURANCE INFORMATION

Incorporated herein by reference to Note N to the Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8.

SCHEDULE IV. REINSURANCE

Incorporated herein by reference to Note H to the Consolidated Financial Statements included under Item 8.

SCHEDULE V. VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

(In millions)

Year ended December 31, 2010
Deducted from assets:
Allowance for doubtful accounts:
Insurance and reinsurance receivables
Valuation allowance:
Deferred income taxes

Year ended December 31, 2009
Deducted from assets:
Allowance for doubtful accounts:
Insurance and reinsurance receivables
Valuation allowance:
Deferred income taxes

Year ended December 31, 2008
Deducted from assets:
Allowance for doubtful accounts:
Insurance and reinsurance receivables
Valuation allowance:
Deferred income taxes

Balance at Charged to Charged to

Beginning Costs and Other Balance at

of Period Expenses Accounts (a) Deductions End of Period
$ 553 §$ (232) (1) (35 % 285
$ -3 - - - $ -
$ 587 % 4 (1) 37 % 553
$ -3 - - - $ -
$ 773 % (37) (4) (145 % 587
$ -3 - - - -

(@) Amount includes effects of foreign currency translation.
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SCHEDULE VI. SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION CONCERNING PROPERTY AND CASUALTY

INSURANCE OPERATIONS
Consolidated Property and Casualty Operations

As of and for the years ended December 31 2010 2009 2008
(In millions)

Deferred acquisition costs $ 1,079 $ 1,108

Reserves for unpaid claim and claim adjustment expenses 25,412 26,712

Discount deducted from claim and claim adjustment expense reserves above

(based on interest rates ranging from 3.0% to 7.5%) 1,552 1,595
Unearned premiums 3,203 3,274
Net written premiums 6,471 6,713 7,090
Net earned premiums 6,514 6,720 7,149
Net investment income 2,097 2,110 1,547
Incurred claim and claim adjustment expenses related to current year 4,737 4,788 5,189
Incurred claim and claim adjustment expenses related to prior years (545) (241) @)
Amortization of deferred acquisition costs 1,387 1,417 1,467
Paid claim and claim adjustment expenses 4,667 4,841 5,327
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

CNA Financial Corporation

Dated: February 22, 2011 By /s/ Thomas F. Motamed
Thomas F. Motamed
Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)

By /sl D. Craig Mense
D. Craig Mense
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial & Accounting Officer)

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the
following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the date indicated.

Dated: February 22, 2011 By /s/ Thomas F. Motamed
(Thomas F. Motamed, Chief Executive Officer
and Chairman of the Board of Directors)

Dated: February 22, 2011 By /sl Paul J. Liska
(Paul J. Liska, Director)

Dated: February 22, 2011 By /s/ Jose O. Montemayor
(Jose O. Montemayor, Director)

Dated: February 22, 2011 By /s/ Don M. Randel
(Don M. Randel, Director)

Dated: February 22, 2011 By /sl Joseph Rosenberg
(Joseph Rosenberg, Director)

Dated: February 22, 2011 By /s/ Andrew H. Tisch
(Andrew H. Tisch, Director)

Dated: February 22, 2011 By /s/ James S. Tisch
(James S. Tisch, Director)

Dated: February 22, 2011 By /sl Marvin Zonis
(Marvin Zonis, Director)
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